
Yes, can do! I'll get you this (and the updated Medicaid denials memo) tomorrow by EOD. 
Have a safe flight! 

Best, 
Vatsala 

Fromfb)(B) ~HHS/OCR) f~b-)(B_) ------~ 

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 3:00 PM 
To: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Thank you! I sent this to myself to read also! 

Can you actually summarize this in a separate document? I am sure other folks are misrepresenting the 
research, and it could be helpful to have as a stand alone b)(S) 

(b )(5) 

(b)(B) Esq., MSW (she/her) 
~ P_h_o-ne- :=b-)(-6)---~--. 

~=====:!...---, 
Email l._b_)(6_)________. 

From: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsa1a.Kumar@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 2:58 PM 
Toj(b)(6) l (HHS/OCR) "'"l<b.,..,)(6""") ________,, 

Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Hi Dylcm, 

Vice published this article today where 10 authors of studies cited in the Florida Medicaid Report said 
that their work was distorted misrepresented, etc. 

b)(S) 

Thanks! 

Best, 
Vatsala 

From: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) 
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 4:33 PM 
T o : l<b)(B) l(HHS/OCR) ~l(b-)(6-) ------~ 

Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Updated version attached; I also made the tweak that Lauren had in track changes. 

mailto:Vatsa1a.Kumar@hhs.gov
mailto:Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov


Yes, can do! I'll get you this (and the updated Medicaid denials memo) tomorrow by EOD. 
Have a safe flight! 

Best, 
Vatsala 

From:l(b)(6) l(HHS/OCR) ._I(b_)<6_) ________. 

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
research, and it could be helpful to have as a stand alon b)(S) 

b)(5) 

b)(6) 

From: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 2:58 PM 
To: !(b)(6) l(HHS/OCR) ,.,..l )(6) --------.(b.,..,.,.,... 

Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Hi Dylan, 

Vice published this article today where 10 authors of studies cited in the Florida Medicaid Report said 
that their work was distorted, misrepresented, etc. 

(b)(5) 

Thanks! 

Best, 
Vatsala 

From: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) 
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 4:33 PM 
To:fb)(6) i(HHS/OCR) f~b-)(6-) ------~ 

Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Updated version attached; I also made the tweak that Lauren had in track changes. 
The info on the Florida Board of Medicine rule is on page 3, at the top of the "Current Status" section. 
Happy to move it elsewhere if you'd prefer! 

mailto:Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Melanie Fontes Rainer, Director, Office for Civil Rights 

(b)(6) I
Through: l......________. Section Chief, Office for Civil Rights 

From: Vatsala Kumar, Intern, Office for Civil Rights 

Date: August 19, 2022 

Re: Approval to proceed with Compliance Review of Florida Agency for Health 
Care Administration 

I. Action Requested 
b)(5) 

Action Taken by the Chief of Staff/Principal Deputy Director: 

□ Approved 

□ Not Approved 
Reason not approved: ______________________ 

II. Procedural History 
b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

III. Background 

A. History and Other Related Actions 
(b)(5) 

B. FAHCA Proposed Rule and Finalization 

2 
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b)(5) 

IV. Jurisdictional Information 

A. Legal Authority 

Section 1557, 42 U.S.C. § 181 16, and its implementing regulation, 45 C.F.R. Part 92, prohibit 
discrimination on the bases ofrace, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in certain health 

3 
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programs and activities. Section 1557 provides that, except as provided in Title I of the ACA, an 
individual shall not, on the grounds prohibited under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, or Section 
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits 
of, or be subjected to discrimination under, any health program or activity, any part ofwhich is 
receiving Federal financial assistance or under any program or activity that is administered by an 
Executive Agency or any entity established under Title I of the ACA. 

OCR is responsible for investigating complaints and conducting compliance reviews to 
detennine if recipients of HHS funding operate their programs and activities in compliance with 
Title IX and Section 1557. HHS has the authority, where appropriate, to negotiate and secure 
voluntary compliance agreements. 

FAHCA is a recipient ofFederal financial assistance through its participation in Medicaid, Title 
XIX of the Social Security Act of 1965, 42 U.S.C. § 1396 et seq. FAHCA and the Florida 
Medicaid program are subject to Section 1557 and all related antidiscrimination laws. 

B. Legal Theory 

Courts have struck down similar Medicaid exclusions in other states, holding that such 
exclusions constitute discrimination on the basis of sex. The district court in Flack v. Wisconsin 
Department ofHealth Services further noted that "any attempt ... to contend that gender­
confirming care-including surgery-is inappropriate, unsafe, and ineffective is unreasonable." 
Flackv. Wis. Dep'tofHealth Servs. , 395 F. Supp. 3d 1001, 1014--15, 1018 (W.D. Wis. 2019); 
see also Fain v. Crouch, No. 20-0740, 2022 WL 3051015 (S.D. W.Va. Aug. 2, 2022) (holding 
that a West Virginia Medicaid exclusion of coverage for gender-affirming surgical care is a 
preclusion based on gender identity, which "invidiously discriminates on the basis of sex and 
transgender status"). 

Discrimination on the basis of sex can consist of either disparate treatment or disparate impact. 
See U.S. Dep't of Just., Title IX Manual (2021). OCR will consider pursuing this case under a 
disparate treatment claim. Such a claim must include proofofdiscriminatory intent-proof that 
the decision-maker decided to treat recipients differently on the basis of sex. Id. 
While malicious intent is not required for a disparate treatment claim, id., there is preliminary 
evidence that F AHCA and other Florida officials showed animus in promulgating the Medicaid 
exclusion, including statements by Florida officials. For example, Florida' s surgeon general 
Joseph Ladapo has said that gender-affirming treatments are "about injecting political ideology 
into the health ofour children." Kiara Alfonseca, Florida to Ban Gender-Affirming Care Under 
Medicaid for Transzender Recipients, ABC News (Aug. 12, 2022). Florida Governor Ron 
DeSantis has publicly ridiculed transgender individuals, referring to them as inanimate objects 
and mocking the idea that transgender individuals can get pregnant. Michael Moline, DeSantis 
Spreads Misinformation About Transgender People in Public Appearance, Fla. Phoenix (May 
18, 2022). DeSantis has also likened gender-affirming care to castration and said that doctors 
"need to get sued" for providing gender-affirming treatments. Alfonesca, supra. Quentin Van 
Meter, a physician who has participated in Florida's actions and has been cited throughout 
Florida's justifications, has said that gender-affirming care is an "experiment" on children and a 
"monumental epidemic." Sarkissian, Florida Medical Board Moves, supra; Dara Kam, A Florida 

4 
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(b)(5) 

V. Proposed Action 
(b)(5) 

VI. Reasons to Conduct a Compliance Review in this Matter 

(b)(5) 

5 
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
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From: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, Apri l 17, 2023 8:22 AM 
To: lili2J l(b)(6) I!(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ~i(b-)(6-)------~ 

Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC} <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; i(b)(6) Ikfil@J 
(HHS/OCR) i(b)(6) IRoman, David (OS/OCR) <David.Roman@hhs.gov>; Richards, Jacob 
(OS/OGC) <Jacob.Richards@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Alabama Interrogatories 

Thanks for your quick response, l(b)(6) I 
(b)(S) 

Chayhann 

From: lili2J l(b)(6) I!(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) i ..._(b_)(6_)__________. 

Sent: Monday, Apri l 17, 2023 10:33 AM 
To: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC} <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; l(b)(6) Ikfil@J 
(HHS/OCR) l(b)(6) IRoman, David (OS/OCR) <David.Roman@hhs.gov>; Richards, Jacob 
(OS/OGC) <Jacob.Richards@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Alabama Interrogatories 

Hi Chayanne, 

Sorry for the delay. 

OCR techn ically does not work on issues related to "transitioning treatments for transgender 
minors." We have only addressed this issue in as much as it relates t o our work addressing the provision 
of care in a non-discriminatory manner. This is not specific to minors. 

Do you have an example of what might constitute a responsive document? 

Individuals who have worked non-discriminatory provision of gender-affirming care: 

• {bl(5l ISenior Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 
NPRM and gender affirming care guidance 

• (b)(6l IPolicy Advisor- Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 

• (b)(6) IPolicy Advisor- Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 

mailto:Jacob.Richards@hhs.gov
mailto:David.Roman@hhs.gov
mailto:Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov
mailto:Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov
mailto:Jacob.Richards@hhs.gov
mailto:David.Roman@hhs.gov
mailto:Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov
mailto:Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov


• ~(b)(6) l(OGC but assisting Section 1557 team) - 2022 NPRM 

We also have regional staff who work on enforcement. Please let me know if you would need their 
information as well. 

Thanks, 
l(b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) I~ lili] l(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Ri hts U.S. Department of Health &Human Services 
Phone: b)(5) 

From: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, Apri l 17, 2023 10:21 AM 
To: lili2! l(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ,..,..i(b.,..,.)(6"'"")---------, 

Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC) <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Alabama Interrogatories 

Resending to include a subject line. Happy Monday! 

From: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) 
Sent: Monday, Apri l 17, 2023 10:19:59 AM 
To: liliil l(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) .--l(b-)(6- )---------. 

Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC) <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov> 
Subject: 

Good morning l(b)(6) I 
b)(5) 

Kindly, 
Chayhann Mars (she/her/hers) 
Civil Rights Division 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Health &Human Services 

f b)(6) I 
Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov 

mailto:Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov
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Individuals who have worked non-discriminatory provision of gender-affirming care: 

• {b)(B) I, Senior Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 
NPRM and gender affirming care guidance 

• • l(b)(6) Policy Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 
• e(b)(6) , Policy Advisor- Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 

• •~b)(6) IOGC but assisting Section 1557 team) - 2022 NPRM 

We also have regional staff who work on enforcement. Please let me know if you would need their 
information as well. 

Thanks, 
!(b}(6) ! 

l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I~ !(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights I U.S. Department of Health &Human Services 
Phone:l(b)(B) I 

From: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 10:21 AM 
To:~ l(b)(6) Ii(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) -l(b-)(6-)------~ 

Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC) <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Alabama Interrogatories 

Resending to include a subject line. Happy Monday! 

From: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 10:19:59 AM 
To:~ l(b)(6) I!(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ..,,..i(b.,..,)(6,,.,...)---------, 

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
Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC) <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) 
<Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; Barron, Pamela HHS OCR <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; l(b)(6) Ikfil@J 
(HHS/OCR) (b}(6) (b)(5) OS/OCR) l(b)(6) t; Richards, Jacob 
(OS/OGC) <Jacob.Richards@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE : Alabama Interrogatories 

Hi Chayanne, 

Sorry for the delay. 

OCR techn ically does not work on issues related to "transitioning treatments for transgender 
minors." We have only addressed this issue in as much as it relates to our work addressing the provision 
of care in a non-discriminatory manner. This is not specific to minors. 

Do you have an example of what might constitute a responsive document? 

Individuals who have worked non-discriminatory provision of gender-affirming care: 

• • ~b)(6) ISenior Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 
NPRM and gender affirming care guidance 

• • (b)(6) Policy Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 
Policy Advisor- Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 

~=-----; 

(OGC but assisting Section 1557 team) - 2022 NPRM~----~ 

We also have regional staff who work on enforcement . Please let me know if you would need their 
information as well. 

Thanks, 
i(b)(6) I 

i(b)(6) Il(b)(6) Iill l(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights I U.S. Department of Health &Human Services 
Phone: rb)(6) I 

From: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, Apri l 17, 2023 10:21 AM 
To: !!fill l(b)(6) Ii(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ~l(b-)(6-) ------~ 

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
To: l!fill l(b)(6) Ii(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) "'"!(b"""')(6""'")-------. 

mailto:Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov
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To: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC) <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) 
<Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; Barron, Pamela HHS/OCR <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; l(b)(6) Ikfil@J 
(HHS/OCR) l(b}(6) I (b)(6) OS/OCR) f b)(6) ~; Richards, Jacob 
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

• ~b}(6) ~ Senior Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 
NPRM and gender affirming care guidance 

• fbl(6) IPolicy Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 
• •l(b)(6) IPolicy Advisor- Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 

• • l(b)(6) l(OGC but assisting Section 1557 team) - 2022 NPRM 

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
Phone: jlb)(6) I 

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
To: !!fill l(b)(6) I !(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) .-i(b-)(6- )---------, 

Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC} <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) 
<Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; l(b)(6) IlffiRfilJ 
(HHS/OCR) l(b)(6) IRoman, David (OS/OCR) <David.Roman@hhs.gov>; Richards, Jacob 
(OS/OGC) <Jacob.Richards@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Alabama Interrogatories 

Thanks for your quick response, !(b)(6) I 
(b)(5) 

Chayhann 

From: !!fill l(b)(6) I !(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) I "'"(b__)(6 __) ________. 

Sent: Monday, Apri l 17, 2023 10:33 AM 
To: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC} <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) 
<Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; l(b)(6) IktillfilJ 
(HHS/OCR) l(b)(6) ~b)(6l !(OS/OCR) j<bl(6l I; Richards, Jacob 
(OS/OGC) <Jacob.Richards@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Alabama Interrogatories 

Hi Chayanne, 

Sorry for the delay. 

OCR technically does not work on issues related to "transitioning treatments for transgender 
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

5• f bl( l ISenior Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 

NPRM and gender affirming care guidance 

• fbl(6) IPolicy Advisor - Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 
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• fb)(6) IPolicy Advisor- Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 
• fbl(6) l(OGC but assisting Section 1557 team) - 2022 NPRM 

We also have regional staff who work on enforcement. Please let me know if you would need their 
information as well. 

Thanks, 
!(b)(6) I 

!(b)(6) I l(b)(6) l ml(b)(6) I Esq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Ri hts U.S. Department of Health &Human Services 
Phone: (bl(5l 

From: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, Apri l 17, 2023 10:21 AM 
To: !!fill l(b)(6) I!Cb)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ~!(b-)(6- )------~ 

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
To: !!fill l(b)(6) I!Cb)(6) I (HHS/OCR) ~!Cb-)(6- )------~ 

Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC) <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov> 
Subject : 

Good morning ICb)(6) I 

b)(5) 

Kindly, 
Chayhann Mars (she/her/hers) 
Civil Rights Division 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Health &Human Services 

~ 

mailto:Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov
mailto:Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov
mailto:Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov


Individuals who have worked non-discriminatory provision of gender-affirming care: 

••kb)(6) Il Senior Advisor Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 ~-------~ -
NPRM and gender affirming care guidance 

• • l(b)(6) IPolicy Advisor- Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM 
l£>olicy Advisor- Section 1557 policy and enforcement, including 2022 NPRM • •r)(6) 

• •_b}(6) ~OGC but assisting Section 1557 team) - 2022 NPRM 

We also have regional staff who work on enforcement. Please let me know if you would need their 
information as well. 

Thanks, 
l(b)(6) I 

!<b)(6) I!(b)(6) I~ l(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Ri hts U.S. Department of Health &Human Services 
Phone (b)(5) 

From: Mars, Chayhann (HHS/OGC) <Chayhann.Mars@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 10:21 AM 
To:~ l(b)(6) Ii(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) -i(b-)(6- )------~ 

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
To:~ i(b)(6) Ii(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ..,,..i(b.,..,)(6,,.,...)---------, 

Cc: Soueid, Marie (HHS/OGC) <Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov> 
Subject: 

Good morning l(b)(6) I 
b)(5) 

mailto:Marie.Soueid@hhs.gov
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Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty 
T . Ltd.BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Redpients/cn=user200ad5a8 <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV>;

0 
• Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =user7 lef86df < earl a .Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Date: 2022/03/06 11:41:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Minus Stephanie and Lauren. 

b)(5) 

b)(5) 

From: Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV> 
Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 11:31 AM 
To:f b)(6) [HHS/OCR) ~l(b-)(6- )------~~; Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) 

<Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/ASL) <Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) 
<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Connecting w ith TX ACLU 

b)(5) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:fb)(6) l(HHS/OCR) ~._(b_)(6_) _______, 

Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 10:17:46 AM 
To: Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) <Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV>; Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) 
<Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/ASL) <Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) 
<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Thanks, Melanie. b)(S) 

mailto:Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov
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b)(5) 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 10:08 PM 

To: Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>J.,,.(b..,..,.)(6,,.,..l------,I (HHS/OCR) 

fbl(6) ~; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 
(HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Carter, Carla 
(HHS/OCR) <Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV>; Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV>; Jee, Lauren 
(HHS/ASL) <Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Stephanie, 

1~)(5) 

Hope that helps. 

Melanie 

(b)(5) 

Sent from my iPhone 

mailto:Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov
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On Mar 5, 2022, at 9:27 PM, Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>wrote: 

Hi Melanie, 

b)(5) 

Best, 
Stephanie 

(b)(5) 

If I left anything out, please feel free to chime in! Also, please let us know if you have and questions. 

From: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 3:49 PM 
Tofbl(5) l(HHS/OCR) fr::-~.,...,.,,.,....)(6) --------,r; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 

<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 
(HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, 

Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Yes, understood. l(b)(S) 

Froml(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ~......(b_)(6_) ________. 

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 1:25 PM 

mailto:Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov
mailto:Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov
mailto:Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov
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I 

To: Schuham, Aaron {HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul {HHS/OGC) 
<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 
{HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie {HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, 
Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Connecting w ith TX ACLU 

Kb)(S)
Yes, I would think sol 

b)(S) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 202212,..:...;;..3=7:~0..;;;;.1-'-P..;_M_____~ 
To~Cb)(6l l(HHS/OCR) l(b)(5l ~; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 

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

From:~b)(6) !(HHS/OCR) ~(b)(6) ~ 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 12:25:14 PM 
To: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 
<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 
(HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, 
Audrey {HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Connecting with TX ACLU 

(b)(S) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Schuham, Aaron {HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 12:05 PM~~---~ 
To: Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC);Cbl(6l HHS/OCR); Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS); Pino, Lisa 
{HHS/OCR); Akpa, Stephanie {HHS OCR); Wiggins, Audrey {HHS/OGC) 
Subject : RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 
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From: Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 12:02 PM 
To: Schuham Aaron HHS OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; i<b)(B) IHHS/OCR) 
(b)(B) ; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IO5) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 

(HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, 
Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

b)(S) 

Paul R. Rodriguez 
Deputy General Counsel 
U.S. Department ofHealth and Human Services 

l(b)(6) !(cell) 

From: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 11:58 AM 
Tofb)(6) l(HHS/OCR) "'"l(b.,...,)(6,,.,...)---------,~; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IO5) 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa (HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) 
<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey 
(HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

1~)(5) 

From,(b)(B) l(HHS/OCR) ~b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 10:0S>r-.-A..-M...----------' 

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa (HHS/OCR) 
<Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron 
(HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; 
Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Connecting with TX ACLU 

b)(S) 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 8:40:16 PM 
To~(b)(6) l{HHS/OCR) f~~-)(6-)------~r; Pino, Lisa {HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; 

Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) 
<Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey 
(HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Hi, 

Thoughts? 

Melanie 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Oni K. Blair" <oblair@aclutx.org> 
Date: March 4, 2022 at 8:06:26 PM EST 
To: "Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS)" <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>, "Pino, Lisa (HHS/OCR)" 
<Lisa.Pino hhs. ov>, "Ak a, Ste hanie (HHS/OCR)" <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>, "l"'"(b.,..,)(=6)------, 

(HHS/OCR)" (b)(G) , "Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC)" <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>, 
"Wolff, Kate (ACF)" <Kate.Wolff@acf.hhs.gov>, "Pugh, Carrie (OS/IEA)" <Carrie.Pugh@hhs.gov>, 
"Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA)" <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov> 
Cc: "Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/IOS) (CTR)" <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov>, "Wolff, Kate (OS/IOS)" 
<Kate.Wolff@hhs.gov>, Sarah Labowitz <slabowitz@aclutx.org> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

HHS Team, 

You all have been amazing this week. We in Texas, specifically our team at the ACLU, are grateful for 
your leadership and clear guidance on providing healthcare and support for trans youth. 

I am sure you are following the legal proceedings here already. Additionally, I am sharing this link to a 
news story on Texas Children's Hospital's decision to pause hormone therapies for gender-affirming 
care. (I've included the article at the bottom.) While your guidance was clear, providers remain afraid of 
running afoul of state government. The threat in Texas has produced a chilling effect. I share this to 
inform your next steps and future engagement with healthcare providers. 

Thank you, 
Oni 
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Oni K. Blair 
Pronouns: she/her 
Executive Director 
American Civil Liberties Union ofTexas 
P.O. Box 8306, Houston, TX 77288-8306 
with offices in Austin, Brownsville, Dallas, and El Paso 
713.942.8146 Ioblair@aclutx.org 
aclutx.org El cidimage00 l .gif@0 1D6E8E6.5D680AB0 G cidimage002.jpg@0 1D6E8E6.5D680AB0 

~ 
cidimage003 .png@0 I D6E8E6.5D680AB0 

https://www.houstonchronicle.com/news/houston-texas/houston/article/Texas-Children-s-Hospital­
pauses-hormone-16978565. ph p 

Texas Children's Hospital pauses 
hormone therapies for gender­
affirming care after Abbott and 
Paxton directive 
Julian Gill, Gabrielle Banks, Staffwriter 
March 4, 2022Updated: March 4, 2022 5:43 p.m. 
Comments 
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One of the Texas Children's Hospital buildings is shown in the Texas Medical Center Thursday, Oct. 21, 
2021 in Houston. 



One of the Texas Children's Hospital buildings is shown in the Texas Medical Center Thursday, Oct. 21, 2021 
in Houston. 
Melissa Phillip, Houston Chronicle / Staffphotographer 

Texas Children's Hospital has "paused" hormone-related prescription therapies for 
gender-affirming care in response to the controversial directive from state leaders to 
investigate medical treatments for transgender youth as child abuse, according to a 
statement from the hospital. 

"The mission ofTexas Children's Hospital is to create a healthier future for all 
children, including transgender children, within the bounds ofthe law," the statement 
reads. "After assessing the Attorney General's and Governor's actions, Texas 
Children's Hospital paused hormone-related prescription therapies for gender­
affirming services. This step was taken to safeguard our healthcare professionals and 
impacted families from potential criminal legal ramifications." 

Armed with a non-binding opinion by Attorney General Ken Paxton, Gov. Greg 
Abbott has made it clear that he thinks parents who support gender-affirming care for 
transgender children should be treated as child abusers. Paxton's opinion last week 
followed multiple failed attempts by Republican state lawmakers in the GOP-led 
Texas Legislature to pass measures that would punish parents and health care 
providers who support gender-affirming care for transgender children. 

Abbott and Paxton, who are Republicans, are both seeking re-election and made their 
announcements shortly before Tuesday's GOP primary. 

A Travis County district judge on Wednesday temporarily stopped the state's child 
welfare agency from investigating possible child abuse charges against the parents of 
a 16-year-old who underwent gender-affirming health care. 

But the court stopped short ofblocking such investigations statewide - at least for 
now. 

Lou Weaver, a transgender man and community advocate for transgender children and 
adults, said very few facilities offer gender-affirming care for children, and Texas 
Children's is among the biggest programs in Texas that offered it. 

"This is a truly frightening time for trans youth and their parents and guardians," he 
said. "The doors to life-saving health care are literally being shut in their faces." 



UT Southwestern's children's hospital in Dallas shut down services for new patients 
at the end of the last legislative session due to political pressure, Weaver said. 

According to reports, GENECIS, a program at Children's Medical Center Dallas that 
offers hormone treatment for transgender youth, also stopped taking new transgender 
minor patients for gender-affirming prescriptions. 

Weaver said teens who already have a prescription should be OK, but those who 
haven't begun puberty blockers or hormones would have to seek help elsewhere. He 
said people in the community are already going into a "headspin," especially because 
TCH announced the official pause on a Friday afternoon. 

They are likely already determining whether they' ll have to go out of state or to 
Mexico for care, he said. 

Taylor Goldenstein contributed to this report. 

julian.gill@chron.com 

Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
R . . t· (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user200ad5a8 <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV>; 

ecipien • Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =user71ef86df <Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Sent Date: 2022/03/06 11:41:12 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/06 11:41:00 

Message Flags: Unread Unsent 

mailto:Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV
mailto:julian.gill@chron.com


. Grove, Matthew R. (HHS/OS) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=USER2DE66CAS <Matthew.Grove@HHS.GOV> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242flOa494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer hhs.gov>; 
b)(6) HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr~ou- p__~ 

To: ~DIB0HF23SPDl J)/cn- R;cipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91j(b)(6) 
fb)(6) J; ""-'-'-'------' 
Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =c4b426dc64184 lc0b8fc53bcc4f4b5a2-Schuham, Aa 
<Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: 0MB letter 

Date: 2022/05/06 17:24:15 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sure, we'll get it in the system and out for info only to...fb_l<_5i_________.l Thanks. 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 1:44 PM 
To: Grove, Matthew R. {HHS/OS) <Matthew.Grove@HHS.GOV>~(b)(6l IHHS/OCR) 
~b)(6l ~; Schuham, Aaron {HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: 0MB letter 

Can you send this around inl~b)(S ~o folks please? 

Melanie Fontes Rainer {she/her/ella) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Healt h and Human Services 
Cell b)(6) 

Melanie.Ramer 

From: Mara Youdelman <youdelman@healthlaw.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 10:52 AM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Subject: 0MB letter 

Hi Melanie, 

I wanted to forward the attached as an fyi. It was also sent to WH. 

Thanks and I hope you have a great weekend, 
Mara 
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Mara Youdelman (she/her/hers) 
Managing Attorney, DC Office 
National Health Law Program 
1444 I Street NW, Suite 1105 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
Direct 202-683-1999 
youdelman@healthlaw.org 
www.healthlaw.org 
@marayoudelman 

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally 
privileged. This message is intended only for the individual(s) named herein or other contacts of the National Health Law 
Program specifically authorized to receive this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender and delete the message immediately. Please do not store, copy or otherwise disseminate or distribute this e-mail or 
any part of it. 

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may 
contain privileged or confidential information and is/are for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. Ifyou 
believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
delete it from your system. 

Se d . Grove, Matthew R. (HHS/OS) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
n er. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=USER2DE66CA5 <Matthew.Grove@HHS.GOV> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =9e7242f1 Oa494d45bab72e452eed9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanje Rajner({l)hhs.gov>; 

l(b)(6) ] CHHS/OCR) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Gr,,..o..,up...___~ 
Recipient: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT en=Recipients/en=Obdee12ad0974eacababe032f2b37e91t b )(6) 

b)(6) .______, 

Sehuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =e4b426de641841e0b8fe53bee4f4b5a2-Sehuham, Aa 
<Aaron.Sehuham@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/05/06 17:24:13 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/06 17:24:15 

mailto:Aaron.Sehuham@hhs.gov
https://Rajner({l)hhs.gov
mailto:Matthew.Grove@HHS.GOV
www.healthlaw.org
mailto:youdelman@healthlaw.org


Huggins, Michael {HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf492210 l a61 l b-Huggins, Mi 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>; 
Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =57b8853f66da4eb99818e9e2632f77f8-Frohboese, 
<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =ddebla258a28428e80db417e43 led29d-Clemeneia, 

<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Kb)(5) l'-1eetings 

Date: 2022/08/17 13:00:45 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I can reach out to Charlotte, Jocelyn, 

1Cb)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
~ Phone--;;;=(6;= - _ _ :ICb)a;a,;) ====--.I 

Em ail: ,,.,.(b..,..)(""6),------...._-...., 

From: Huggins, M ichael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 12:55 PM 
To: Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>J.~(b_)(_6) ____~!(HHS/OCR) 
fb)(6) f; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: REfb)(5) !Meetings 

Hi Robinsue, 

Thanks for the flag!l(b)(5) 
b)(5) 

Thanks again ! 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov
mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
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Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 12:51 PM 
To: Hu ins, Michael HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>;l(b)(6l l(HHS/OCR) 
b)(6) ; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE :~b)(5) IMeetings 

I have some additions but looks like I lost the document so I'll recreate. Alsoj~(b_l(_5l________~ 
b)(5) Thanks, Robinsue 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 12:39 PM 
To:~b)(6l l(HHS/OCR) ~~b-)(6-l ------~I; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) 

<Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV> 

Subject:ICb)(5) !Meetings 

Ok I added a couple more organizations at the end just to get some things started. fb)(S) 
r ~) I ----~ 

(b)(5) 

mailto:Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV
mailto:Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov
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

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>; 
Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=57b8853f66da4cb99818c9e2632f77f8-Frohboese, 

R . . t <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>; 
ecipien : Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel @hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ddcbla258a28428e80db417c431ed29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/08/17 13:01:02 

Delivered Date: 2022/08/17 13:00:45 

Message Flags: Unread Unsent 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


. l(b)(6) !HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91i~~b-)(6_)__~ 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/cn=dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Leadership Conf. Health Care Task Force meeting 

Date: 2022/10/06 14:11:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I'm thinking adding this to 10/12 would be too much - do you agree? I think having her join next month 
is okay unless you feel differently (or think she would!). 

From: Mara Youdelman <youdelman@healthlaw.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 1:56 PM 
To:fbl(6) !(HHS/OCR) ,¥,.,,..~.,.,.,,.,...)(6l --------. 

Subject: Leadership Conf. Health Care Task Force meeting 

Hi Dylan, 

I think we'd discussed having Melanie join an upcoming Health Care Task Force 
meeting but wasn't sure if we nailed down which one. We do have a meeting next week, 
Oct. 12 from 11-12. If she is still interested in joining us, we'd be happy to host her. Or 
we can plan for another month. I'm sure folks would love to hear about OCR's upcoming 
agenda beyond 1557. 

And good luck reviewing all the 1557 comments! 
Mara 

Mara Youdelman (she/her/hers) 
Managing Attorney, DC Office 
National Health Law Program 
1444 I Street NW, Suite 1105 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
Direct: 202-683-1999 
youdelman@healthlaw.org 
www.healthlaw.org 
@marayoudelman 

www.healthlaw.org
mailto:youdelman@healthlaw.org
mailto:youdelman@healthlaw.org
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov


(b)(6) HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91¥._b_)(6_)___. 

Mara Youdelman <youdelman@healthlaw.org>; 
Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=9c7242flOa494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

To: <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Collecting race/ethnicity data in Medicaid/CHIP 

Date: 2022/09/12 11:57:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks so much, Mara! 

It was great connecting with you and we'll get back to you about whether Melanie can join the 
Healthcare TF meeting on 10/12 - thanks for the invite! 

ICb)(6l IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Phonefb)(6) I 
Email :~l(b_lC6_l______~ 

From: Mara Youdelman <youdelman@healthlaw.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 11:36 AM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>;rbl(6l tHHS/OCR) 
JCb)(6) j; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel._@_h_h-s.-g-ov- >--~ 

Subject: Collecting race/ethnicity data in Medicaid/CHIP 

Hi all, 

Wanted to share this recent publication with you -­
https://healthlaw.org/resource/demographic-data-collection-in-medicaid-chip-cms­
a uthority-to-col lect-race-eth nicity-data/ 

Executive Summary 

CMS must collect information on Medicaid and CHIP enrollees' race and ethnicity to 

understand program quality and monitor equitable access. Yet, CMS has not formally 

required state Medicaid programs to collect or report race and ethnicity information in a 

uniform manner. As a result, data on racial and ethnic health disparities in these 

programs lacks completeness, reliability, and consistency. This brief outlines CMS's 

https://healthlaw.org/resource/demographic-data-collection-in-medicaid-chip-cms
mailto:Lauren.Jeel._@_h_h-s.-g-ov
mailto:youdelman@healthlaw.org
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:youdelman@healthlaw.org


(b)(6) (HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91~""(b=)(""6)='----, 

To: <douglas@healthlaw.org> 

Funn, Sherrette (O5/0CIO/CDO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userfl lb82b9 <Sherrette.Funn@hhs.gov>; 

Mara Youdelman <youdelman@healthlaw.org> 

Subject: RE: Nondiscrimination in Health Programs and Activities: 0945-New-30D 

Date: 2022/10/14 15:09:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Dania, 

Please find attached the Supporting Statement for this ICR. We do not have any forms, etc. as this 

relates to recordkeeping and not an information collection per se. 

Let me know if you have any questions! 

Best, 
l(b )(6) 

l(b)(5l lEsq., MSW (she/her) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 
Phone~(b)(6) ! 
Email:_b)(6) 

From: Funn, Sherrette (OS/OCIO/CDO) <Sherrette.Funn@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 1:4- O~P_M______~ 

To:fbl(6) IHHS/OCR) fbl(6l f 
Subject: FW: Nondiscrimination in Health Programs and Activities: O945-New-3OD 

H il(b)(6) I 
Please see message below, and answer the commenter. Thanks 

Sherrette Funn 
Paperwork Reduction Act Report Clearance Officer 

Office of the Secretary 

Department of Health and Human Services 

200 Independence, S.W. suite 345F 

Work cell1(bl(6l I 

From: Dania Douglas <douglas@healthlaw.org> 

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 1:35 PM 

To: Funn, Sherrette (OS/OCIO/CDO) <Sherrette.Funn@hhs.gov> 

mailto:Sherrette.Funn@hhs.gov
mailto:douglas@healthlaw.org
mailto:Sherrette.Funn@hhs.gov
mailto:youdelman@healthlaw.org
mailto:Sherrette.Funn@hhs.gov
mailto:douglas@healthlaw.org


. Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty Ltd.P 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91~1,,;,,,~b,;_;)(6...,;,)_____. 

Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
T . (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user200ad5a8 <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV>;

0 
• Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =user71ef86df <Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Date: 2022/03/06 11:43:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Minus Stephanie and Lauren. 

(b)(5) 

I can join for the calls. 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) Esq., MSW (she/her) 
~ Ph_o_n_e~(b-)(-6)---~~· 

------~--~ 
Email: (b)(6) 

From: Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV> 

Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 11:31 AM 

To:l(b)(6) l (HHS/OCR) <fr::-~=)(6,.,....) -------,~ Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) 

<Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/ASL) <Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) 

<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Connecting w ith TX ACLU 

(b)(5) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: rb)(6) l (HHS/OCR) fbH6) 

Sent: Sunday, March 6, 202210:17:'il:....-G~A-M-------~ 
To: Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) <Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV>; Smith, Mar isa (HHS/OCR) 

<Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV> 

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/ASL) <Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov>; Ak pa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) 

mailto:Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov
mailto:Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV
mailto:Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV
mailto:Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov
mailto:Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV
mailto:Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV
mailto:Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV


<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Thanks, Melanie. [Moving everyone except Carla, Marisa, Lauren, and Stephanie to BCC.] 

b)(5) 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 10:08 PM 
To: Akpa, Stephanie {HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schuham, Aaron {HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; ~~b-)(6-)----~tHHS/OCR) 

J(b)(6) ~ Rodriguez, Paul {HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 
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

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 3:4-9_P_M______~ 
To:fbl(6) !HHS/OCR) 4(b)(5) hRodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 
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
mailto:PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov
mailto:Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov


(b)(5) 

5 6From:~b)( ) l(HHS/OCR) ~~(b_)< _) ------~ 

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
Subject : Re: Connecting w ith TX ACLU 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 12:37:01 PM 
To:fb)(6) l(HHS/OCR) i.,,..)(6)---------,1 Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) (b.,...,,,.,... 

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

6
From:fb)(6) I(HHS/OCR) {~bl_<_l -----~ 

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 12:25:14 PM 
To: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 
<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Rainer, M elanie Fontes {OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 
(HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, 
Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Connect ing with TX ACLU 

(b)(5) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Schuham, Aaron {HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 12:05 PM 
To: Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC); de Kervor, Dylan {HHS/OCR); Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS); Pino, Lisa 
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{HHS/OCR); Akpa, Stephanie {HHS/OCR); Wiggins, Audrey {HHS/OGC) 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

From: Rodriguez, Paul {HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 12:02 PM 
To: Schuham Aaron HHS OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>;l<b)(B) IHHS/OCR) 
(b)(B) ; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 

(HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie {HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, 
Audrey {HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

(b)(5) 

Paul R. Rodriguez 
Deputy General Counsel 
U.S. Department ofHealth and Human Services 

i<b)(6) !(cell) 

From: Schuham, Aaron {HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 11:58 AM 
To:l(b)(6) [HHS/OCR) ~~b-)(6-)------~~; Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS) 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa {HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie {HHS/OCR) 
<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul {HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey 
{HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

b)(5) 

From:fb)(6) iHHS/OCR) f._b_H6_)__________. 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 10:08 AM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa {HHS/OCR) 
<Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie {HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron 
{HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul {HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; 
Wiggins, Audrey {HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
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
To:fb)(5) l(HHS/OCR) 4.,,..~.,..,,,.,...)(6)---------,I; Pino, Lisa (HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; 

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
To: "Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS)" <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>, "Pino, Lisa {HHS/OCR)" 
<Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>, "Akpa, Stephanie {HHS/OCR)" <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>, ',.,,.l(b.,...,)(6=)------,1 

{HHS/OCR)" rb)(6) I"Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC)" <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>, 
"Wolff, Kate (ACF)" <Kate.Wo @ac . s.gov>, "Pugh, Carrie {OS/IEA)" <Carrie.Pugh@hhs.gov>, 
"Figueroa, Marvin {HHS/IEA)" <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov> 
Cc: "Clemencia, LaTanya {HHS/IOS) (CTR)" <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov>, "Wolff, Kate {OS/IOS)" 
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
care. {I've included the article at the bottom.) While your guidance was clear, providers remain afraid of 
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
aclutx.org ~ cidimage00 1.gif@0I D6E8E6.5D680AB0 G cidimage002.jpg@0 I D6E8E6.5D680AB0 

~ 
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Texas Children's Hospital pauses 
hormone therapies for gender­
affirming care after Abbott and 
Paxton directive 
Julian Gill, Gabrielle Banks, Staff writer 
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

They are likely already determining whether they'll have to go out of state or to 
Mexico for care, he said. 

Taylor Goldenstein contributed to this report. 

julian.gill@chron.com 

(b)(6) HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPndSe er: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2837C91f,_b_)(6_)____. 

Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
R . . t· (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user200ad5a8 <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV>; 

ecipien ' Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =user7 lef86df < Carla .Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Sent Date: 2022/03/06 11:43:41 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/06 11:43:00 
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Evaluation Only. Created with Aspose.HTML. Copyright 2013-2020 Aspose Pty 
From: Ltd.DIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3C984BAS3AFS4D46B78D185808AEE48C-AKPA, STEPH 

<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =c4b426dc64184 lc0b8fc53bcc4f4b5a2-Schuham, Aa 
<Aaron 5cb11baro@hhs.gov>; 

l(b)(6) jHHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr.re!'o"""up~----, 
\FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 fb)(6) 
~K~ I ~---~ 
Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=75Sd69b6e04e4aa898ld68258e0aaf7c-Rodriguez, 
<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; 
Pino, Lisa (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC· (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=90674352c007441b96f0f199cdd550c2-Pino, Lisa 
• <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; 

Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ba0233584cf046d892c27f25674ff982-Wiggins, Au 
<Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>; 
Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =user7lef86df < Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV>; 
Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =user200ad5a8 <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/ASL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =a 7771eca5c9448a8bb lf8860affd22c0-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Date: 2022/03/05 22:12:26 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you, Melanie! l(b)(S) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 5, 2022, at 10:07 PM, Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>wrote: 

Stephanie, 
b)(5) 

Hope that helps. 
Melanie 
Here is the list thev sent last week-

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
To: fbH6) l(HHS/OCR) f.,,...~,....,.,,.,....)(6) -------,I; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 

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

Yes, understood. These hospitals are getting stuck in a bind between requirements of federal law and 
this state policy/law, or whatever it is. 

From:fbl(6) l(HHS/OCR) .{._b_)<5_>_________. 

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
To:fb>(5) l(HHS/OCR) ~(b-)(6-)------~; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 

<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 
(HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, 
Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Connecting with TX ACLU 

Get Outlook for iOS 

6From:~b)(6) iHHS/OCR) 4._(b_)<_>______~ 
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
To: Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC);"'"~b.,..,)(6=)-----.!HHS/OCR); Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS); Pino, Lisa 

(HHS/OCR); Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR); Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

From: Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 12:02 PM 
To: Schuham, Aaron HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>;rb)(5) ~HHS/OCR) 
b)(5) ; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa 
HHS OCR <Lisa.Pino@ s.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, 

Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

(b )(5) 

Paul R. Rodriguez 
Deputy General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

~b)(6) !(cell) 

From: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 11:58 AM 
Toi(b)(6) !HHS/OCR) ~(b~)(6~)------~; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pino, Lisa HHS OCR <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) 
<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey 
(HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Connecting with TX ACLU 

b)(S) 

From: fb)(6) !(HHS/OCR) ~~(b_)(6_) ______~ 
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

OGC, I know HHS and DOJ sometimes have different approaches so I of course defer to your thoughts. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/IOS) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 8:40:16 PM 
To~(b)(6) l{HHS/OCR) i..,..<b.,...,.)(6""")--------.~ Pino, Lisa (HHS/OCR) <Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; 

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
<Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>, "Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR)" <Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>, "de Kervor, Dylan 
(HHS/OCR)" <Dylan.deKervor@hhs.gov>, "Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC)" <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>, 
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
aclutx.org 
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
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Subject: RE: deliberative 

Date: 2022/03/28 12:03:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hey Sean, 

Melanie 

Melanie Fontes Rainer (she/her/ella) 

Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Cell:fb)(6) I 
Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) 
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 7:53 PM 
To: Mccluskie, Sean {HHS/IOS) <Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Ramirez, Angela {HHS/IOS) <Angela.Ramirez@hhs.gov> 

Subject: deliberative 

Melanie « File: deliberative tps.docx » 

Melanie Fontes Rainer (she/her/ella) 
Counselor to the Secretary 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
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ce11J(b)(5) 

Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov 

1. Budget Info: 

b)(S) 

2. Jen Psaki on Religious Conscience Office: 

https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/press-briefings/2021/03/02/press-briefing-by-press­
secretary-jen-psaki-march-2-2021/ 

b)(S) 

3. Questions for the Record (page 48): 
« File: HWM082 - HHS FY 22 Budget Senate Finance Committee QFRs_.pdf » 

Congressional Letters: 

https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/press-briefings/2021/03/02/press-briefing-by-press
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov


« File: 210811 - UVMMC Letter.pdf » 

« File: Letter to Xavier Beccera re OCR and Faith-Based Providers 12.16.21.pdf » 

« File: Cotton - incoming.pdf » « File: Cotton signed response 11.4.21.pdf » 

« File: 4. Biggs +21 - incoming.pdf » « File: Biggs +21 - signed 2.28.22.pdf » 

« File: Hawley - incoming.pdf » « File: AS-931447 Final Response to Sen. Hawley 02.08.22(LZ).pdf » 

« File: 2021-05-12 Letter to HHS to repeal RFRA waivers.pdf » « File: Final signed letter - Robert 

Scott - 454093.pdf » 

4. Press statements on this, the highlighted ones flag Secretary back and forth on the office: 

https://www.fox news. com/politics/bid ens-h hs-fa ith-wa ivers 

https://eppc.org/pu bl ication/ a-yea r-of-assau lts-from-bidens-h hs/ 

https://www.lankford.senate.gov/news/press-releases/lankford-fights-for-conscience-rights-in­
q uestions-to-becerra 

https://www.washingtonexaminer.com/restoring-america/faith-freedom-self-reliance/biden­
a d ministration-attacks-religious-liberty 

https://govtrackinsider.com/eliminating-the-hhs-discrimination-division-act-would-end-the­
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https://www.hawley.senate.gov/hawley-demands-hhs-reinstate-religious-liberty-protections-answers­

secret-rollback 

https://gop.com/research/bidens-attack-on-religious-freedom-rsr/ 

https://www.lan kfo rd. senate .gov /news/press-re leases/la n kfo rd-stands-up-for-conscience-rights­
against-the-most-pro-a bortion-p resident 

5. Letters/Reports to Biden Administration Advocating CRFD Removal: 

https://gop.com/research/bidens-attack-on-religious-freedom-rsr
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NYC Bar Association: https://www.nycbar.org/member-and-career-services/committees/reports­
listing/reports/detail/lgbtg-rights-transition-memo 

CLAS: https://www.clasp.org/sites/default/files/CLASP MentalHealthFinal Transition11192020.pdf 

Leadership Conference on Civil Rights March 2022 Progress Report Biden Administration: « File: Civil­

and-Human-Rights-Progress-Report-2022.pdf » 

Lambda Legal: One Year of Biden Administration Report 

https://www.lambdalegal.org/blog/us 20210120 year-one-of-the-biden-administration-full-report 
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Melanie Fontes Rainer (she/her/ella) 

Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
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Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A6118-HUGGINS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ en=dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

CC· <Lauren.Je~hs.gov>; 
• lili] filillfil] ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative G~ro-!"u~p,-----, 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/ en=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c9*b )(6) 
[{b)(6) I ~--~ 

Subject: RE: 9/26 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/26 21:58:42 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Great! Thanks so much! 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office for Civil Rights 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 9:58 PM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: 9/26 Clearance Items 

Ok, good here 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 7:36 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; lili2J l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
j(b)(6) j 

Subject: RE: 9/26 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 
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I hope you're doing well! I confirm that OASH took CRFD's suggested language. I highlighted here their 
two comments. The edit at the very top is in response to your comment. Does that sound good? I would 
be happy to clear this as soon as possible. 

« File: b)(S) » 
~--------------------------------~ 

Thanks again! 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M .P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 6:39 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; llliil l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
j(b)(6) l 'Mclean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO)' <rogelyn.mclean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: 9/26 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! Please see the attached items for your review. If you have any additional 

questions or concerns, then feel free to contact us. 

Thanks so much! 

Michael 

« OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)» MFR Clearance Tracker.xlsx 
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

« File: b)(S) » ~-------------------------------~ 
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

Thanks so much ! 

Michael 
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Delivered Date: 2022/09/26 21:58:42 

Message Flags: Unread 

https://Lauren.Je~hs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Subject: FW: DELIBERATIVE - draft FL letter 

Date: 2022/09/16 16:40:09 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(5) 

TIMELINE:f~b-)(5_)____________~ 

The documents attached are: 
• f b)(5) 

l(b)(6) IliliRfilJ lilil !(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Phone:~ l<b}/6\ I 
Email : l~<b~)(6~)-----~ 

From: lifill !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2022 5:48 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Subject: DELIBERATIVE - draft FL letter 

Hi Melanie, 

(b )(5) 

Thanks, 
i(b)(6) I 

I 

mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov


....rb_)C_
5
l________,I Esq., MSW (she/her) I Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. De art ment of Health &Human Services 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/09/16 16:21:50 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/ 16 16:40:09 

Message Flags: Unsent 



b)(S) 



b)(S) 



b)(5) 

3 



Huggins, Michael {HHS/OCR) /O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ CN=REOPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A611B-HUGGINS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) / o=Exchangelabs/ ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o= ExchangeLabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>; 
lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative G[,,...o,...1m..____~ 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c911(b )(6) 

CC· f(b)(6) I ~---~ 
• McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =b3063a3 lc945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
<Rogelyn .McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =ddcbla258a28428e80db417c43 led29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/19 09:41:14 

Due Date: 2022/09/18 20:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks so much, Melanie! We will follow-up and get back to you on your additional request s and 
suggestions. 

Thanks again ! 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M .P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:39 AM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I{HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn {CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya {HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

I think I am caught up here. 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft
https://G[,,...o,...1m
https://Lauren.Je~hs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Clearance Item Due Date CLEARED BY MFR? 

b)(5) (b)(5) 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:19 AM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
!(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

Due Back 
to: 

l(b )(6) I 

Robinsue 

Michael 

Michael 

l(b)(6) I 

Rachel 

Robinsue 

Robinsue 

Michael, 
l(b)(6) I 

Robinsue 

Hi Melanie, 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


I hope you're doing well! I just wanted to re-up this in case you wanted to see it at the t op of your in box. 
Please let me know if you need anything else! 

Thanks so much ! 

Michael 

Clearance Item Due Date 
Due Back 
to: 

(b)(S) (b)(S) (b)(6) 
I 

Robinsue 

Michael 

Michael 

(b)(6) I 
Rachel 

Robinsue 

Robinsue 

Michael 
(b)(6) 

I 

Robinsue 

(b)(S) 

TIMELINqb)(S) 
I 

The document attached is: 

~b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(S) 
I 

b)(S) I 
TIMELINE: ~fb_)(S_>______________~ 

The document attached is: 



b)(5) 

NEXT STEPSf.b)(S) I 
The documents attached are: 

0 b)(5) 

0 

0 

0 

b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Nt:J\ I :, I t:t":,fb)(5) 

I I 
The document attached is: 

• fb)(5) 

< (b)(5) 
> 

(b)(5) 



NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

TIMELINEj,_(b_)(5_l _______________. 

The documents attached are: 
• l(b)(5) 

b)(5) 
<< > 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 
b)(5)• 

• 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: fb)(S) 

!(b)(5) 

5 
TIMELINE: ....)( l_____________________.rb-_ 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. 
b)(5) 

b)(5) 



(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5) 

TIMING: r,,)(5) 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 
< (b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 
• 

• 
• 

(b )(5) 

Weekly Case Management Report 
BACKGROUND: =bl(5l __,"""""'"___________________________ 

NEXT STEPS: f b)(5) 

TIMELINE:l(b)(5) 
l(b )(5) 

The documents attached are: 

: r )(S) 



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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A611B-HUGGINS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9c7242f10a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>; 
liiiJ l!iillfil] ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f~b~)(-6)--~ 
f(b)(6) ! 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=b3063a3 lc945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ddcbla258a28428e80db417c43 led29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 09:41:11 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 09:41:14 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft
https://Lauren.Je~hs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Huggins, Michael {HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A611B-HUGGINS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =9c7242fl Oa494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

T . <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>;
0 

• Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

lilil MfilJ !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr..,.o=up=----~ 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91J(b )(6) 
~XID I ----
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =930d79f4ebde4ablac67dbflfed783a8-rogelyn. mcl 
<Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =ddcbla258a28428e80db417c43led29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Updated - 9/20 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/20 09:18:40 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie, 

I believe this is the only email we received from Pam regarding Avery's workgroups. But if there is 

something in particular you're looking for I can check-in with Pam. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:01 AM 
To: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel @hhs.gov>; Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc: lili2I l(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Updated - 9/20 Clearance Items 

Ah, are we sure there isn't another? 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov
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


From: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:58 AM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc: lifill l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Updated - 9/20 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 

I believe this is the email. 

<< Message: Avery's Current Workgroups >> 

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:55 AM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; llli21 l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) <Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Updated - 9/20 Clearance Items 

Last, Pam's materials note that Avery sent an email to her with suggestions, etc. 

Lauren can you get this email for us please? 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 8:29 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; llli2l l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) <Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Updated - 9/20 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! Here are some items for your review. Unfortunately, IT is still working on fixing 
our Sharepoint sites, but as soon as that is fixed we can move this over to Sharepoint. In the meantime, I 
have made a few changes to the chart below to make it more of a tracker. If you have any additional 
questions, concerns, or adjustments, then I would be happy to address them. 

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

Due Cleared by
Clearance Item Due Back to:

Date MFR? 
b)(S) 

l(b)(6) I 

Ken, Pam, 
and l(b)(6) I 
Tim 

Tim 

Pam 

l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) I 
TIMELINE.j(b)(S) I 
The documents attached are: 

• l(b)(S) 

b)(S) 



NEXT STEPS~b)(S) 

TIMELINE:l~(b_)(5_) __________~ 

The document attached is: 

• rb)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:~b)(S) 

b)(5) 

I 
The document attached is: 

• i<b)(5) 

<{ b)(5) 

4. Weekly 1:1 Melanie/ Tim 
BACKGROUNol<b><5> 

TIMELINE:~l(b_)(5_) ---------~ 

• 
The documents attached are: 

b)(5) 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

(b)(5) 

5. Weekly 1:1 Melanie/ Pam 

BACKGROUND:~~b_H5_>________________~ 

I 



TIMELIN~....:b_)(_s)_____________. 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 
• 
• 

6. 1:1 Melanie/ l(b)(6) I 
:::-BA'.-::'"C~K~G~R~O~U~N~D:l:l(_b)(_S)_______--,.______jl l(b)(6) I 
TIMELINEJ....'.b_)(-5)___________. 

The document attached is: 

• l(b)(5) 

« rb)(5) 

L_fb)(5) 

BACKGROUND1~(b-)(5-)------------------------~ 

The document attached is: 

• l(b)(5) 

< (b)(5)

4
Michael Huggins, Esq., M .P.P. (he/h1m/h1s) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A6118-HUGGINS, MI 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>; 
liii] ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative G,....ro~u-p__~ 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c9*b)(6)
~HID I ~--~ 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =930d79f4ebde4ablac67dbf 1 fed783a8-rogelyn. mcl 
<Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =ddcbla258a28428e80db417c43 led29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov
https://Lauren.Je~hs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Sent Date: 2022/09/20 09:18:39 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/20 09:18:40 

Message Flags: Unread 



liliJ 0illfil] !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) /O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91~..,,.b.,...,)(6"'")-----. 

f(b)(6) ! 
Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o= ExchangeLabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: CLEARANCE EMAIL - FL letter - DELIBERATIVE 

Date: 2022/09/16 17:58:43 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Yes please! I sent it to her Sunday but she hasn't reviewed yet so figured I'd try transmitting this 
way:) 
~ ..... - I(she/her) l(b-)(6) _,I I@ !(b)(6) 

!(b)(6) ! 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 5:50:46 PM 
To: !ili21 l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) .....l(b-)(6-) ------~ 

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: CLEARANCE EMAIL - FL letter - DELIBERATIVE 

Hi l(b)(6) I 

Would you like this to go in the clearance email? I just want to make sure I'm not missing anything? 
hahahaha 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: lili2] l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) l~(b_)(6_) ------~ 

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:54 PM 
To: Huggins, M ichael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Subject: CLEARANCE EMAIL- FL letter - DELIBERATIVE 

Return to me Q 

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

l(b)(6) Ililii@J llliJ !(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Phone:~ !(b\!6} I 
Email : l~Cb~)(~6)______~ 

liiiJ lili2@] ~ (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE ~ROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91&)(6) 

~~ I ------
Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a61lb-Huggins, Mi 

R - - t <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/16 17:58:43 

mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


liliJ 0illfil] !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE ;,,,.~...,RO~l..._Jp___,, 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91(b)(6) 

~~ I -----
Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf492210 la61 lb-Huggins, Mi 

T . <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>;
0 

• Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b3063a31c945488cbacd479cll5a6ac3-MWQD 
<Rogelyn .McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =ddcbla258a28428e80db417c431ed29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: 9/19 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/16 20:39:06 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

UPDATE: The OMBJ is due MONDAY (9/19) back to ASFR. 

~!(b)(6) 11@1 !(b)(6) I(she/her) 
!(b)(6) I 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:23 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; Efill l(b)(6) Il<bH6> I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 

<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: 9/19 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! Here are items for your review. If you have any questions or concerns, then 
feel free to contact us. 

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
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~(b~)(5~)-------------------------------~ 

ichael 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5) 

b)(5) 

TIMELINE: (b)(5) 

The document attached is: 
• t )(5) 

b)(5) 



NEXTSTEPS:~~b_)C5_l _______________~ 
The documents attached are: 

(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5) 
TIMELINE: b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

• •rb)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 

: r X5) 



b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) I 
~b)(5) I 

TIMELINE~(b)(5) 
I I 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. 
• (b)(5) I 

b)(5) I 
(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS~(b)(5) I 
(b)(5) I 

TIMINGfb)(S) I 
b)(5) 

I 
The documents attached are: 

: r (S) 

The document attached is: 
• •rb)(5) 



b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(5) 

• 
• 

• 
• 

(b)(5) 

Weekly Case Management Report 
b)(5) 

NEXT STEPSf.b)(5) I 
TIMELINEl(b)(5) 
b)(5) I 
The documents attached are: 

: : rb)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Right s 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

liiiJ filillfilJ l(b)(6I(HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMI NISTRATIVEGR,;;-""'O""U~P----, 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN =OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C911(b)(6) 

~~ I ~---~ 
Recipient: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

I 



(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>; 
Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9c7242f1 0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=b3063a31c945488cbacd479c115a6ac3-MWQD 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ddcb1a258a28428e80db417c431ed29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/16 20:39:05 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/16 20:39:06 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


. liliJ 0illfil] !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE'°"'G""R~O-=-U'-P ___, 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91i._~b-)(_6) ____, 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: 9/21 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/20 21:28:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks! 

l(b)(6) IfilillfilJ lllil !(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Phone : ~ kb}/6\ I 
Email : l._(b_)(_6) ______~ 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:28 PM 
To: !ili2I l(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I (HHS/OCR) ~l(b-)(6-)------~ 

Subject: RE: 9/21 Clearance Items 

You did! I just sent in an updated email. Thanks for the flag! 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office for Civil Rights 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: !ili2I l(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) l~(b_)(6_) ------~ 

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:21 PM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: 9/21 Clearance Items 

Hi Michael - I think I sent the Online tracker bulletin too? 

l(b)(6) IfilillfilJ lllil !(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Phone:~!(b\/6} 

Email: l~<b~)<~6)______~ 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:40 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; lili2J !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Subject: 9/21 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! Please see the items for your review, and thank you for your patience on this 
process. I am currently still creating a new format with a tracker. I am also still test running something 
because I want to make sure it's perfect for you. My goal is to have something more concrete this week. 
Once again super sorry for the delay on that. If you have any additional questions or concerns, then feel 

free to contact us. 

Thanks again! 

Michael 

Due !Cleared by 
Clearance Item IDue Back to: IDate MFR? 

(b)(5) 

~ 

Rachel 

Ken, Pam, 

~ 
Pam, Tim, Luis, 
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

NEXT STEPS:i(b)(S) 

TIMELINE:~.....b-)(5 _>___________~ 

The documents attached are: 
• f b)(5) 

« File~b)(S) 

b)(5) 

I 

The documents attached are: 

: r b)(5) 

5 
,.,,.<.,...,<=F_il_e...,Jb_><_ >__________________.I> « 
._l(b-)(5_) _______,I> 

b)(5) 

Filef~b-)(5 _>_________. 

-

NEXT STEPS:(b)(S) 

5
TIMELINE:f.....b_)<_>________________, 



(b )(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: rb)(S) 

'-------------------------------------' 
The documents attached are: 

: 1~)(5) 

5. 1:1 Robinsue / Melanie 

BACKGROUND: Please see the attached agenda for your 1:1 with Robinsue. 

The document attached is: 

• Agenda 

« File: AGENDA for Melanie Meeting 9.22.22.docx » 
6. 1:1 Melanie/ Michael 

BACKGROUND: Please see the attached agenda for your 1:1 with Michael. 

The documents attached are: 

• Agenda 

« File: Meeting with Melanie Fontes Rainer and Michael Huggins 9.22.22.docx » « File: CRA Lookback 
1557 _.docx » « File: Ed. OCR Memo_.docx » 
Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

nd . laiJ 0illfil] ~ (HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE,_,G..,_R..,O""'U._P__~ 
Se er. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91f._b_)(6_)____. 



Huggins, Michael {HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/20 21:28:06 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/20 21:28:00 

mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


. liliJ 0illfil] !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C911....~b-)(_6) _____, 

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

Date: 2022/09/27 09:23:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I think we're good! I sent edits to Melanie yesterday on the informational memo, so just waiting to hear 
back from her on that. 

l(b)(6) IfilillfilJ llliJ !(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Phone : ~ !(b\!6} I 
Email: l....(b-"')("'""6) _______. 

From: Huggins, M ichael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 8:36 PM 
To: lifill !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) .-l(b-)(6-) -------. 

Subject: RE: 9/26 Clearance Items 

Do you have everything t hat you need for the Language Access Materials? Let me know if you need 

anything else! 

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
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; lifill l(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 

l(b)(6) I'McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO)' <rogelyn.mclean@cms.hhs.gov>; 

mailto:rogelyn.mclean@cms.hhs.gov
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
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« File:l(b)(5) 
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b)(5) 
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b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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The documentsattached are: 

:I~"' I 
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(b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: b)(S) 

TIMELINES: 

The document attached is: 
• rb)(S) 

« File (b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

The document attached is: 
• r b)(S) 

« File:~b)(S) I 
b)(S) 

NEXT STEPSfb)(S) 

(b)(S) 

TIMELINEJ...~b-)(5_)_________. 

The documents attached are: 

• r b)(S) 

I 

File:~b)(S


b)(5) 
0 

I 
« File:l<b)(5) 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

liiiJ ~~(HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91~""b..,...)(""6)------, 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/27 09:23:21 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/27 09:23:00 

mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov
File:l<b)(5


liliJ 0illfil] !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE G"""R"""O""'U'--P___, 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91fb )(6) 

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

Date: 2022/09/16 20:54:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Understood, thank you! 
~ !(b)(6) 11@1 !(b)(6) I(she/her) 
!(b)(6) ! 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:51:12 PM 
To: !ili1I l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ~l(b-)(6-)------~ 

Subject: RE: 9/19 Clearance Items 

I included your update in my updated clearance email. I have noticed that she likes people to reply to 
the email as a forward so she doesn't have to dig deep and find the documents. 

But let me know if the update makes sense! Hope you have a good weekend! 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: !ili1I i(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) l~(b_)(6_) ------~ 

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:39 PM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; Mclean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.Mclean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: 9/19 Clearance Items 

UPDATE: The OMBJ is due MONDAY (9/19) back to ASFR. 

~ ~ lili:il lilii@D (she/her) 
!(b)(6) ! 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:23 PM 

mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov
mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.Mclean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
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
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Graduate student opportunity for research project September 2022 - May 2023 
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

liiiJ ~~ (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE G""R"""O'="U-'-P___, 
Sender: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT CN= RECIPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91f b)(6) 

(b)(6) .______. 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/en =9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf492210 la61 l b-Huggins, Mi 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/16 20:53:59 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/16 20:54:00 

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
lililMfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91.,,.~b~)(=6)----, 

CC· f(b)(6) I 
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

Date: 2022/09/19 09:20:40 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! I just wanted to re-up this in case you wanted to see it at the top of your inbox. 

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

OCR FY 2024 OMBJ 

TIMELINE:~l(b_)(5_)________~ 

The document attached is: 
• f b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: b)(5) 

b)(5) 

TIMELINE: b)(S) 

The document attached is: 

• r b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:(b)(S) I 
The documents attached are: 

b)(5) 
0 

0 

0 

0 

(b)(5) 



NEXT STEPS:~l(b_)(S_)____________~ 

The document attached is: 
• r b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:(b)(S) 

TIMELINE: b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

• r )(5) 

(b )(5) 

NEXT STEPSfb)(S) 
I 

The documents attached are: 

: 1~)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

(b )(5) 

TIMELINE: (b)(S) 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. 

• rb)(S) i 
b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(S) I 
~b)(S) I 
TIMING: f b)(S) I 

I 
The documents attached are: 

f '' 
(b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: ~i<b_)<_
5l____________~ 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(S) 

• 
• 

• 



I 

• (b)(5) 

Weeklv Case Mana~ement Report 
b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) I 
TIMELINE:~b)(5) 

b)(5) I 
The documents attached are: 

: r )(5) 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M .P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to t he Director 

Office for Civil Right s 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A611B-HUGGINS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9c7242flOa494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>;
liiiJ MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f"'"~-,',)(""6)---, 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=ddcbla258a28428e80db417c431ed29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 09:18:40 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 09:20:40 

Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=57B8853F66DA4CB99818C9E2632F77F8-FROHBOESE, 

<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =9c7242f1 Oa494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

T . <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>;
0 

• Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ac0c5630al7a4a7a9f4d5a42186312aa-Mclean, Rog 
<Rogelyn.Mclean1@hhs.gov> 

CC· Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
• (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
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<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>; 
liliJ 0illfil] ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 {,,,.b..,.,)(=6)----. 
!(b)(6) ! [ 

Subject: Graduate student opportunity for research project September 2022 - May 2023 

Date: 2022/09/06 17:51:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie and Rog, 

I'm following up on my flag at the Deputies' meeting today of an opportunity for a free graduate 
student from the U. ofMD School ofPublic Policy to work on a research project between 
September 2022 and May 2023. The School ofPublic Policy offers this opportunity to graduate 
students to get "real-world experience, grappling with current policy questions and the 
practical needs of policy makers and managers." The attached letter provides more 
information and identifies possible research projects from cost-benefit analysis, cost­
effectiveness analysis, policy analysis, performance measure development, process evaluation, 
summative evaluation, case study, and research synthesis. Last year, one of the students worked 
with ASPE and produced a report on "Implications ofShared Housing: A Systematic Research 
Review of "Doubled-Up" and Multigenerational Living Arrangements." 

I shared with the Deputies to see if any Division has a research project related to a regulatory impact 
analysis or perhaps a research question to help formulate a compliance review. There also could be a 
front office project, such as looking at OCR's performance measures and comparing them with other 
federal agency civil rights agencies, which I'd be happy to write up as a proposal. I also forwarded to 
Krystal in case she may have a need. If there's an interest in getting a student, U. of MD would like 
research proposals by Friday, September 16. 

The only down side is that the student has to present the project and findings to the class and their 
presentation is published on the web so it would rule out working on any sensitive or confidential issue. 
Thanks, Robinsue 

Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=57B8853F66DA4CB99818C9E2632F77F8-FROHBOESE, 

<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9c7242fl 0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=ac0c5630al 7a4a7a9f4d5a42186312aa-Mclean, Rog 

R - - t <Rogelyn.Mcleanl@hhs.gov>; 
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
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91i~b-)(6_)___~ 

(b)(6) 
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Sent Date: 2022/09/06 17:51:19 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/06 17:51:00 

From: Douglas M. Call l...\b_)(_6)____~ 

Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=57b8853f66da4cb99818c9e2632f77f8-Frohboese, 

<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV> 

CC: Douglas Besharov -f._b_)(_6)______. 

Subject: UMD Policy Engagement Project Course 2022-2023 

Date: 2022/08/22 11:29:43 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Dear Robinsue, 

I hope you are having a great summer. 

We are starting the process of soliciting proposals for the University of Maryland capstone course for 
the upcoming academic year. I have attached the official invitation from Professor Douglas Besharov 
that includes our preliminary schedule, list of the kinds of analyses our students can do, and instructions 
for how to submit a proposal. We are asking that proposals be submitted by Friday, September 16. 

As always, I am happy to talk about any possible proposals or to answer any questions. 

Thanks! 

Doug 

Douglas Call 
Deputy Director 
Welfare Reform Academy/Center for International Policy Exchanges 
School of Public Policy 
University of Maryland 

Sender: Douglas M. Call f._b_J<_6l_____, 
Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

R . . t (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=57b8853f66da4cb99818c9e2632f77f8-Frohboese, 
ecipien : <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>; 

Douglas Besharov '4(b)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2022/08/22 11:29:09 

Delivered Date: 2022/08/22 11:29:43 
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
lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91-j"'(b~)(=6:-) ---, 

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

Subject: 9/23 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/22 20:19:08 

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

MFR Clearance Tracker.xlsx 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:(b)(5) 

TIMELINEj~(b-)(5_l ___________~ 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
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The documents attached are: 
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b)(S) 
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NEXT STEPS:.....__l_________________________________,l'b)( 

The documents attached are: 

: [bX5) 

Staff Email with Shoutouts 
BACKGROUND~(b )(S) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) 

TIMELINEl(b)(S) 

The document attached is: 

• l(b)(S) 

NINE-AGENCY RULE 



,

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5)
,.,,...,.!;;=============;----------------' 

TIMELINEj._<b_)(5_)___________. 

The documents attached are: 
• l(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

: ....)(5)__________.....r__ 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) I 
TIMELINEj(b)(5) 

I 
The documents attached are: 

: I,.,, 



b)(5) 

NEXT STEPSfb)(S) I 
TIMELINEj~(b-=)(5;:::)====,---------' 

The documents attached are: 

f '' I 
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
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>;
liiiJ Mill ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr.""o=up,.,,.,__----, 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT){cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c911(b)(6) 
~ HID I ~--~ 
Mclean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=b3063a3 lc945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
<Rogelyn.Mclean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ddcbla258a28428e80db417c43 l ed29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/22 20:16:44 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/22 20:19:08 
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
lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr;::.:ou=p'----~ 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91i (b)(6) 

CC· f(b)(6) I ~--~ 
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

Date: 2022/09/16 20:23:53 

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
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NEXT STEPS:Kb)(5) 

l(b)(5) 

TIMING: l(b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 
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(b)(5) 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(5) 
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NEXT STEPSfbl(5l 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273el 6824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; 

!(b)(6) KHHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative G;-;, uo!':,ro...,,,p,-----. 
Recipient: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn= R~ioients/cn =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c9ll(b)(6) 

~K~ ~ .____~ 

McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =b3063a31c945488ebacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
<Rogelyn .McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ddcbla258a28428e80db417c43 led29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/16 20:22:17 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/16 20:23:53 

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

• Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ac0c5630al7a4a7a9f4d5a42186312aa-Mclean, Rog 
<Rogelyn.Mcleanl@hhs.gov> 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

CC· <Lauren.Jee! hhs.gov>; 
• b)(6) HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr.,,.ou..,..p,.,,.,,.._---, 

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 f b )(6)
(b)(6) .____~ 

Subject: Graduate student opportunity for research project September 2022 - May 2023 

Date: 2022/09/06 17:51:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie and Rog, 

mailto:Rogelyn.Mcleanl@hhs.gov
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
Review of 11Doubled-Up11 and Multigenerational Living Arrangements. 11 

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

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en=9e7242fl Oa494d45bab72e452eed9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en=ae0e5630al 7a4a7a9f4d5a42186312aa-Melean, Rog 

R - . t <Rogelyn.Mcleanl@hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =de5a273e16824884903f0d2afe8eb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jee! hhs.gov>; 
b)(6) HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative G,.,,.ro"'"up"::-:----, 
lfYPIB0HF23SPDLJ)/cn- Rripients/cn=Obdee12ad0974eacababe032f2b37e9ll(b)(6) 
rx~ - ----

Sent Date: 2022/09/06 17:51:19 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/06 17:51:00 

From: Douglas M. Call ....~b_)(_6)_____. 

Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =57b8853f66da4eb99818e9e2632f77f8-Frohboese, 

<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV> 

CC: Douglas Besharov ~....(b_)(_6_)______. 

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
https://Arrangements.11


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

Sender: Douglas M. Call 1...(b_)(_6)______, 

Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
R . . t (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=57b8853f66da4cb99818c9e2632f77f8·Frohboese, 

ecipien : <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>; 
Douglas Besharov j(b)(6) I 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c9l""l(b~)(""6)---, 

CC· f(b)(6) I 
• McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =b3063a3 lc945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
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

Subject: FW: UPDATED 9/19 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/16 20:51:34 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie, 

Sorry for the last minute updates! But I had a couple more points to add here. The changes are below in 

red. 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/ his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:22 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ l(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
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

TIMELINEr)(5) 
I 

The document attached is: 

• r b)(5) 

DRAFT ALL STAFF EMAIL ON SWEARING IN AND ROUNDTABLE 
DESCRIPTION: Attached is a draft email for you to send to OCR staff about your swearing in which has 
been updated to include your participation in t he roundt able. 
NEXT STEPS: Please review, make any edits, select which additional photos you want t o include, if any, 

and approve sending t he email. 
TIMELINE: Should be sent out on Monday, September 19. 

The document attached is: 

• A copy of t he all staff email 



(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) ~-----------------~ 
The documents attached are: 

b)(5) 0 

0 

0 

0 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPSfb)(5) I 
The document attached is: 

• rb)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:(b)(S) 

TIMELINE: (b)(S) 

The druments attached are;
• (b)(5) 



b)(5) 

NEXT STEPSf:b)(5) 

I 
The documents attached are: 

:1(bX5J 

(b )(5) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(S) 

l(b)(5) I 

TIMELINE:,l(b)(S) I 
'-------------------------' 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. -r~ I 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(5) 

I 

I 

I 



TIMING: b)(S) 

(b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

: 1~ )(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 
• 

• 
• 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: ~b)(5) I 
TIMELINE: l(b)(S) 

~b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

f 'l 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to t he Director 
Office for Civil Right s 

U.S. Depart ment of Health and Human Services 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMI NISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A611B-HUGGINS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

I 

mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9c7242f1 0a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>;
liliJ ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f-b-)(....6)--~ 
(b)(6) 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO} /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =b3063a31c945488cbacd479c11Sa6ac3-MWQD 
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

Sent Date: 2022/09/16 20:50:04 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/16 20:51:34 

Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR} /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=57B8853F66DA4CB99818C9E2632F77F8-FROHBOESE, 

<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =9c7242f1 0a494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 

T . <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>;
0 

• Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR} /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =ac0c5630a17a4a 7a9f4d5a4 2186312aa-Mclean, Rog 
<Rogelyn.Mcleanl@hhs.gov> 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR} /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

CC· <Lauren.Je~hs.gov>;
• lilil ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c9 lj""(b..,..)(""'6.,...) ----, 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =9e7242fl Oa494d45bab72e452eed9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/en= Recipients/en =ae0e5630al 7a4a7a9f4d5a4 2186312aa-Mclean, Rog 

R . . t <Rogelyn.Mclean1@hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =de5a273e16824884903f0d2afe8eb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; 

!(b)(6) KHHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT en=Recipients/en=Obdee12ad0974eacababe032f2b37e91f""b..,.-;)(""6)---, 
b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/09/06 17:51:19 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/06 17:51:00 

From: Douglas M. Call 1~~b_)(_6)___~ 
Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 

To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =57b8853f66da4eb99818e9e2632f77f8-Frohboese, 
<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV> 

CC: Douglas Besharov ~'-'-(b...;.)(.:...6.:...) ______. 

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
mailto:Rogelyn.Mclean1@hhs.gov
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

Sender: Douglas M. Call 4~b_)(_6) ___~ 
Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

R . . t (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=57b8853f66da4cb99818c9e2632f77f8-Frohboese, 
ecipien : <Robinsue.Frohboese HHS.GOV> · 

Douglas Besharov (b)(6) .________, 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91i""'(b'""l(""6,....l ----, 

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

Subject: Updated - 9/21 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/20 21:32:34 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! Please see the items for your review, and thank you for your patience on this 
process. I am currently st ill creating a new format with a tracker. I am also still test running something 
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
b)(5) b)(5) 

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


Kb)(5) I I 
(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPSfb)(S) I 
TIMELINEl....'.b_)(5_)_______________, 

The documents attached are: 

• r b)(5) 

b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

: rb)(5) 

(b)(5) 



'

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) 

TIMELINEj~~b-)(5_)______________~ 

The documents attached are:

f' 
b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS~b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 

: r,c,, 

5. 1:1 Robinsue / Melanie 

BACKGROUND: Please see the at tached agenda for your 1:1 with Robinsue. 

The document attached is: 

• Agenda 

6. 1:1 Melanie/ Michael 

BACKGROUND: Please see the at tached agenda for your 1:1 wit h Michael. 

The documents attached are: 

• Agenda 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS b)(S) 

TIMELINE (b)(S) 



The documents attached are: 

: [ ")(5) 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M .P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A611B-HUGGINS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242flOa494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
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
b)(6) HS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative G,.ro:.::u.,_p__~ 

Recipient: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91l(b)(6) 
b)(6) ~--~ 

McLean, Roge yn CMS CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =b3063a31c945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
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

Sent Date: 2022/09/20 21:27:19 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/20 21:32:34 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=DCSA273E16824884903FOD2AFC8CB225-JEE, LAUREN 

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

• Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a61lb-Huggins, Mi 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

lilil MfilJ !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr""ou"'"'p~-~ 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f b )(6) 
~XID I ----
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

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

Date: 2022/09/20 08:58:06 

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
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcl ean, Rogelyn {CMS/CCIIO) <Rogelyn.Mclean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE : Updated - 9/20 Clearance Items 

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
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; lili2J l(b)(6) 1 l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
p ><6) j; Mcl ean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) <Rogelyn.Mclean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Updated - 9/20 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well ! Here are some items for your review. Unfortunately, IT is still working on fixing 
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

Clearance Item 
Due 
Date 

Cleared by 
MFR? 

Due Back to: 

(b)(5) (b)(5) 
b)(6) 

Ken, Pam, 
and[bH6) I 
Tim 

Tim 

Pam 

b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(5) I 
TIMELINEj(b)(5) I 

The documents attached are: 
• rb)(5) 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov


(b)(5) I 
(b )(5) 

NEXT STEPS:kb)(5) 

(b)(5) I 
TIMELINEj(b)(5) I 

'-----------------' 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(5) 

'I l(b)(5) << FI e:I I» 
(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(5) 

(b )(5) I 

The document attached is: 
• rb)(5) 

., ,~(b-)(5~)------------------~ 
<< FI e:.________________________, 

4. Weekly 1:1 Melanie/ Tim 

BACKGROUND: Here are t he materials for your 1:1 meeting with Tim. 

TIMELINE:l....(b_)(5_)___________. 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(5) 

• 
• 
• 



(b)(5) 

5. Weekly 1:1 Melanie/ Pam 

BACKGROUND: Here are the materials for your 1:1 meeting with Pam. 
TIMELINEj(b)(S) I 
The documents attached are: 

6. 1:1 M elanie / l(bj(6j I 
BACKGROUND: Here are the materials for your 1:1 meeting with l(b)(6) I 
TIMELINE: Do you have any additional edits? 

The document attached is: 

• Agenda 

1~ )(5) 

The document attached is: 
• rb)(5) i 

f._b)_(S)_ ------------------'~ 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M .P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /0=EXCHANGELABS/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPndSe er: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/ CN=REOPIENTS/CN=DCSA273E16824884903FOD2AFC8CB225-JEE, LAUREN 



<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9c7242fl 0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf492210 la61 lb-Huggins, Mi 
<Michael.H~s@hhs.gov>;
lilil ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91-j~(b~)(-6)-~ 
!(b)(6) ! 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=930d79f4ebde4ab lac67dbf lfed783a8-rogelyn. mcl 
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

Sent Date: 2022/09/20 08:58:02 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/20 08:58:06 

Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=57B5475A3BDB45E19A670A69C8ADBC10-JACKSON, AV 

<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov> 

T . Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
o. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=user 7 lef86df < earl a .Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d55f83440f074842ac94elf27fllfa9e-Barron, Pam 

<Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Avery's Current Workgroups 

Date: 2022/09/18 22:56:10 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Carla, 

Here are the workgroups in which I am an active participant. 

• • * Disability Emerging Issues 

o •*Meets bi-weekly on Thursdays. The next meeting is Thursday, September 29th 

from 12:00 pm to 1 :00 pm. The contact person for this meeting is @Jensen, 
Meleah (CMS/OMH). Meleah has been made aware that I will no longer join 
these meetings, but will alert OCR leadership of my attendance at this meeting. I 
shared with Meleah that I wasn't sure that OCR leadership would be able to 
backfill my attendance at this workgroup because our team is so understaffed. 

o • * It is my professional opinion that this workgroup is not an effective use of 
OCR's time given how understaffed we are. The group typically meets without a 
planned agenda and is usually an informal conversation discussing issues that are 
not directly related to OCR's work. I recommend OCR no longer continue to staff 
this workgroup's bi-weekly meetings. 

a. • a. Of note, this workgroup occasionally hosts a larger meeting with our federal 
partners to discuss issues impacting people with disabilities. This workgroup is 
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called Health Care Accessibility for People with Disabilities Workgroup. I 
recommend someone from OCR continue to attend these meetings. There are no 
regular schedules for these meetings, but @Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) is the 
person who also plans these meetings and they attempt to meeting three (3) to 
four (4) times per year. Meleah requested that OCR present how the 1557 NPRM 
impacts people with disabilities at the upcoming meeting. The meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, October 13th from 10:00 am to 11 :30 am. Initially, I was 
going to present the 1557 NPRM to the attendees with~ attending to answer 
questions. The objective of this meeting is to share information about federal 
initiatives to address accessibility barriers in health care for people with mobility, 
sensory and intellectual/developmental disabilities and to foster collaboration 
between and among federal departments and cross-promotion of efforts. 

b. • b. Someone from OCR needs to present the 1557 NPRM at the October 13th 

meeting. I have attached the invite to this email. 
• • * Coverage to Care (C2C) - Meets once every two months and is a readout of what 

C2C is working on, and can usually be found on their website. I have attached the invite 
for workgroup. 

• • * IHEC Data W orkgroup 
o • * This meeting is an offshoot of the larger IHEC workgroup that Karmen 

attends. This workgroup focuses on health equity data. 
o • * I recently sent the attached email title "Last IHEC Data Workgroup Meeting" 

to the meeting organizer. @Freeman, William (Bill) (AHRQ/OEREP) and shared 
that he should reach out to Karmen or Ken, who staff the larger IHEC meeting, if 
having OCR's input will be helpful on anything in particular since our team is 
understaffed and may not be able to backfill my attendance at this meeting. Bill 
responded acknow !edging my email and that he will reach out to Karmen and Ken 
if he needs anything from OCR. 

o • * Of note, this group is holding a roundtable about health equity data this fall. 
The date of the roundtable has not yet been decided, but Karmen will certainly 
learn about it in the larger IHEC meeting when the date is announced to the larger 
IHEC team. 

• • * Artificial Intelligence Community of Practice - This group meets once per month and 
!(b)(6) Ialso sits on this workgroup, so OCR is covered here. 

Please let me know ifyou have any questions about any of these meetings. 

Thank you, 

Avery 

Avery S . .Jackson 
Office for Civil Rights I Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Health &Human Services 
200 Independence Avenue S.W. I Washington, DC 20201 

Office: (202) 292-2788 

www.hhs.gov Iwww.hhs.gov/ocr 
~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

www.hhs.gov/ocr
www.hhs.gov


The information in this communication may be confidential and privileged. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. It may be subject to additional legal nondisclosure requirements. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please resend it to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from 
your computer system. 

Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=57B5475A3BDB45E19A670A69C8ADBC10-JACKSON, AV 

<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov> 

Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=user71ef86df <Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV>; 

Recipient: Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =d55f83440f074842ac94e1 f27f11 fa9e-Barron, Pam 
<Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/18 22:56:08 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/18 22:56:10 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FOD8E22EC6A0439DAFB95931B8A6C026-JRR1 

<Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =f0d8e22ec6a0439dafb95931 b8a6c026-J RR1 
<Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Bryden, Alexandra T. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =a83c9b097e724792bcbeb 7bf0bfdebcd-S974 
<Alexandra .Bryden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Graves, Darci L. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 136e1bb0fba84f8293ee40ff02af8630-GXYO 
<Darci.Graves@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =5926Sf4f89934 2edbb800e960930Sd38-FSXZ 
<Wanda.Finch@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Mciver, LaShawn (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=c50447c6cc5640a7a4b30118add9d728-MXPU 
<LaShawn.Mciver@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Davis, Daniel (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =a41e4306041242e89d71740Sb60dd80a-Davis, Dani 
<Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Bothwell, Lisa (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =2d7f60aaadab48f0932857ac73b2f6a 7-Bothwell, L 

T . <Lisa.Bothwell@acl.hhs.gov>;
0 

• Lewis, Elizabeth (CMS/CTR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =88b1a801ed7d41c4a317ca46139bc7a1-L9NC 
<Elizabeth.Lewis1@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Callaway, Shawn (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =f749db8326a 74b8199ad24fe1db 1db55-Callaway, S 
<Shawn .Callaway@acl.hhs.gov>; 
CMS Workplace Task Assistance /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 194ab9894Sae433b84ee57ad8b048736-CMS Workpla 
<WorkplaceTaskAssistance@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Overton, Yvette (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =672d7a5a25864d929570dbe53362962f-OTKJ 
<Yvette.Overton@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Bane, Thomas M.(CMS/OPOLE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 1034bd99cc0d4027811a00d04cdc0c83-BSKS 
<Thomas.Bane@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
<ATorresDavis@ncd.gov >; 
Snowden, Kimberly (CMS/OHi) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =02f444 72437d4cc69551ea96599b37d 1-S2AU 
<kimberly.snowden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Levine, Cheryl (OS/ASPR/EMMO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =8c496822c9fb482cb96 lda78416ff7ef-Levine, Che 
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<Cheryl.Levine@hhs.gov>; 
Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=57b54 7Sa3bdb4Sel 9a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
Cropper, Avareena E. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=6a9618d92Sde4b5c96f2f869a1790101-CNVR 
<Avareena.Cropper@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Ilana Dickman (she/her) <Dickman-Ilana@norc.org>; 
Rachel Singer <Singer-Rachel@norc.org>; 
Tabitha Pyatt <pyatt-tabitha@norc.org >; 
CMS Interpreter Services /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3c6 720a557bf4ed6b7flac7Sb340b5c6-CMS Interpr 
<InterpreterServices@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Payne, Skip (CMS/EPRO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=94ba9fl?fl4149b7b9d64b4b481059fa-PUlK 
<Skip.Payne@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
<Mark.Goeller@va.gov>; 
<ASoliman@ncd.gov>; 
Shipps, Ian (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3e2fa90a6ba94947afdf8defa37032d8-Shipps, Ian 
<Ian.Shipps@hhs.gov>; 
Thompson, John (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2652054984864c61b6720c9fblc9334d-Thompson, J 
<John.Thompson@hhs.gov>; 
Plourde, Emma (OS/ASPE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=9102a687ca814318ac33a57086cef5a2-Plourde, Em 
<Emma.Plourde@hhs.gov>; 
Cargill-Willis, Katherine (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bc49980962ec42babf021fb368538205-Cargill-Wil 
<Katherine.Cargill-Willis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sudsawad, Pimjai (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2cd0a lca20684804bcf3e26b60665751-Sudsawad, P 
<Pimjai.Sudsawad@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Raymond, Meredith (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=e 1c6fla062dd452188b3899fd387bafd-Raymond, Me 
<Meredith.Raymond@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sarkar, Debi (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=6e24fl4e535c44118e688c67bc558939-debi.sarkar 
<DSarkar@hrsa.gov>; 
Archeval, Anthony (HRSA) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3af28ae39fd34c828aecd41be167ldc5-anthony .arc 
<AArcheval@hrsa.gov>; 
Lollar, Ralph F. (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ee726e876184401d860d68db689fd41e-L 48V 
<Ralph.Lollar@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Mosby, Tyritta T. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dcfe4042Sa63402685333be66d6a161a-G158 
<tyritta.mosby@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.eom>; 
Coggins, Chandler (SAMHSNCMHS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3fa318e7705744f482a8bbceb73d8abd-Coggins, Ja 
<Chandler.Coggins@samhsa.hhs.gov> 

Wiltshire Petersen, Derval <derval.wiltshirepetersen@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Balbus, John MD, MPH (OS/OASH/OCCHE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e8ec6cdd4b094cdfb6d36d72aba61bc8-Balbus, Joh 
<John.Balbus@hhs.gov>; 
Mccannon, Joseph (AHRQ/IOD) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=6315788Sdc05437fa3b497210c5132ea-Mccannon, J 
<Joseph.Mccannon@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 

CC: Glasgow, Lashanda (CMS/OPOLE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9f274b5dec2d486da89159eca042f0fe-GWMS 
<Lashanda.Glasgow@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.eom>; 
Gould, caitlin (EPA) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=8c942f7fd09744f79ed42flc4d449e33-gould .caitl 
<gould.caitlin@epa.gov>; 
Williams-Rohr, Leone <leone.williams-rohr@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Gonzalez Fiol, Margarita < Margarita.GonzalezFiol@fema.dhs.gov>; 
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Henry Letang, Thora <thora.henryletang@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Lindsay Baran <baran-lindsay@norc.org>; 
Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d 1622cf95-Berger, M it 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Keroack, Jenny (CMS/OL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =Sa1cd6dc4563466794bc9a00fe1ac602-K2DG 
<Jenny.Keroack@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Wilken, Jason@CDPH /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =user2752e5e6 <Jason.Wilken@cdph.ca .gov>; 
Salman, Neelam (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 77b62c8eee734977af0129ee54731651-neelam.salm 

<NSalmanRtici'gov>;liliJ ~ b 6 (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91i""(b..,.)(=6.,...) ---, 
(b)(6) 
Burgdorf, Molly (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =68592b08f0f74763950e3053304 32b54-Burgdorf, M 
<Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Federal Partners: Health Care Accessibility for People with Disabilities Workgroup 

Date: 2022/05/19 10:07:05 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

The agenda is forth coming. 

CART and ASL will be provided. If you need an addit ional accommodation to participate in this meeting, 
please reach out to me by COB on Friday October 6 with your request. 

I hope all of you have had a great summer, and look forward to seeing all of you in October. 

Meleah 

Meleah Jensen is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting. 

Topic: Federal Partner's MeetingMeleah Jensen's Zoom Meeting 

Time: Oct 13, 2022 09:30 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join ZoomGov M eeting 
(b)(6) 

Meeting ID:ICb)(B) 
,.......!::===---~ 

Password~"'"\b..;..)(;....;6) _ __. 

One tap mobile 
~b)(6) 1us (San Jose) 
._____________,I US (New York) 

Dial by your location 
1Cb)(6) µs(San Jose) 

mailto:Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov
mailto:Jason.Wilken@cdph.ca
mailto:Jenny.Keroack@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
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Meeting ID: (b)(6)
L----....r,c:-~----------------,

Find your local number (b)(6) 

Join by SIP 
Password:~"'"b""')(6"'")___,, 

This meeting may be recorded. The host is responsible for maintaining any official recordings/transcripts 
of this meeting. If recorded, this meeting becomes an official record and shall be retained by the host in 
their files for 3 years or if longer needed for agency business. If a recording intends be fully transcribed 
or is being captured for the purpose of creating meeting minutes, the host shall retain the record in their 
fi les for 3 years or if no longer needed for agency business, whichever is later. 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=FOD8E22EC6A0439DAFB9593188A6C026-JRR1 

<Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =f0d8e22ec6a0439dafb95931 b8a6c026-J RRl 
<Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Bryden, Alexandra T. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =a83c9b097e724792bcbeb 7bf0bfdebcd-S974 
<Alexandra.Bryden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Graves, Darci L. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 136elbb0fba84f8293ee40ff02af8630-GXYO 
<Darci.Graves@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =59265f4f899342edbb800e9609305d38-FSXZ 
<Wanda. Finch@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Mciver, LaShawn (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =c50447c6cc5640a7a4b30118add9d728-MXPU 
<Lashawn. Mclver@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Davis, Daniel (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =a4 le4306041242e89d717405b60dd80a-Davis, Dani 
<Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Bothwell, Lisa (ACL) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

R . . t (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d7f60aaadab48f0932857ac73b2f6a7-Bothwell, L 
ecipien : <Lisa.Bothwell@acl.hhs.gov>; 

Lewis, Elizabeth (CMS/CTR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =88bla801ed7d4 lc4a317ca46139bc7al -L9NC 
<Elizabeth. Lewisl@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Callaway, Shawn (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f749db8326a74b8199ad24feldbldb55-Callaway, S 
<Shawn.Callaway@acl.hhs.gov>; 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1034bd99cc0d4027811a00d04cdc0c83-BSKS 
<Thomas.Bane@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
<ATorresDavis@ncd.gov>; 
Snowden, Kimberly (CMS/OHi) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =02f444 72437d4cc6955 lea96599b37d 1-S2AU 
<kimberly.snowden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
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mailto:ATorresDavis@ncd.gov
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Levine, Cheryl (OS/ASPR/EMMO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=8c496822c9fb482cb96 lda78416ff7ef-Levine, Che 
<Cheryl.Levine@hhs.gov>; 
Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=57b54 75a3bdb45el 9a670a69c8adbcl0-Jackson, Av 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
Cropper, Avareena E. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=6a9618d925de4b5c96f2f869al790101-CNVR 
<Avareena.Cropper@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Ilana Dickman (she/her) <Dickman-Ilana@norc.org>; 
Rachel Singer <Singer-Rachel@norc.org>; 
Tabitha Pyatt <pyatt-tabitha@norc.org >; 
CMS Interpreter Services /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3c6 720a557bf4ed6b7flac75b340b5c6-CMS Interpr 
<InterpreterServices@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Payne, Skip (CMS/EPRO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=94ba9fl7fl4149b7b9d64b4b481059fa-PUlK 
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
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=63157885dc05437fa3b497210c5132ea-Mccannon, J 
<Joseph.Mccannon@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Mark.Goeller@va.gov>; 
<ASoliman@ncd.gov>; 
Shipps, Ian (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3c2fa90a6ba94947afdf8defa37032d8-Shipps, Ian 
<Ian.Shipps@hhs.gov>; 
Thompson, John (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2652054984864c6lb6720c9fblc9334d-Thompson, J 
<John.Thompson@hhs.gov>; 
Plourde, Emma (OS/ASPE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=9102a687ca814318ac33a57086cef5a2-Plourde, Em 
<Emma.Plourde@hhs.gov>; 
Cargill-Willis, Katherine (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=bc49980962cc42babf02lfb368538205-Cargill-Wil 
<Katherine.Cargill-Willis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sudsawad, Pimjai (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2cd0alca20684804bcf3e26b6066575 l -Sudsawad, P 
<Pimjai.Sudsawad@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Raymond, Meredith {ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=el c6fla062dd452188b3899fd387bafd-Raymond, Me 
<Meredith.Raymond@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sarkar, Debi (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6c24f14e535c44118e688c67bc558939-debi.sarkar 
<DSarkar@hrsa.gov>; 
Archeval, Anthony (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3af28ae39fd34c828aecd4l bel67 ldc5-anthony .arc 
<AArcheval@hrsa.gov>; 
Lollar, Ralph F. (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ce726e876184401d860d68db689fd41e-L 48V 
<Ralph.Lollar@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Glasgow, Lashanda (CMS/OPOLE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9f274b5dec2d486da89159eca042f0fc-GWM5 
<Lashanda.Glasgow@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Gould, Caitlin (EPA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=8c942f7fd09744f79cd42flc4d449e33-gould .caitl 
<gould.caitlin@epa.gov>; 
Mosby, Tyritta T. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=dcfe40425a63402685333be66d6al 61a-G158 
<tyritta.mosby@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Williams-Rohr, Leone <leone.williams-rohr@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Gonzalez Fiol, Margarita <Margarita.GonzalezFiol@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Henry Letang, Thora <thora.henryletang@fema.dhs.gov>; 
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Lindsay Baran <baran-lindsay@norc.org>; 
Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSA/OIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d 1622cf95-Berger, M it 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Keroack, Jenny (CMS/OL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Sa1cd6dc4563466794bc9a00fe lac602-K2DG 
<Jenny.Keroack@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Wilken, Jason@CDPH /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =user2752e5e6 <Jason.Wilken@cdph.ca .gov>; 
Salman, Neelam (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 77b62c8eee734977af0129ee54731651-neelam .salm 
<NSalman@hrsa.gov>; 
Coggins, Chandler (SAMHSA/CMHS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =3fa318e7705744f482a8bbceb73d8abd-Coggins, Ja 
<Chandler.~o)ig1ns@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 

1liiiJ ~ b 6 (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91-"'"fb-;-.,)(6=)---. 
(b)(6) 
Burgdorf, Molly (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=68592b08f0f74763950e305330432b54-Burgdorf, M 
<Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/05/19 10:07:05 

Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=57B5475A3BDB4SE19A670A69C8ADBC10-JACKSON, AV 

<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov> 

Freeman, William (Bill) (AHRQ/OEREP) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =f67640c3720341e7adcfb94e78169966-Freeman, Wi 

<William.Freeman@AHRQ.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Last IHEC Data Workgroup Meeting 

Date: 2022/09/13 17:14:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Bill, 

I hope you're well. I heard you say on yesterday's call that,_l(b-)(6_l_________,II'm sorry 
to hear that and I hop~(b)(5) I 
I just wanted to touch base to let you know that today was my last IHEC Data Workgroup 

meeting. I'm leaving HHS next week and Thursday, September 22nd will be my last day in the 
office. Our office is extremely short staffed right now and I don't know if OCR leadership will 
be able to backfill my spot on this Workgroup, but I know @Johnson, Kenneth D. (HHS/OCR) 
and @Todd, Kannen (HHS/OCR) participate in the larger IHEC meetings. 

Thank you for your leadership in this group and it' s been a pleasure working with you these past 
few months. Please feel free to reach out to Karmen or Ken ifyou believe it'll be especially 
helpful to have OCR's input on anything the Data Workgroup is working on. At the very least, I 
think some people will be interested in attending the roundtable the group is planning, so please 
do pass it along to Karmen and Ken when the group has finalized the details. 

Regards, 
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Avery 

Avery S. Jackson 
Office for Civil Rights I Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 
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
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please resend it to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your 

computer system. 

Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /0=EXCHANGELABS/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=57B5475A3BDB45E19A670A69C8ADBC10-JACKS0N, AV 

<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov> 

Freeman, William (Bill) (AHRQJ0EREP) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f67640c3720341e7adcfb94e78169966-Freeman, Wi 

<William.Freeman@AHRQ.hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/13 17:14:45 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/13 17:14:00 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/0MH) /0=EXCHANGELABS/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
From: GROUP (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FF7DDFODF19E4B6E8351FCCEF59AECAC-PSZM 

<Ashley.Peddicord-Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/0MH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0df19e4b6e8351fccef59aecac-PSZM <Ashley.Peddicord­
Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Abrahams, Dara R. (CMS/CCII0) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 
<Dara .Abrahams@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Applebaum, Bethany (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany .app 
<BApplebaum@hrsa.gov>; 
Hendrix, Ellen (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =8e88cff8fd 1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91-ellen. hendr 
<EHendrix@hrsa.gov>; 
Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSA/OIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d 1622cf95-Berger, Mit 

To· <Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
• Borden, Valerie (HHS/0ASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=39bld10lfOcl42cfbd6627b91fl443lc-Borden, Val 
<Valerie.Borden@hhs.gov>; 
Brangan, Normandy (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 73a 14ea6cfdd498987f508c13d52a4be-normandy. br 
<NBrangan@hrsa.gov>; 
(KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com) <KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com>; 
<Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISC0)>; 
Briss, Peter (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/0D) PXBS; 
Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COI0) Bryant, Deborah (CMS/CCII0); 
Bui, Juliet (0S/0ASH) Juliet.Bui.cs; 

Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/0C) <jt)f!O i¥{1!£□□□ >; 

ff& □ ;!$ff&~ ""\iil/m'Hl.fi'.l if.;ff&~ ""\~tlilmY:tf-~lj~ll@[J!l] Fu~D1JmAJliil-l!.®li:IY,Ji04□ J'J~U~w~PR □ J'J 2A ~;:! 

~~ 7 tf,: /":f1Hal?lfl~~ fl!J:~ftm□oo~ <Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/0C)>; 
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<d>; 
<d>; 
Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) < >; 
Chaves, Karen H. (AHRQ) karen.Chaves.AHRQ < >; 
EX<??>; 
<??>; 
® □ ;;;.®!l!JJ --i.i1nnL 1a#.®!li/J --i.iw:tr1mY#$l1Jll'cJlll!X fJ!IJ rR~ □NfflAi1W.i®~~□lf □1Jttl~ff;:MPR□ 1J~1µ1;~ 

tt~ ;w{:9:/¥,tfl)\i;~;w~fffi',~ff!iD !li/J~llz:R~ N * t □~I!&;□□□; 

® rn~®iliJJ 7-l;IW}flfs i&;®:iliJJ 7-l;i~tl'lY·J'H,llJ O'':JAA~ [NIJFR1□Wffll\iUW.®~~a,f D 7Jtmfll~P,RD 7Jii"'~fB 
f - Ml~fij}Jftl)-~Uij~~tmmt.li:D ictl,i /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =b138aa3df0ed4c5384ca66b28da9bb65-CQMK; 
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov <Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov>; 
d < >; 
?? ??; 
d; 
Haddad, (aria (HRSA) CHaddad.HRSA < >; 
Hillsberg, Bonnie S.(CMS/CMCS) <Harris, Linda (HHS/OPHS)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =2967fccd619345c4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ <Jackson, Avery 
(HHS/OCR)>; 
/o= Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=57b5475a3bdb45e19a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av <Johnson, 
Lynne G. (CMS/QC)>; 

?? **D~aai□□□ ; 
Joy-Bush, Keya A. (CMS/QC) 
<®:□ iE;s®:!l!JJ --i.iw:mfl1a#.®:t1 7-Efltr1m.>lMJ1J ll'cJlll!XfJ!'J rR~□Nmwui®~~□lf□ 1Jttl~ff!M 1JR□1J@~ 
m~t'.i iv-ftJ:lml!Nf~;.HiJgtJtm~□ '"' m >; 
<Laib, Eric C. (CMS/OACT)>; 
<Lou.Burton@hhs.gov>; 
~~illll'cJil'li:lt:iilil~IJfs;W~J±.tl:f(f;iifrfliil?Wl¾li /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =b5d4bcbe05al 43b 7917aee880e870074-BSK8 

® D i¥®:!li/J 7-i)[Wlflfi'.l i&;®:!l!JJ 7-iJt~mY#~IJO",Jillfx[PIIFu~D tJffll\iU-li.®~!¥JiOltDJ'J~tl~wl;'lPR□ J'Jffiw~ 
7 '~ffil~ilJRm~:ll!l.mmWi~w.iOtt~ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =aclcd 11796fl 4887bfaa66a0b742c3e6-CKRG; 
d 
® □5E;s®:!l!JJ 7-iw:Wl'Flfa#.®:!li/J ,ElimmY#$J1J ll'cJ lll!X fWJFRmNmwtr.f.i®~~□lf□ l:7ttl~ff;\:MPR□ lJffi L t'E 

I ® L tl(~ffl~!Htt1 /"~ ®Ml+ Dtbb~PR/it 7-I; 
d 
® □;E;s®:ifih 7-iWi'.Wlflfa;&;®:ifih 7-iWi'.~fflY-ti:£1J O'':J AA~ [arwAmwmAi)(W.®li:~□,i: □ 7'Jfltl~~~ □.R □ lJrfil{mml 
llU/lliE~t't~j}Jj~~~"'mi~D,s~; 
d 
® □ i¥Jf{ifih --i.iJtm fl1□ ;&;®:ifiJJ 7-iJt~mY#ilJ O'cJlllfx [J:!IJFAmNmAi)(w.®li:i¥Ji□4□ 7'Jfltl~wl;'lPR□ P,ii~, 
tjijumitJ;:~m: J--t~, WiW£ I D ~ iqlf!J~ A; 
d 
® 05¥®:!l!JJ 7-iw:Wl'Flfa #.®:!li/J 7-iw:tflmY#$l1J ll",J lll!X fJ!IJFRmNmwtr.f.i®~~o4□ lJfltl~ff;\:MPR D 7J "\~c 

CC: ~f!ffffltl({)C~Zl!:INQ; '' ((J)~$1; □ E ~ ; 

Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR); 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =fc587fe131 Sc45bfa73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 <EX>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=4a50f0b5fc97486cb1544lcdcd50967e-sabrina.mat 

<*f□ l¥P&;DDD>; 
Matoff-Stepp, Sabrina (HRSA) SMatoff-Stepp.HRSA <'>; 
David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov Meyers, David (AHRQ/IOD) <sip:david.meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Murray, Renard L. (CMS/CQISCO)>; 
<Owens, Maya (CMS/OC)>; 
EX-; 
Perry Dillard, Sherice (OS/ASPA) Perry Dillard, Sherice (OS/ASPA) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userff020112>; 
d 
® rn~®iliJJ 7-iWi'.Wlflfs ;&;®:iliJJ 7-Thl~fflY·J'H,J1J O'':J AA~ [arirAm1QfflAi)(W.®!i:~□,i: □7'Jflm~~0.R□ 7:,ii I tl"l 

mailto:sip:david.meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov


Subject: C2C Federal Workgroup Bimonthly Meeting 

Date: 2022/04/20 12:01:18 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Ashley Peddicord-Austin is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting. 

Join ZoomGov Meeting 

Meeting 10:l<b)(5) 
Passwordfr,;:b~)(6"')--.----' 

One tap mobile 
(b)(6) IUS (San Jose) 

l US (New York)
~----------~ 

Dial by your location 
(b)(6) US (San Jose) 

US (New York) 
l';:-(b.,..,.)(6""")-----,1.,....,u-='s Toll-free 

Meeting ID:l(b)(5) I 
Find your local numbert><5) I 

~----------------~ 
Join by SIP 
Password~,.,,~b..,...)(""5)----. 

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

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/OMH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
Sender: GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FF7DDFODF19E4B6E8351FCCEF59AECAC-P5ZM 

<Ashley.Peddicord-Austin@hhsgov.onmierosoft.com> 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =ff7ddf0dfl 9e4b6e8351 feeef59aecae-P5ZM <Ashley. Peddicord­
Austin@hhsgov .onmicrosoft.com >; 
Abrahams, Dara R. (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =3b7260329b014f4c91016deee2f40335-A606 
<Dara .Abrahams@hhsgov .onmierosoft.eom>; 
Applebaum, Bethany (HRSA) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =3bfba6400bfe46309e6aebb6ea220ed5-bethany .app 
<BApplebaum@hrsa.gov>; 

mailto:BApplebaum@hrsa.gov
mailto:Ashley.Peddicord-Austin@hhsgov.onmierosoft.com


Hendrix, Ellen (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=8e88cff8fd 1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91-ellen.hendr 
<EHendrix@hrsa.gov>; 
Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, Mit 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Borden, Valerie (HHS/OASH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =39bld 10lfOcl42cfbd6627b91fl443lc-Borden, Val 
<Valerie.Borden@hhs.gov>; 
Brangan, Normandy (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 73a14ea6cfdd498987f508c13d52a4be-normandy. br 
<NBrangan@hrsa.gov>; 
(KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com) <KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com>; 
<Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISCO)>; 
Briss, Peter (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD) PXBS; 
Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COIO) Bryant, Deborah (CMS/CCIIO); 
Bui, Juliet (OS/OASH) Juliet.Bui.as; 

Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC) <-l,1-t□•i!&\□□D >; 

lf'l□ i¥lf'l:v.i ,mftrA.fs*lf'l:v.i ,mmmX-ff-$!1Jll"::Jllij: fJ!IJ rA, □NfflAAi:f.J.®li:~□4□ 7JfiU~fr!~P.R□ r, 2A ~;:.:: 
~M7 tJ;: h f1HaHffilt\z~fl!lrJ!ftf!ilDllJi~ <Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC)>; 
<d>; 
<d>; 
Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) < >; 
Chaves, Karen H. (AHRQ) karen.Chaves.AHRQ < >; 
EX<??>; 
<??>; 
lf'l□ i¥lflt1J ,litmfl.1□ *:lt&t/J ,lit~mxff-~IJ1EJ1~ r.011FA~ □1.l(fflAfil'5!.®li:~□4□ J'JfiU~wJ;!!P.R□11;~~t lli 

tt-a&nm■~•••~•□t1J~~~•N •1□■c□□□; 
:If& □;f®~h """\jWi'.fJ,JflfB if.;:lf&t/J """\jWi'.~m'Jx'.1f-~ ] 1E) lll!~ ffliJFomtaffAfil'5!.®~~t-□4 □ l'JfU~/Ji:~PR□ 7Jf{"".,fa1 

:-:rai'/lf1/!Jm"ti'rtiiilt€i~~l:;f,Gffi!JiD jct\\ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =b138aa3df0ed4c5384ca66b28da9bb65-CQMK; 
® □ i¥®t1J ,litmfl1□ if.;Jt&t1J , lit~mx:ff-ilJ1EJ1~ flllJ FA~ □n fflAfil'5!.®li:i¥Ji□4□ J'J fiU~wl;!!P.R □ J'.l l'P! lfj~ 
7 ·~Wi~ 1[1JJ~~ffli,fflmf-!Jitw.i □ti~ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =aclcd 11796fl4887bfaa66a0b742c3e6-CKRG; 
d 
!fl □;Et:tt&ttJ ,iWi'.mT-lfRif.;:lf&ttJ ,iWi'.mfflx:-ff-~ J ll"::l~ fNrirAmNmM~®li:~t□4□r,fiu~m:~P.R□ r,TI§ L tt1 

I \r) L tJ;:itffl~ !la /-"?m®M+□~~P)f,i , I; 
d 
® □ i¥Jt&t1J ,litmfl1□ if.;:lf&t/J ,lit~mx::ff-~IJ1EJ1~ r.011FA~ □1.l(fflAfil'5!.®li:ir,Ji□4□ J'J fiU~w¥PR□11; §i(ffl~ 
l}ltMIZE~f~inlJiflf.i~fl!: tJ !W~□;s~; 
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov <Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov>; 
d < >; 
?? ??; 
d; 
Haddad, Carla (HRSA) CHaddad.HRSA < >; 
Hillsberg, Bonnie S.(CMS/CMCS) <Harris, Linda (HHS/OPHS)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2967fccd619345c4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ <Jackson, Avery 
(HHS/OCR)>; 
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =57b5475a3bdb45el 9a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av <Johnson, 
Lynne G. (CMS/OC)>; 

?? -~ □ ~II&\ □□□; 
Joy-Bush, Keya A. (CMS/OC) 
<Jt.t□ ltJt.t:v.i ,mmR1s*lt&t!J ,EUMmx:-ff-~11ll"::Jllij: [WJrA, □NfflAAi,i®~~□4□r,fiu~m:~l]R □ 7J@'i%: 
~tlt!t,;i 1:1Aflli~~fi!i~ fff~tJUi~O:i<: ~ >; 
<Laib, Eric C. (CMS/OACT)>; 
d 
® rnitm,iWi'.WJflfs if.;:lf&t/J ,iWi'.~ffix:-tt-~1J 1EJ llll~ ffliJFdl □NfflM'5/.®~~t-□4 □ l'JfrJ~/Ji:~PR□ r,iim 7 

tfl} LXfiltJ;:~fit /"~7 @H¥-~ / □~~fflff{A; 

d 
lfl□ i¥Jt.tt/J ,litmflf□ if.;tf~t/J ,lit1111mx:ff-~IJ1EJ1~ r.01wAm1.l(MJAfill1t.®li:1¥Ji□4□ J'JfiU~wl;!!PR□11; "\~c 

mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
https://jWi'.~m'Jx'.1f
https://Juliet.Bui.as
mailto:KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com
mailto:KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com
mailto:NBrangan@hrsa.gov
mailto:Valerie.Borden@hhs.gov
mailto:Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov
mailto:EHendrix@hrsa.gov


l![fjJL~tldJUi~~~fJ. ~ , (lelln!Mt □ E W; 
<Lou.Burton@hhs.gov>; 
Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR); 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=fc587fe131Sc4Sbfa73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 <EX>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=4a50f0b5fc97486cb15441cdcd5096 7e-sabrina.mat 

<~i□&f~□□□ >; 
Matoff-Stepp, Sabrina (HRSA) SMatoff-Stepp.HRSA <'>; 
David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov Meyers, David (AHRQ/IOD) <sip:david.meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Murray, Renard L. (CMS/CQISCO)>; 
<Owens, Maya (CMS/OC)>; 
EX -; 
~ fsili:~~~ifj;-;IJ~~~J±.tl:{i1ijdf{lli'i/J1fl~ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b5d4bcbe05a143b7917aee880e870074-BSK8; 
Perry Dillard, Sherice (OS/ASPA) Perry Dillard, Sherice (OS/ASPA) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userff020112>; 
d 
lf:9: Di¥lf:9:!liJJ "I.E\Imfl{a#,lf:9:!li}J "\E\Itf/~5(-ff~lj~~[istrJrAmNM!Ailif'.il.®~!Mi□lf D 7J~j~ift¥PRD 7:i'!:t I ff"l 
D MIJi{!lJ:lttl"l[«l t1A Jl'.''1!1i1i~XX~□f!:1~□ 1$?FA 

Sent Date: 2022/04/20 12:01:18 

Welch, Anthony (OS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9037cbbc6c894b968c3d8 lf0ddcd24a0-Welch, Anth 
<Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov>; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ff7ddf0dfl9e4b6e8351fccef59aecac-PSZM <Abrahams, Dara 
R. (CMS/C□IO)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 <Applebaum, 
Bethany (HRSA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany.app <Hendrix, 
El len (HRSA)>; 
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=8e88cff8fd1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91-ellen.hendr <Berger, 
Mitchell (SAMHSA/OIEA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, Mit <Borden, 
Valerie (HHS/OASH)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39bld101f0c142cfbd6627b9lf14431c-Borden, Val <Brangan, 
Normandy (HRSA)>; 
Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISCO) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a 1250b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd55c-ZJE4>; 
~ t□~Ufi;□□□ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=33dd55e5468d41 f59ecela 123968a514-Briss, Pete 
</o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a1250b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd5Sc-ZJE4>; 
PXBS /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ea948f2cbla84f778b8b0e9lec4ad884-GVPY 

<~i□ &fDt□□□ >; 

Bryant, Deborah (CMS/C□IO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 7cad7d83ede945afa12b5lc58289289c-Bui, Juliet 
<~t□ &fnt□□□ >; 

Juliet.Bui.cs /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=4f20d l c4b46645bcb95fc90b lf925923-patricia. lo 

<~i□&f~□□□ >; 

https://Juliet.Bui.cs
mailto:Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov
mailto:sip:david.meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov


Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 14d63c2dd1124401adf7f9e2cd4986e4-B7H7 
<Jermaine. Burkhalter@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
?? < >; 
<??>; 
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=6981583f89714814b212739dc038f239-MZHO d; 
Lisa.Carr@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com Carr, Lisa M. (CMS/OC); 

<??>; 
?? ?? <Ryisha.Conway@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Cross, Israel H.(CMS/CM) <Israel.Cross@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov Davis, Daniel (ACL) <sip:daniel.davis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Kelly.Dinicolo@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com Dinicola, Kelly A. (CMS/OC); 
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov JH~wIJ+fflmMJtH~l!Jts1 □1'rV; 
Gentry, Pamela J. (CMS/OMH) Gentry, Pamela J. (CMS/OMH) < >; 
d /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=d27e982e40ca40blb647f4d0cada3a30-carla.hadda 
<CHaddad@hrsa.gov>; 
Harris, Linda (HHS/OPHS) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a984736cc6374fb4b51344237fac7cd2-Harris, Lin>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2967fccd61934Sc4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ Hillsberg, Bonnie 
S.(CMS/CMCS) <EX>; 
d 
® □5¥®iliJJ ,m:fiHlfs;;r-;®iliJJ ,m:mitl'l>z•i'H,1IJ 0'"1 llll~ [l'lIJrdl □WfflAiUl®liilMi□>1 □ J:Jtm/,i\:~0.R□ J:J@~m 
~iiiW-f.'f:l~li~Jijl;i,)ffi~i3mili□ x ;it 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=fc587fe131Sc4Sbfa73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 Matoff-Stepp, 
Sabrina (HRSA) <SMatoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov> 

<Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP)>; 
<Karen.Chaves@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Heidi.Christensen@hhs.gov>; 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
® □ i¥Jf&Jl!JJ ,iw:fWR1si$®J!!JJ ,Elimm>%."ffffil1Jil"::1111& fWJ rR, □Nfflwtif1®~1Mi□4 □ 77tU~ffMIP.R□ r,~lJ!i□ 
~ff"9J:H/J/1il!W,tf/WiJ;Jil~fJlrUED x tjlj; 
d; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b9c10cae317945d5be802357faee3d2c-LSKL Liburd, Leandris 
C. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OMHHE/OD) <lell@cdc.gov>; 

CC: LELl /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=04671156e3d243418669209c0b2dd28c-L1R9 

<*t□#ug;o□□ >; 
Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) <&>; 
Lou.Burton@hhs.gov f4~ffe,fiPu9 m.i1flH,!ii;>~ □f'rV; 

Marcoe, Darlene (ACF) Darlene.Marcoe.ACF <(>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) <Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR)>; 

Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) + <*~□#ai□□□ >; 
<David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Murray, Renard L. (CMS/CQISCO)> 

Type: OLE.CLASS.{00061055-0000-0000-C000-000000000046} 

Agenda: 
• • * Attendance 

• • * Updated Material Review 
• • * Potential New Topics - Poll and Discussion 
• • * Open Discussion and Group Updates 

mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov
mailto:lell@cdc.gov
mailto:Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov
mailto:Heidi.Christensen@hhs.gov
mailto:Karen.Chaves@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:SMatoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov
mailto:CHaddad@hrsa.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Kelly.Dinicolo@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:sip:daniel.davis@acl.hhs.gov
mailto:Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov
mailto:Israel.Cross@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Ryisha.Conway@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Lisa.Carr@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Burkhalter@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com


Ashley Peddicord-Austin is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting. 

Join ZoomGov Meeting 

Meeting 10Jbl(5) 
Password: 1,-,.J(b..,.)(6""')----.---' 

One tap mobile 
b)(6) 1us (San Jose) 

US (New York) r~----------~ 
Dial by your location 

~b)(6) l(San Jose)
l _(New York) 
Kb~)(6;,;=)====;1-;--; --:11-free1c= u-=-s=ro 
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
lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr..,.o=up"---~ 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f,_b_)(_6) ___, 

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

Subject: 9/27 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/26 23:00:34 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! Please see the attached items for your review. I apologize for the delay. We 
had a few late breaking items, and I wanted to make sure everything got in for the email. If you have any 

additional questions or concerns, then feel free to contact us. 

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
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Delivered Date: 2022/09/26 23:00:34 

From: Judy Ringholz ..,_!(b...,_)("-6....) _______, 

Noonan, Timothy (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 12eb3ee8ced84516902ac690558270ef-Noonan, Tim 

<Timothy.Noonan@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Invitation/Request to Speak at the Healthcare Enforcement Compliance Conference 

Date: 2022/09/08 13:2S:54 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Good afternoon, Timothy. 

You and I first met when I was serving as Chief Compliance Officer for Jackson Health System 
and participating on the planning committee for HCCA's Healthcare Enforcement Compliance 
Conference (HECC). I retired from Jackson in July; however, I continue to serve on the Board 
for HCCA/SCCE and on the planning committee for the HECC. 

This year's HECC will be virtual, and we are hoping you will accept our invitation to present 
"Cybersecurity in Healthcare Privacy" with Cory Hall, Information Security Officer at Nicklaus 
Children's Hospital, on Tuesday, November 8, from 1 :45-2:45 PM CT/ 2:45-3:45 PM ET. 
Please let me know if you are interested in speaking. 

Kind regards, 

Judy Ringholz 
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<Timothy.Noonan@hhs.gov> 

Greg Garcia <greg.garcia@healthsectorcouncil.org>; 
CC: 'Allison Burke' <allison.burke@healthsectorcouncil.org>; 

Mari Savickis <mari.savickis@chimecentral.org> 

Subject: RE: Invitation to joint HSCC / CHIME webinar for Cybersecurity Awareness month 

Date: 2022/09/22 19:31:11 
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Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Absolutely, thanks so much for letting us know! 

So, we have invited Dr. Suzanne Schwartz, Director - Office of Strategic Partnerships & Technology 
Innovation (OST) Center for Devices & Radiological Health (CDRH), FDA, as well as Ryan Mehm, an 
attorney in the FTC's Division ofPrivacy and Identity Protection. 

I think what we'd like to do is have a moderated discussion around privacy and security including 
implications ofso much data held outside of the walls ofHIPAA for both providers and Americans, some 
medical device manufacturers who hold PHI but refuse to sign business associate agreements, where you 
and the others see privacy heading, what this means to threats for cybersecurity, etc. 

Dr. Schwartz has informed us the only time she is free is Oct. 27th at 3pm. Ryan has also confirmed that 
date/time. Would that work for you? Ifso, I will fill out the speaker request form. 

Thank you so much in advance for your time, and please don't hesitate to reach out ifyou need additional 
information in the meantime. 
Chelsea 

Chelsea Arnone 
Director, Federal Affairs 
Washington, DC 

College ofHealthcare Information MaY,agement Execufives (CHIME) 
chimecentral.org Io: 734.492.005 I Icjlb)(6)~----~ 
*Attend our 30th Anniversaty Celebration at CHJME22 Fall Forum, Nov. 7-10! 

From: Noonan. Timothy (OS/OCR) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 6:37 PM 
To: Chelsea Arnone 
Cc: Greg Garcia; 'Allison Burke'; Mari Savickis 
Subject: RE: Invitation to joint HSCC / CHIME webinar for Cybersecurity Awareness month 

Hi Chelsea, 

This looks like something we would want to do. Can you provide more information? The speaker 
request form should be sufficient. Thanks. 

From: Chelsea Arnone <carnone@chimecentral.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 2:51 PM 
To: Noonan, Timothy (OS/OCR) <Timothy.Noonan@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Greg Garcia <greg.garcia@healthsectorcouncil.org>; 'Allison Burke' 
<allison.burke@healthsectorcouncil.org>; Mari Savickis <mari.savickis@chimecentral.org> 
Subject: Invitation to joint HSCC / CHIME webinar for Cybersecurity Awareness month 
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Happy Friday Tim - I am reaching out on behalf of CHIME and the HSCC to invite you to participate in a 
webinar focused on the nexus of cybersecurity and privacy for the month of October. We are looking at 
the following dates: 

Weds., Oct. 26 - after 1pm 
Thurs., Oct. 27 - 1pm or 3pm 

Can you please let me know if you would be w iling to do this and how these dates look? I can of course 
submit a speaker request form. 
Chelsea 

Chelsea Arnone 
Director, Federal Affairs 
Washington, DC 

College ofHealthcare Information Management Executives (CHIME) 
chimecentral.org I o: 734.492.005 I Ic: !(b)(6) I 
*Attend our 30th Anniversary Celebration at CHIME22 Fall Forum, Nov. 7-10! 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for v iruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast 
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your 
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91i.,,.(b-;-,)(=6)---, 

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

Subject: RE: 9/22 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/22 09:31:12 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie, 

I will reach out to Leslie now! Thanks! 

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
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:21 AM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; ~ !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 9/22 Clearance Items 

Hi there, 

On the Peters letter, I sent it back and flagged that there was a letter that was the same from Gov 

Whitmer and asked that the two letters be the same. Can you check with Leslie on this? 
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Thanks, 
Melanie 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 8:03 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; llli2J l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: 9/22 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! Please see the attached link for your clearance email tracker. When you open it 
up, you'll see two tabs for "Cleared" and "Completed." When you have designated something is good to 
go, I w ill make sure to transfer it over to the completed section. If there are any parts of it that you 
would like improved, then let me know. I would be happy to make some adjustments. 

Thanks so much! 

Michael 

b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:(b)(S) 
TIMELINEj;:::(b:...::)(5:;::)============::::;--------------~ 

The documents attached are: 
• ~b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

: l(bX5J 

(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 
,,,...,!;;;,;====================,--------------' 

TIMELINE:l~(b_)(S_) _____________~ 

The documents attached are: 

: l(bX5J 

(b )(5) 



NEXT STEPS b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 

• (b)(5) 

• 
b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: ~b)(5) 

TIMEL1NE:f.....b_)(5_) ___________________________~ 

The documents attached are: 

: [ bX5J 

b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(5) 

TIMELINE~,_b_)(S_) _ ____, 

The document attached is: 
• r b)(5) i 

« File: (b)(S) >> 
(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

TIMELINEJ.....(b_)(5_) -~ 

The document attached is: 
• r b)(5) 

I 



(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS b)(5) 

TlMELINE l ....'.b_)(5) - _ ___, 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(S) 

TIMELINE~(b)(S) 

b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

: l(b)(S) 

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
Sender: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C404B8D9FAF4922101A611B-HUGGINS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9c7242fl Oa494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>;
lilil ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f~~~)(-6)--~ 
(b)(6) 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =b3063a31c945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
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

Sent Date: 2022/09/22 09:31:10 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/22 09:31:12 

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
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =930d79f4ebde4ab lac67dbf lfed783a8-rogelyn. mcl 

<Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov> 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

cc· <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; 
• Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =ac0c5630al 7a4a7a9f4d5a4 2186312aa-Mclean, Rog 
<Rogelyn.Mc1ean1@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/19 14:26:42 

Due Date: 2022/09/18 20:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hey Rog, 

Yes that works for me! I will send a quick invite! 

Thanks again! 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) <Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 2:25 PM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR) 
<Rogelyn.Mcleanl@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

Hey Michael, 

Do you have time to talk at 3 today after our FO meeting? 

Rog. 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 10:58 AM 
To: McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) <Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

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
mailto:Rogelyn.Mc1ean1@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Hi Rog, 

I hope you're doing well! Any chance you might have some time today to discuss this and the oversight 
process? I am generally free today, so let me know if something works. 

Thanks so much! 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:29 AM 
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

I can work on that! 

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
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:22 AM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; lili2J l(b)(6) 1 l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

This format is hard to follow, can we get a tracker on this stuff? Like on share point? 

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
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ !(b)(6) ! l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
!(b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! I just wanted to re-up this in case you wanted to see it at the top of your in box. 
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

TIMELINE (b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 

b)(5) 



I 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS~(b)(S) 

l(b)(S) 

TIMELINE: (b)(S) 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. 
• b)(S) 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS{b)(S) 

~b)(S) 

TIMING: l(b)(S) 

(b )(5) 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(S) 

• 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS:.....l(b_)(S_)______________, 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(S) 

• 
• 
• 
• 



I 

b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:~b)(5) I 
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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A611B-HUGGI NS, MI 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/en =930d79f4ebde4ab1ac67dbf1fed783a8-rogelyn. mcl 
<Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; 
Mclean, Rogelyn (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/en =ac0c5630a17a4a7a9f4d5a42186312aa-Mclean, Rog 
<Rogelyn.Mclean1@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 14:26:40 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 14:26:42 

Message Flags: Unread 

mailto:Rogelyn.Mclean1@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=9C7242F10A494D45BAB72C452ECD9F80-RAINER, MEL 

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
lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr;:.ou=p...__~ 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91fb)(6) 

CC· f(b)(6) I ._____. 
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

Date: 2022/09/19 09:22:07 

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
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ !(b)(6) IICb)(6) I (HHS/OCR) 
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

lclearance Item Due DateI 
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TIMELINEj._<b_)(S_)_____________. 
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b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 

: [ b)(S) 

b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: i b)(S) 

l(b)(S) 

TIMELINE: b)(S) 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. 
• b)(S) 

< (b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

(b )(5) 

TIMING: (b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 

I 



b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS:(b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(S) 

• 
• 

• 
• 

b)(S) 

Weekly Case Management Report 
BACKGROUND: ORD's IT team provides a weekly case status report on open and closed cases. You 
have seen prior reports and asked why Tab 2 on "Open Case Details" ended in 2016. The regions are 

updating a new succeeding year each week and this week's report contains the status through 2018. 
NEXT STEPS: Please review and provide any thoughts or questions. 
TIMELINE: No specific timeline but feedback next week would be helpful to ensure the report is 

capturing what you are looking for. 
The documents attached are: 

• Excel sheet with data current through 9/16/22 
• PDF of the excel sheet 

« File: Director - Weekly Summary FY 2022 as of 09162022.xlsx » « File: Director - Weekly 
Summary FY 2022 as of 09162022.pdf » 

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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=9C7242F10A494D45BAB72C452ECD9F80-RAINER, MEL 

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

Recipient: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f-~-)('""6-) --~ 
(b)(6) 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO} /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn= Recipients/en =b3063a31c945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
<Rogelyn .McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =ddebla258a28428e80db417e43 led29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemeneia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 09:22:06 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 09:22:07 
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

Jee, Lauren {HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Flag RE: 9/27 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/27 11:57:41 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hey Lauren! Would it be possible to chat on the phone when you have a moment? 

I came back from my doctor's appointment late after some delays with getting labs done, and I noticed 
we needed to get some additional edits on a couple of pieces. I was able to get a hold of the people to 
get the edits done so there was back and forth. No one turned in anything late, and I wasn't waiting on 
anything. But I just wanted to make sure the clearance email was complete rather than incomplete. I 
also wanted to make sure the people who were supposed to review some things reviewed them before 

going to Melanie. I'm the only one to take blame for it being late. I really am sorry. 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 
Office for Civil Rights 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:35 AM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Flag RE: 9/27 Clearance Items 

Which items where you waiting on? 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:00 AM 
To: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Flag RE: 9/27 Clearance Items 

Of course! I suspect this was really a one off, and it wasn't anyone's fault. There were still some edits 
going back and forth on a couple of things. Given that some of the due dates were approaching I just 

wanted to make sure she got it last night, so I waited. I deeply apologize for the delay. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 8:55 AM 
To: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Flag RE: 9/27 Clearance Items 

Michael, this clearance email should never go out this late. We've spoken before about having a drop 

dead deadline of 6pm- with some cushion- maybe 30-45 mins, but never 4-5 hours. 

Which items were you waiting on? 

Lauren 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:57 PM 
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; lili2J !(b)(6) ! l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
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
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/27 11:57:40 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/27 11:57:41 

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

Subject: FW: 9/22 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/22 08:43:56 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Lauren, 

I hope you're doing well! We have a few clearance items that are starting to build up, and I just wanted 
to make sure Melanie didn't need anything else to get these moving? 

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
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; ~ !(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
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
go, I will make sure to transfer it over to the completed section. If there are any parts of it that you 

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
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273el 6824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/22 08:41:03 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/22 08:43:56 

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
lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr;:..ou=p.___~ 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 fb )(6) 

CC· f(b)(6) I ._____, 

• McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =930d79f4ebde4ablac67dbflfed783a8-rogelyn. mcl 
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

Date: 2022/09/19 20:31:21 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Melanie, 

I hope you're doing well! Here are some items for your review. Unfortunately, IT is still working on fixing 
our Sharepoint sites, but as soon as that is fixed we can move this over to Share point. In the meantime, I 
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
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =9c7242f1 Oa494d4Sbab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
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
liiiJ ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91-Dekervor, D 
(b)(6) 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=930d79f4ebde4ab1ac67dbf 1fed783a8-rogelyn. mcl 
<Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =ddcb 1a258a28428e80db417c431ed29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 20:29:07 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 20:31:21 

Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=S7B547SA3BDB4SE19A670A69C8ADBC10-JACKS0N, AV 

<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov> 

T . Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
o. (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =user71ef86df < Carla.Carter@HHS.G0V> 

Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d5Sf83440f074842ac94e1f27fllfa9e-Barron, Pam 

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

o • * Meets bi-weekly on Thursdays. The next meeting is Thursday, September 29th 

from 12:00 pm to 1 :00 pm. The contact person for this meeting is @Jensen. 
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

a. • a. Ofnote, this workgroup occasionally hosts a larger meeting with our federal 
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
• •*Coverage to Care (C2C)- Meets once every two months and is a readout ofwhat 

C2C is working on, and can usually be found on their website. I have attached the invite 
for workgroup. 

• • * IHEC Data Workgroup 
o • * This meeting is an offshoot of the larger IHEC workgroup that Karmen 

attends. This workgroup focuses on health equity data. 
o • * I recently sent the attached email title "Last IHEC Data Workgroup Meeting" 

to the meeting organizer. @Freeman, William (Bill) (AHRO/OEREP) and shared 
that he should reach out to Karmen or Ken, who staff the larger IHEC meeting, if 
having OCR's input will be helpful on anything in particular since our team is 
understaffed and may not be able to backfill my attendance at this meeting. Bill 
responded acknowledging my email and that he will reach out to Karmen and Ken 
ifhe needs anything from OCR. 

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
U.S. Department ofHealth & Human Services 
200 Independence Avenue S.W. I Washington, DC 20201 
Office: (202) 292- 2788 

www.hhs.gov Iwww.hhs.gov/ ocr 
~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
The information in this communication may be confidential and privi leged. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =user71ef86df < Carla .Carter@HHS.GOV>; 

Recipient: Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =d5Sf83440f074842ac94el f27fl1 fa9e-Barron, Pam 
<Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/18 22:56:08 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/18 22:56:10 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/CN =REOPIENTS/CN = FOD8E22EC6A0439DAFB95931B8A6C026-JRRl 

<Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =f0d8e22ec6a0439dafb95931 b8a6c026-J RRl 
<Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Bryden, Alexandra T. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =a83c9b097e724792bcbeb 7bf0bfdebcd-S974 
<Alexandra .Bryden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Graves, Darci L. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 136elbb0fba84f8293ee40ff02af8630-GXYO 
<Darci.Graves@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=5926Sf4f899342edbb800e960930Sd38-FSXZ 
<Wanda. Finch@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Mciver, LaShawn (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =c50447c6cc5640a7a4b30118add9d728-MXPU 

To: <Lashawn.Mclver@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Davis, Daniel (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4 le430604124 2e89d717405b60dd80a-Davis, Dani 
<Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Bothwell, Lisa (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =2d7f60aaadab48f0932857ac73b2f6a 7-Bothwell, L 
<Lisa.Bothwell@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Lewis, Elizabeth (CMS/CTR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=88bla801ed7d4lc4a317ca46139bc7al -L9NC 
<Elizabeth.Lewisl@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Callaway, Shawn (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =f749db8326a 74b8199ad24feldbl db55-Callaway, S 
<Shawn.Callaway@acl.hhs.gov>; 
CMS Workplace Task Assistance /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 194ab9894Sae433b84ee57ad8b048736-CMS Workpla 
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<WorkplaceTaskAssistance@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Overton, Yvette (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=672d7a5a25864d929570dbe53362962f-OTKJ 
<Yvette.Overton@hhsgov .onmicrosoft.eom>; 
Bane, Thomas M.(CMS/OPOLE) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 1034bd99cc0d402781la00d04cdc0c83-BSKS 
<Thomas.Bane@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
<ATorresDavis@ncd.gov>; 
Snowden, Kimberly (CMS/OH!) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=02f44472437d4cc6955lea96599b37d1-S2AU 
<kimberly.snowden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Levine, Cheryl (OS/ASPR/EMMO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=8c496822c9fb482cb961da 78416ff7ef-Levine, Che 
<Cheryl. Levine@hhs.gov>; 
Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=57b54 75a3bdb45el 9a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
Cropper, Avareena E. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6a9618d92Sde4b5c96f2f869al 790101-CNVR 
<Avareena.Cropper@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
I lana Dickman (she/her) <Dickman-Ilana@norc.org>; 
Rachel Singer <Singer-Rachel@norc.org>; 
Tabitha Pyatt <pyatt-tabitha@norc.org>; 
CMS Interpreter Services /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3c6 720a557bf4ed6b7flac75b340b5c6-CMS Interpr 
<InterpreterServices@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Payne, Skip (CMS/EPRO) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94ba9fl?fl4149b7b9d64b4b481059fa-PUlK 
<Skip.Payne@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
<Mark.Goeller@va.gov>; 
<ASoliman@ncd.gov>; 
Shipps, Ian (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3c2fa90a6ba94947afdf8defa37032d8-Shipps, Ian 
<Ian.Shipps@hhs.gov>; 
Thompson, John (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=2652054984864c61b6720c9fblc9334d-Thompson, J 
<John.Thompson@hhs.gov>; 
Plourde, Emma (OS/ASPE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9102a687ca814318ac33a57086cef5a2-Plourde, Em 
<Emma.Plourde@hhs.gov>; 
Cargill-Willis, Katherine (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=bc49980962cc42babf02 lfb368538205-Cargill-Wil 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=e lc6fla062dd452188b3899fd387bafd-Raymond, Me 
<Meredith.Raymond@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sarkar, Debi (HRSA) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=6c24fl4e535c44118e688c67bc558939-debi.sarkar 
<DSarkar@hrsa.gov>; 
Archeval, Anthony (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3af28ae39fd34c828aecd41 be1671dc5-anthony .arc 
<AArcheval@hrsa.gov>; 
Lollar, Ralph F. (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ce726e87618440 ld860d68db689fd4 le-L 48V 
<Ralph.Lollar@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Mosby, Tyritta T. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=dcfe4042Sa63402685333be66d6al 6 la-G 158 
<tyritta.mosby@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Coggins, Chandler (SAMHSA/CMHS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=3fa318e7705744f482a8bbceb73d8abd-Coggins, Ja 
<Chandler.Coggins@samhsa.hhs.gov> 

CC· Wiltshire Petersen, Derval <derval.wiltshirepetersen@fema.dhs.gov>; 
• Balbus, John MD, MPH (OS/OASH/OCCHE) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=e8ec6cdd4b094cdfb6d36d72aba61bc8-Balbus, Joh 
<John.Balbus@hhs.gov>; 
Mccannon, Joseph (AHRQ/IOD) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =63157885dc054 37fa3b497210c5132ea-Mccannon, J 
<Joseph.Mccannon@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
Glasgow, Lashanda (CMS/OPOLE) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9f274b5dec2d486da89159eca042f0fc-GWM5 
<Lashanda.Glasgow@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Gould, Caitlin (EPA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=8c942f7fd09744f79cd42flc4d449e33-gould .caitl 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, Mit 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Keroack, Jenny (CMS/OL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5alcd6dc4563466794bc9a00felac602-K2DG 
<Jenny.Keroack@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Wilken, Jason@CDPH /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=user2752e5e6 <Jason.Wilken@cdph.ca.gov>; 
Salman, Neelam (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en= 77b62c8eee734977af0129ee54731651-neelam.salm 
<NSalmanruhrsj"gov>; 
liii] ~ (b)(6 (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f~b~)(~6)--~ 
f(b)(6) ! 
Burgdorf, Molly (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =68592b08f0f74763950e305330432b54-Burgdorf, M 
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
I US (New York) ~-----------~ 

Dial by your location 
(b)(6) µs (San Jose) 

l µs (New York) . 
b)(6) sToll-free 

Meeting ID: (b)(6)
~-----;===!....---------------~ 

Find your local number~~Cb_>C_6_) --------------~ 

Join by SIP~~-~ 
Password: l(b)(5) 

This meeting may be recorded. The host is responsible for maintaining any official recordings/transcripts 
of this meeting. If recorded, t his meet ing becomes an official record and shall be retained by the host in 
their files for 3 years or if longer needed for agency business. If a recording intends be fully t ranscribed 
or is being capt ured for the purpose of creat ing meeting minutes, the host shall retain t he record in t heir 
fi les for 3 years or if no longer needed for agency business, whichever is later. 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FOD8E22EC6A0439DAFB9593188A6C026-JRR1 

<Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=f0d8e22ec6a0439dafb95931b8a6c026-J RRl 
<Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Bryden, Alexandra T. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a83c9b097e724792bcbeb7bf0bfdebcd-S974 
<Alexandra.Bryden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Graves, Darci L. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 136elbb0fba84f8293ee40ff02af8630-GXY0 
<Darci.Graves@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59265f4f899342edbb800e9609305d38-FSXZ 
<Wanda.Finch@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Mclver, LaShawn (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

R . . t· (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c50447c6cc5640a7a4b30118add9d728-MXPU 
ecipien • <LaShawn.Mciver@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 

Davis, Daniel (ACL) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=a4le4306041242e89d717405b60dd80a-Davis, Dani 
<Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Bothwell, Lisa (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d7f60aaadab48f0932857ac73b2f6a7-Bothwell, L 
<Lisa.Bothwell@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Lewis, Elizabeth (CMS/CTR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=88bla801ed7d4 lc4a317ca46139bc7al -L9NC 
<Elizabeth.Lewisl@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Callaway, Shawn (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=f749db8326a74b8199ad24fe1db1db55-Callaway, S 
<Shawn.Callaway@acl.hhs.gov>; 
CMS Workplace Task Assistance /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 194ab98945ae433b84ee57ad8b048736-CMS Workpla 
<WorkplaceTaskAssistance@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Overton, Yvette (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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
Snowden, Kimberly (CMS/OH!) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=02f44472437d4cc6955lea96599b37d1-S2AU 
<kimberly.snowden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Levine, Cheryl (OS/ASPR/EMMO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=8c496822c9fb482cb96lda78416ff7ef-Levine, Che 
<Cheryl.Levine@hhs.gov>; 
Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=57b5475a3bdb45el9a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
Cropper, Avareena E. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=6a9618d925de4b5c96f2f869a1790101-CNVR 
<Avareena.Cropper@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Ilana Dickman (she/her) <Dickman-Ilana@norc.org>; 
Rachel Singer <Singer-Rachel@norc.org >; 
Tabitha Pyatt <pyatt-tabitha@norc.org>; 
CMS Interpreter Services /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=3c6 720a557bf4ed6b7flac75b340b5c6-CMS Interpr 
<InterpreterServices@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Payne, Skip (CMS/EPRO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=94ba9f17f14149b7b9d64b4b481059fa-PU1K 
<Skip.Payne@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Wiltshire Petersen, Derval <derval.wiltshirepetersen@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Balbus, John MD, MPH (OS/OASH/OCCHE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=e8ec6cdd4b094cdfb6d36d72aba61bc8-Balbus, Joh 
<John.Balbus@hhs.gov>; 
Mccannon, Joseph (AHRQ/IOD) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=63157885dc05437fa3b497210c5132ea-Mccannon, J 
<Joseph.Mccannon@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Mark.Goeller@va.gov>; 
<ASoliman@ncd.gov>; 
Shipps, Ian (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=3c2fa90a6ba94947afdf8defa37032d8-Shipps, Ian 
<Ian.Shipps@hhs.gov>; 
Thompson, John (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2652054984864c6 lb6720c9fblc9334d-Thompson, J 
<John.Thompson@hhs.gov>; 
Plourde, Emma (OS/ASPE) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9102a687ca814318ac33a57086cef5a2-Plourde, Em 
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
Sudsawad, Pimjai (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2cd0a lca20684804bd3e26b60665751-Sudsawad, P 
<Pimjai.Sudsawad@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Raymond, Meredith (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e1c6f1a062dd452188b3899fd387bafd-Raymond, Me 
<Meredith.Raymond@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sarkar, Debi (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ce726e87618440ld860d68db689fd4le-L48V 
<Ralph.Lollar@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
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Glasgow, Lashanda (CMS/OPOLE) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en=9f274b5dec2d486da89159eea042f0fe-GWM5 
<Lashanda.Glasgow@hhsgov.onmierosoft.eom>; 
Gould, caitlin (EPA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =8c942f7fd09744f79cd42flc4d449e33-gould .caitl 
<gould.caitlin@epa.gov>; 
Mosby, Tyritta T. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dde40425a63402685333be66d6a16 la-G 158 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, M it 
<Mitehell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Keroaek, Jenny (CMS/OL) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =Sa1ed6de4563466794bc9a00felae602-K2DG 
<Jenny.Keroaek@hhsgov.onmierosoft.eom>; 
Wilken, Jason@CDPH /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user2752e5e6 <Jason.Wilken@cdph.ca.gov>; 
Salman, Neelam (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 77b62c8eee734977af0129ee54731651-neelam .salm 
<NSalman@hrsa.gov>; 
Coggins, Chandler (SAMHSNCMHS) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =3fa318e7705744f482a8bbeeb 73d8abd-Coggins, Ja 
<Chandlerfogg!ns@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
lili] ~ (b)(6 (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91~""(b-!"!)(=6)---, 
f(b)(6) ! 
Burgdorf, Molly (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =68592b08f0f74763950e3053304 32b54-Burgdorf, M 
<Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/05/19 10:07:05 

Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=57B5475A3BDB45E19A670A69C8ADBC10-JACKSON, AV 

<Avery.Jaekson@hhs.gov> 

Freeman, William (Bill) (AHRQ/OEREP) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =f67640c372034 le7adcfb94e78169966-Freeman, Wi 

<William.Freeman@AHRQ.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Last IHEC Data Workgroup Meeting 

Date: 2022/09/13 17:14:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Bill, 

I hope you're well. I heard you say on yesterday's call that~fb_H6_>________~1 I'm sorry 
to hear that and I hop9(b)(6) I 
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
and @Todd, Karmen (HHS/OCR) participate in the larger IHEC meetings. 

Thank you for your leadership in this group and it's been a pleasure working with you these past 
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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=57B5475A3BDB45E19A670A69C8ADBC10-JACKS0N, AV 

<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov> 

Freeman, William (Bill) (AHRQ/0EREP) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =f67640c3720341e7adcfb94e78169966-Freeman, Wi 

<William.Freeman@AHRQ.hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/13 17:14:45 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/13 17:14:00 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/0MH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
From: GROUP (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FF7DDFODF19E4B6E8351FCCEF59AECAC-PSZM 

<Ashley.Peddicord-Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/0MH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0dfl 9e4b6e8351 fccef59aecac-PSZM <Ashley. Peddicord­
Austin@hhsgov .onmicrosoft.com >; 
Abrahams, Dara R. (CMS/CCII0) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 
<Dara .Abrahams@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Applebaum, Bethany (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

To: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany .app 
<BApplebaum@hrsa.gov>; 
Hendrix, Ellen (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =8e88cff8fd 1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91-ellen. hendr 
<EHendrix@hrsa.gov>; 
Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d 1622cf95-Berger, Mit 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
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Borden, Valerie (HHS/OASH) /o= ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
( FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/ cn=Recipients/cn=39bld10lf0cl42cfbd6627b91fl443lc-Borden, Val 
<Valerie.Borden@hhs.gov>; 
Brangan, Normandy (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 73a 14ea6cfdd498987f508c13d52a4be-normandy. br 
<NBrangan@hrsa.gov>; 
(KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com) <KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com>; 
<Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISCO)>; 
Briss, Peter (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD) PXBS; 
Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COIO) Bryant, Deborah (CMS/CCIIO}; 
Bui, Juliet (OS/OASH) Juliet.Bui.as; 

Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC) <~ll!□)Jill£\□□□ >; 

Jflrn;c;:wHJJ , ~mRfR#.lfltll ,~tWtlt,Uf-J)}IJ~lll!!: fJ!IJM□fQfflM&®liE~/Ji□4□ J'Jt.U~fi't~PR□ J1J a,\~~ 

(J?.)~ 7 tk NJHaltffi~~ 11J~fr~ □tJ1i~ <Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC)>; 
<d>; 
<d>; 
Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) < >; 
Chaves, Karen H. (AHRQ) karen.Chaves.AHRQ < >; 
EX<??>; 
<??>; 
!flrn;c;:Jflt1J , ~mn fR #.lfltll,~'/Wffl.>(#J;}IJ~ lll!!: fJ!IJ ~R~ □wmM&®liE~/Ji□4 □ J'Jt.U~fi't~PR□ J'JiI~tim 
tt-~{91¥-fflll?t;;~~~l:Jj/J~±/jj□ !fjj~ l~R~N ~ ll!D i¥B/n□□□; 

!fl□ i¥lfltl17-Jw'.fillf\.1□ #.lfltll 7-Jw'.ffi~X#j1J~11@ f,QIJ PRmt.1fflM&®li: 1¥Ji□4□ 7'.it.U~w~PR □ ! '.Ii! ..~ffl 
1-~ill'iifflilm'f!'t~:ll!J~~tmffi ±ji'.□ 5c~ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ cn=Recipients/en =b138aa3df0ed4c5384ca66b28da9bb65-CQMK; 
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov <Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov>; 
d < >; 
?? ??; 
d; 
Haddad, (aria (HRSA) CHaddad.HRSA < >; 
Hillsberg, Bonnie S.(CMS/CMCS) <Harris, Linda (HHS/OPHS)> ; 
Jo=ExchangeLabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=2967fccd619345c4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ <Jackson, Avery 
(HHS/OCR)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=57b5475a3bdb45e19a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av <Johnson, 
Lynne G. (CMS/OC)>; 

?? ~ ll!□ft8'□□□; 

Joy-Bush, Keya A. (CMS/OC) 
<!fl□ ~lflffJ,~mn fB#.l:fl!ffJ,nt'/Wffl.>(#J;}IJ~ lll!!: fJ!'J ~dl □wmWK&®~~/Ji□4□ J'Jt.U~/i't~ l]R□ l'i@~ 
f-66~~ tL\flli~~hH',!;.~ ~ l:Jlffl~ D * !®:>; 
<Laib, Eric C. (CMS/OACT)>; 
<Lou.Burton@hhs.gov>; 
J4;~!:Jl~ilil!~ii'lii~l~fi/f!Jl.tl:ffiijljffi/WPt / o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =b5d4bcbe05al 43b7917aee880e870074-BSK8 

!fl □ i;c;:Jfl!l!JJ 7-iro:fillf\.fa#.lfl!l!JJ '-iw'.tfl~,)(#J;J1J~ lll!!: fJ!'JrA, □NfflAAlfi.®~~□4 □ J'Jt.U~f~JfP,R □ JJffiw~ 
7 '~1'11l:t-~mt.x:ll!J.fi!!;mf~f!aiY.iDui~ /o= ExchangeLabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ cn=Recipients/cn=aclcd11796fl4887bfaa66a0b 742c3e6-CKRG; 
d 
Jfl □;;c;:;®t1J ,~mn1F1#.l:fl!t11 '-~'/Wffl.>(#§}1J~lll!!: fJ!1JFd'l□WfflM&®liE~/Ji□4□ J'Jt.U~~~PR□ J'Jffi 1- f:E 

I ® L tk~fMil.i~ /"~®Ml+ □m~vff~ \ I; 
d 

cc: !fl□i¥lfl!l!JJ '-Jw'.fillflf□#.lfltll '-Jw'.ffi~XMil1J~11@ f,QIJ PRm1RfflA11r&®ii:~□4□ 7'.iilU~fiil:~PR□ 1!11mtm~ 
~~~:t-~~~~m~~~~□~~; 
d 
!flDi¥Jfl!l!JJ ,Jw;fJijf\.{S#.Jfl!l!JJ \Jw;tf/~X#J;}lj~ IIJ!!: fJ!iJFAm t.1fflAAlfi.®~~a40 JJt.U~@:~PR□ JJrn~ 7 

t.f!Juf'.i{;l;::JS~ /"'«il 7 frH¥£ / □J;tlll ffi~A; 
d 
!flDi¥lflili}J , ~fillfl1B#.Jflt/J '-Ei-m'ffl,)(CJ'f-f;IJ~llll~ ffllJ FJl□WfflMfll®li:~/Ji□.if □ J'JflJ~/1,t~P,RDJ'J '\~c 

~~ffj{;l;:{Jt~~lit)f,l; 1, llsllff/il~I;□ E W; 
Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR); 
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/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=fc587fe1315c45bfa 73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 <EX>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =4a50f0b5fc97486cb15441cdcd5096 7e-sabrina.mat 
<:\i!: lll□~D~□□□>; 

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
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=userff020112>; 
d 
@rni@~}J 7-Etffiflfsi!¥-;®t/J7-Etli'n>l rf-k>!IJ~lllli fl'll]Fo,Of.5Zffiil(~®~~o,f□ l'Jf)IJ~{t;t~PR□ ~'!;{ / 1f"l 
D M1Jifijffff"J[l!l t!A Jl!'ilmi~XX~□11t.!J?.□ ll$fj:A 

Subject: C2C Federal Workgroup Bimonthly Meeting 

Date: 2022/04/20 12:01:18 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Ashley Peddicord-Austin is invit ing you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting. 

Join ZoomGov Meeting 

Meeting ID:tb)(6)
..,!:::;;;::===;---.... 

Password: t~b_)(6_)_~ 

One tap mobile 
b)(6) 1us (San Jose) 

US (New York) r~----------~ 
Dial by your location 

(b)(6) US (San Jose) 
US (New York) 

- b)-(6-)----u~s Toll-free 

Meeting ID: b)(B)~------~-------------------,Find your local numbe b)(6) 

Join by SIP 
Password: r~b-)(6-)-~ 

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
files for 3 years or if no longer needed for agency business, whichever is later. 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/OMH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
Sender: GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FF7DDFODF19E4B6E8351FCCEF59AECAC-PSZM 

<Ashley.Peddicord-Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0df19e4b6e8351fccef59aecac-PSZM <Ashley.Peddicord­
Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Abrahams, Dara R. (CMS/CCIIO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 
<Dara .Abrahams@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Applebaum, Bethany (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany .app 
<BApplebaum@hrsa.gov>; 
Hendrix, Ellen (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =8e8&ff8fd 1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91-ellen.hendr 
<EHendrix@hrsa.gov>; 
Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, M it 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Borden, Valerie (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =39bld 10lfOcl42cfbd6627b91fl443lc-Borden, Val 
<Valerie.Borden@hhs.gov>; 
Brangan, Normandy (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=73a14ea6cfdd498987f508c13d52a4be-normandy. br 
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
Bui, Juliet (OS/OASH) Juliet.Bui.os; 

Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC) <-l,/: lll□i't,1-□□□ >; 

® □ ;?$®!fiJJ \~fJHlfr'.l ~if&!fiJJ \~~~.)(3t-£IJ1EJll!tt [lllJ FR~ □NffliWK.W.®li:1¥Ji04O 7'J i:U~fi:¥P.R□ ! 'J 2A ~ ;:! 
(3§)M 7 ti( /"t!iMHiff~~fll}rllftfiOllfi~ <Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC)>; 

Recipient: <d>; 
<d>; 
Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) < >; 
Chaves, Karen H. (AHRQ) karen.Chaves.AHRQ < >; 
EX<??>; 
<??>; 
® □ i¥lfi!fiJJ \~ffif\,fr'.l ~if&!fiJJ \~~~.)(3t-£IJ1EJll!tt [lllJ PR~ D1Si:ffliWKW.®li:1¥Ji04O7'Ji:U~fi:¥P.R□ )'J~ $1:~ 

tt-•w~m•~•••~•□ !f!JJ~~~•N-l,/:i□••□□□; 
lfi □5¥Jtl!fiJJ , ~mRfFl ~Jt&,h,~tr1ffl5l3t-§}1J 1EJ lll!!: [JtlJ M □fQfflMW.®li:~t□4 □ l'JtU~f1t:~P.R□ l'J~"'~~ 
i -11~fllJ/Jf1Mi:liit~$cffirfi!jt □ 5i;Ni /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =b138aa3df0ed4c5384ca66b28da9bb65-CQMK; 
® □5¥Jtliji}J , jJtWJf\,18~Jf&!fiJJ ,iJt'm!ffl.>lCJ'i-~IJD!!Jlllii [fllj Fdl □fQffliWK.W.®lli ~t□-4 Dl'JtlJ~/1,t~P.RDl'Jffi li:1 ~ 

7'~f1'7i~~1fi~J:f!l.fflWi~~r,f,D ai~ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=aclcd 11796fl 4887bfaa66a0b 742c3e6-CKRG; 
d 
® □ i¥Jji'j!fiJJ ,w;rmn1a~Jt&t11 ,w;rmm5l3t-~IJ1EJIIJ!!: [WJFRmNfflillrit1®00:~□4□l'Jf:m{l;!:~1JR□ JJffi L t'E 
I {x) L t/(~ffl~wt/"~®M+□t~~pff~\I; 
d 
® □5¥lfi iliJJ , iJtmfl10~W!fiJJ ,iJt'm!ffl.>lctr~1JD!!Jlllii [flrJ rR, □fQffliti .W.®lli~□4 □ l'J f!rJ~/1.t~PR□ l'1 im(m~ 

~ tlilfE~rt~l'fli~~~ t, ~•□ii~; 
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
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =2967fccd619345c4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ <Jackson, Avery 
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(HHS/OCR)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=S7b547Sa3bdb4Se19a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av <Johnson, 
Lynne G. (CMS/QC)>; 
?? -l,t t□~~□□□ ; 

Joy-Bush, Keya A. (CMS/QC) 
<Jtl□ ~JtliliJJ 1.!iif/llfl. {B)#.;jfiili}j 1.jiilrftx'.-i'HJIJ~ llllk[l'lllroi 0:,QfflijN!ML® IU/Ji□4 D ]Jfilj~f,t~IJRD l'J@i~ 

fii6~f.l t1A{W,~ilffii?.J.l!ff~iftfiii~D * ~ >; 
<Laib, Eric C. (CMS/OACT)>; 
d 
lf!J □ ;,;.lf!JiliJJ 1.iwJ1sJfl1a;#.;Jf/JiliJJ 1.i11~msz-ff-~1J~lillk [l'l1J FAmnMtAm:.f1®~~□lf □ 7:r~U~ff!~l!R□ 7:rtHt7 

J:iilum!tldtffl Nl/i7Wl~£ I □~11U:!1fiA; 
d 
Jnrn,;.JniliJJ 1.liimRfR)#.;JtliliJJ 1.jj\lm~x:1f-~1JD"}lil!k fl'lIirAmwfflAm:W.®~~t□lf□J:r~I1~{t;\:~P.R□ J:r "\~c 

I2iJiffffltk{JC~~IN!G,, 10)~~~ D EW; 
<Lou.Burton@hhs.gov>; 
Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR); 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=fc587fel31 Sc4Sbfa73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 <EX>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=4a50f0b5fc97486cb1544 l cdcd50967e-sabrina.mat 

<-l,t t O ~ Affi-000>; 
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
~~tl'IIJl']il,lfli:iilil~llfHl~J±.tl:fffiiifHl,/;/Wl¾li /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=b5d4bcbe0Sal 43b 7917aee880e870074-BSK8; 
Perry Dillard, Sherice (OS/ASPA) Perry Dillard, Sherice (OS/ASPA) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=userff020112>; 
d 
Jtl0 5¥Jtl~h 1.jiiffifl.{B)#.;JtliliJJ 1.!iilr~x'.-J'f-~lj~lllfk [l'lllPomWfflllil(!ML®~~□40 7:rf;IJ~f,t~P.R□ 7:rir I ff"l 
□ mlii1©:ffff"l[~ t1A lf'-'i!~~xx~□11t-!J1-□ 11$n:A 

Sent Date: 2022/04/20 12:01:18 

Welch, Anthony (OS/OASH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9037cbbc6c894b968c3d8lf0ddcd24a0-Welch, Anth 
<Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov>; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0df19e4b6e83Slfccef59aecac-PSZM <Abrahams, Dara 
R. (CMS/COIO)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 <Applebaum, 

T . Bethany (HRSA)>;
0

• /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany .app <Hendrix, 
El len (HRSA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=8e88cff8fd 1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91-ellen.hendr <Berger, 
Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA)>; 
Jo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, Mit <Borden, 
Valerie (HHS/OASH)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39bld101f0c142cfbd6627b91f14431c-Borden, Val <Brangan, 
Normandy (HRSA)>; 
Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISCO) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=a 1250b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd55c-ZJE4>; 

mailto:Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov
mailto:sip:david.meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov


j't ll(O~llf&□□□ /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =33dd55e5468d41 f59ecela 123968a514-Briss, Pete 
</o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a1250b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd55c-ZJE4 >; 
PXBS /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea948f2cbla84f778b8b0e91ec4ad884-GVPY 

<j't ll(□~o,o□□>; 

Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COI0) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 7cad7d83ede945afa 12b5 lc58289289c-Bui, Juliet 

<j'tt□~o,o□□ >; 

Juliet.Bui.as /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f20dlc4b46645bcb95fc90blf925923-patricia.lo 

<j't ll(□~o,o□□>; 

Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/0C) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 14d63c2dd 1124401adf7f9e2cd4986e4-B7H7 
<Jermaine. Burkhalter@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
?? < >; 
<??>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =6981583f89714814b212739dc038f239-MZHQ d; 
Lisa.Carr@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com Carr, Lisa M. (CMS/QC); 
, 
<??>; 
?? ?? <Ryisha.Conway@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Cross, Israel H.(CMS/CM) <Israel.Cross@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov Davis, Daniel (ACL) <sip:daniel.davis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Kelly.Dinicolo@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com Dinicola, Kelly A. (CMS/QC); 
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov lWJ:f.;iJi1J +ffim~im~oi® □i'i'V; 

Gentry, Pamela J. (CMS/QMH) Gentry, Pamela J. (CMS/0MH) < >; 
d /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =d27e982e40ca40bl b64 7f4d0cada3a30-carla .hadda 
<CHaddad@hrsa.gov>; 
Harris, Linda (HHS/QPHS) </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=a984 736cc6374fb4b51344237fac7cd2-Harris, Lin>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2967fccd619345c4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ Hillsberg, Bonnie 
S.(CMS/CMCS) <EX>; 
d 
lf!J□ ;;;;:Jf!J!l!JJ ,mmfl1a~lf!J!l!JJ ,EfHfl~S<'..-ff-~IJ~ ~ [JtiJ rA, □MlffiAAW.rl®~~□lf □ 7:ifiU~~~PR□ 7:i@'ifsfhh 
~ilii~ 1/ll~~fi?;i,llff~~n'i:liD * ;t; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=fc587fe131 Sc45bfa 73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 Matoff-Stepp, 
Sabrina (HRSA) <SMatoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov> 

<Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/QEREP)>; 
<Karen.Chaves@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Heidi.Christensen@hhs.gov>; 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
lf!JO ;Eji:lf!J!l!JJ "\jjifflRfFl~i@:if}j "\EitE!ffl.x'..-ff-~IJ~lllli[J!IJMDWffi/i:~®~~ai□lf D l:ifiU~~~PR□ l:i~l'l/r□ 

~ff;i9Jif@~f;;J1tf~:!:li\b\!ffltifelff D * J:jlj; 
d; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b9cl0cae317945d5be802357faee3d2c-LSKL Liburd, Leandris 

CC: C. (CDC/DDPHSIS/QMHHE/QD) <lell@cdc.gov>; 
LELl /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =04671156e3d243418669209c0b2dd28c-L1R9 

<j'tt□ ~llf&DDD>; 

Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) <&>; 
Lou.Burton@hhs.gov M~~ rA~~JMf~~®D{'i'V; 
Marcoe, Darlene (ACF) Darlene.Marcoe.ACF <(>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) <Martin, Kristi (HHS/QHCR)>; 

Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) + <j't ll( O i'¥H!;ODO>; 

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
https://FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f20dlc4b46645bcb95fc90blf925923-patricia.lo
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

Meeting ID:fb>(5) 
,.,..=:::;;:===,--~

Password: l._<b_)(_6) _ __. 

One tap mobile 
(b)(6) IUS (San Jose) 

l US (New York)
~----------~ 

Dial by your location 

(b)(6) 1us (San Jose)

l:::::-====__._US(New York) 
(b)(6) US Toll-free 

Meeting ID: b)(6) 
'-------.-......----------------~ 

Find your local number b)(6) 

Join by SIP 
Password:~..,...b,....,.)(6,..,...)---, 

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

Welch, Anthony (O5/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9037cbbc6c894b968c3d8 lf0ddcd24a0-Welch, Anth 
<Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov>; 

Recipient: EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 

mailto:Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov


EX d; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0df19e4b6e8351fccef59aecac-PSZM <Abrahams, Dara 
R. (CMS/C□IQ)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 <Applebaum, 
Bethany (HRSA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany .app <Hendrix, 
El len (HRSA)>; 
/o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=8e88cff8fd1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91-ellen.hendr <Berger, 
Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca41Sc80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, Mit <Borden, 
Valerie (HHS/QASH)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39b1d101f0c142cfbd6627b91f14431c-Borden, Val <Brangan, 
Normandy (HRSA)>; 
Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISCQ) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a1250b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd55c-ZJE4>; 
~ llt□ 1¥a~□□□ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=33dd55e5468d41f59ece1a123968a514-Briss, Pete 
</o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a 1250b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd55c-ZJE4>; 
PXBS /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ea948f2cb1a84f778b8b0e91ec4ad884-GVPY 

<~ lit□ &'(~□□□ >; 

Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COIQ) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 7cad7d83ede94Safa12b51c58289289c-Bui, Juliet 

<~ lit□ &'(~□□□ >; 

Juliet.Bui.as /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=4f20d 1c4b46645bcb9Sfc90b1f925923-patricia. lo 

<~ llt□ &'(A~□□□>; 
Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/QC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 14d63c2dd1124401adf7f9e2cd4986e4-B7H7 
<Jermaine.Burkhalter@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
?? < >; 
<??>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=6981583f89714814b212739dc038f239-MZHQ d; 
Lisa.Carr@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com Carr, Lisa M. (CMS/QC); 
<Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/QEREP)>; 
<Karen.Chaves@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Heidi.Christensen@hhs.gov>; 

<??>; 
?? ?? <Ryisha.Conway@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Cross, Israel H.(CMS/CM) <Israel.Cross@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov Davis, Daniel (ACL) <sip:daniel.davis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Kelly.Dinieolo@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com Dinicola, Kelly A. (CMS/QC); 
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov tt:~WIJ+ffimMiltS~lli~ □f'rV; 

Gentry, Pamela J. (CMS/QMH) Gentry, Pamela J. (CMS/QMH) < >; 
d /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=d27e982e40ca40b1b647f4d0cada3a30-carla.hadda 
<CHaddad@hrsa.gov>; 
Harris, Linda (HHS/QPHS) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a984736cc6374fb4b51344237fac7cd2-Harris, Lin>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2967fccd61934Sc4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ Hillsberg, Bonnie 
S.(CMS/CMCS) <EX>; 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
lt',[ □ i¥lt',[~ ,iw'.fJHl f□ i;i;Jt&~ ,i)i~~x'.fr~IJ1EJ10ix EUI1 P~~ □t.1m~iU-li.®~1¥r-□,t □ J'J~u~wl¥1PR□ J'J~ffli□ 
~ff~JU1J~f$tf~:IJi\llHFJtffelff □ ~f{IJ; 

mailto:Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov
mailto:CHaddad@hrsa.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Kelly.Dinieolo@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
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
®: □5!;!®:'11 ,i9imn1F1i*-®:iJJJ ,i9imtit;(#~1~~f~11rAi□*ffiM&®ii.~t□>1□ 7'7flU~{t,):~P.R □ 7'7@i~~1 

~~ t!A{.'f:l~~}J,i?;,)li~J:Ylfiii~ □;,:: ~; 
d; 
/o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=b9e10cae317945d5be802357faee3d2e-LSKL Liburd, Leandris 
C. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OMHHE/OD) <lell@ede.gov>; 
LELl /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =04671156e3d243418669209c0b2dd28c-L1R9 

<~ :lt□~A~□□□>; 
Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) <&>; 
Lou.Burton@hhs.gov M~ffeMA~~JMfi!illJ®□f'i'V; 

Mareoe, Darlene (ACF) Darlene.Mareoe.ACF <(>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) <Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR)>; 

Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) + <~ lfl □~Ht □□□ >; 
/o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =fe587fe131 Se45bfa 73af304e4e273dd-M4R8 Matoff-Stepp, 
Sabrina (HRSA) <SMatoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov>; 
<David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Murray, Renard L. (CMS/CQISCO)> 

mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:SMatoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov
mailto:lell@ede.gov


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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c911'""b_,_)(=6)--~ 

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

Date: 2022/09/19 09:29:09 

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
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; llliil !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
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

TIMELINE:l(b)(5) I 
The document attached is: 

• l(b)(5) 

< (b)(5) 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov


(b )(5) 

NEXT STEPS:ICbl(5l 
~b)(5) I 

TIMELINEl(bl(5l I 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(5) 

(b )(5) 
< 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5) 
~----------------~ 

The documents attached are: 
O b)(5) 

0 

0 

0 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5l 

The document attached is: 
• rb)(5) 

b)(5) 
<< 

1~)(5) 



b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) 

TIMELINEj._(b_)(S_)______________, 

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

TIMING: jtn)(S) 

b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 

I 
(b )(5) 

NEXT STEP~b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 
• 

• 
• 

b)(5) 

Weekly Case Management Report 



1~)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(5) 
TIMELINE: ;;.b.;;)(5;:::) ==================---------------, 

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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C404B809FAF4922101A6118-HUGGINS, MI 

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
liiiJ 0illfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative G""ro=up.,,,__ __, 

Recipient: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c9*b)(6)
(b)(6) ~--~ 

McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b3063a31c945488cbacd479c115a6ac3-MWQD 
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

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 09:29:06 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 09:29:09 

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
lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr ..,.o=up"----~ 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f b )(6) 

CC· f(b)(6) I .______, 
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

Date: 2022/09/19 09:39:06 

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
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; !lE"ll !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l(b)(6) IMclean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Rogelyn.Mclean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, laTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<laTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
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

(b)(S) l(b)(6) I 
Robinsue 

Michael 

Michael 

l(b)(6) I 

Rachel 

mailto:laTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.Mclean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov


(b)(5) 
Robinsue 

Robinsue 

Michael, 
l(b)(6) I 

Robinsue 

(b )(5) 

TIMELINE_j(b)(5) I 

The document attached is: 

• fb)(5) 

f~b)-(5)--------------~~ 

NEXT STEPS:fb)(5) 

l(b )(5) 

TIMELINE: ....rb_)(5_>________________, 

The document attached is: 
• ~b)(5) 

b)(5) 
< 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS~(b)(5) I 
The documents attached are: 

o b)(5) 

0 

0 

0 



b)(S) 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: fb)(S) I 
~-------------~ 

The document attached is: 

• l(b)(S) 

< (b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) 

TIMELINEJ~(b_)(S_)___________~ 

The documents attached are: 
• rb)(S) 

< b)(S) 

(b )(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 

: l(b)(S) 

I 



(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:fbl(S) 

0 5
TIMELINE: ~1l _ic _i _________________~ 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. 
• b)(5) 

< (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: b)(5) 

b)(5) 

TIMING: b)(5) 

(b )(5) 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(5) 

• 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:~rb_Jcs_J----------~ 

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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9C7242F10A494D45BAB72C452ECD9F80-RAINER, MEL 

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

. . lilil ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)lcn= Recipients/en =0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 i..,.(b"")("-,-6~) --~ 

!(b)(6) ! 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=b3063a31c945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
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

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 09:39:05 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 09:39:06 

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
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b3063a31c945488cbacd479c115a6ac3-MWQD 

<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/19 10:58:10 

Due Date: 2022/09/18 20:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Rog, 

I hope you're doing well! Any chance you might have some time today to discuss t his and the oversight 
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
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ !(b)(6) 1l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
l<b)(6) IMcLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) 
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
l(b)(6) IMclean, Rogelyn {CMS/CCIIO) 
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

NEXT STEPSfb)(5) 

TIMELINE: ~fb_)(5_l______________~ 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: b)(5) '--------------------' 
The documents attached are: 

C (b)(5) 

C 

C 

C 

I 



b)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: ~b)(S) I 
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

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(5) I 
~b)(5) 

TIMELINE: r._b_)(5_)____________________, 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. 
• l(b)(5) I 

I 
b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(5) I 
~b)(5) I 

TIMINGJb)(5) I 
b)(5) I 

• 
The documents attached are: 

(b )(5) 

• 

(b)(5) 



b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:~l(b-)(5_)___________~ 

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
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =b3063a3 lc945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 

R . . t <Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
ecipien : Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 10:58:08 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 10:58:10 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 i""(b",')(=6,-) ---, 

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

Date: 2022/09/20 08:55:16 

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
our Sharepoint sites, but as soon as t hat is fixed we can move this over to Sharepoint. In the meantime, I 
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
(b )(5) (b)(S) 

l(b)(6) I 

Ken, Pam, 
and l<b)(6) I 
Tim 

Tim 

Pam 

l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPSfb)(S) I 
TIMELINEj(b)(S) I 

The documents attached are: 
• rb)(S) 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(S) 

l(b)(S) 



5 
TIMELINE:l ....(b-)(_l____________. 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(5) I 

b)(5) I 
(b )(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(5) 

l(b)(5) I 

The document attached is: 
• rb)(5) 

(b )(5) 

TIMELINq~b_)(5_) ---------~ 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(5) 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

b)(5) 

b)(5) 

TIMELINE: r._b_)(5_) ___________, 

The documents attached are: 

: rbX5J 

I 



b)(S) 

b)(S) 

TIMELINE:1(b)(S) I._______________. 

The document attached is: 
• ~b)(S) 

r 5))(5) 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(S) 

~(b)(S) 

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
Sender: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN= REOPIENTS/CN=9C7242F10A494D45BAB72C452ECD9F80-RAINER, MEL 

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov> 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf492210 l a61 l b-Huggins, Mi 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; 
lilil ~~ ~ ~--~(HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 i (b )(6) 
~ XID I ----
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCII0) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=930d79f4ebde4ablac67dbfl fed783a8-rogelyn. mcl 
<Rogelyn.Mclean@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/en =ddcbla258a28428e80db417c43 l ed29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemenda@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/20 08:55:12 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/20 08:55:16 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemenda@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.Mclean@cms.hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov


. Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=DCSA273E16824884903FOD2AFC8CB225-JEE, LAUREN> 

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

Date: 2022/09/19 09:37:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Please talk to Rog she will be able to help. 

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:31 AM 

To: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items 

Hi Lauren, 

I can definitely look into this! I don't think I've ever worked with Sharepoint before, so I'll have to see 
what I can do quickly to get it moving. 

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
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; llli:il !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
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

rb)(5) 

TIMELINEj~<b_)(5_)________~ 

The document attached is: 
• fb)(5) 

mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov


« b)(5) > 

NEXT STEPS:~b)(5) 

~b)(5) 
5

TIMELINE:....l<b_)(_>______________~ 

The document attached is: 
• rb)(5) 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5) 
'---------------------' 

The documents attached are: 
b)(5) 0 

0 

0 

0 

NEXT STEPS:....l(b_)(5_)_______________. 

The document attached is: 
• f b)(5) 

< (b)(5) 



b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) I 
TIMELINEf~b_)(S_) -----------~ 

The documents attached are: 
• ~b)(S) 

I 
b)(S) 

NEXT STEPSf.b)(S) I 

The documents attached are: 

: r b)(S) 

b)(S) 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(S) 

(b)(S) I 
I 



TIMELINE: (b)(5) 

The document attached is previous email and invitation letter. 
• Kb)(5) I 

I 
b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(5) I 
(b)(5) I 

I !MING: t b)(5) I 
b)(5) I 
The documents attached are: 

f'' 
b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:....l<b_)(5_l ______________, 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 
• 

• 
• 

b)(5) 



b)(5) 

!(b )(5) 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(5) 

• 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M .P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

. Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPndSe er. (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN= DCSA273E16824884903FOD2AFC8CB225-JEE, LAUREN> 

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi 

<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 09:37:36 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 09:37:00 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f "'b..,.)(!-::-6,-) ---, 

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

Date: 2022/09/20 20:44:26 

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
(b)(5) (b)(S) 

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

TIMELINE:~l(b_)(S_l___________~ 

The documents attached are: 

• rb)(S) 

b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 

: r b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

I 



NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) 
5

TIMELINE:f._b_l<_l ________________. 

The documents attached are: 

: [ bX5J 

(b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(S) 
~-------------------------------~ 

The documents attached are: 

: r b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

The document attached is: 

• f bl(S) 

The documents attached are: 
• l(b)(S) I 

Michael Huggins, Esq., M .P.P. (he/him/his) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

. Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPnd
Se er. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A6118-HUGGINS, MI 



<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =9c7242fl 0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>;
lilil ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr~ou-p___~ 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 i(b)(6)
~KID I ~--~ 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =b3063a31c945488cbacd479cl 15a6ac3-MWQD 
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

Sent Date: 2022/09/20 20:40:21 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/20 20:44:26 

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

cc· <Lauren.Je~hs.gov>;
• lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

fiFYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91-Dekervor, D 
(b)(6) ! 

Subject: RE: 9/26 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/26 19:35:52 

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
Cc:Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; ~ !(b)(6) ! l(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) 
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

NEXT STEPS (b)(S) 

TIMELINEJ.....~b-)(S_l_____________. 

The documents attached are: 
• l(b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

The documents attached are: 

: rb)(S) 

NEXT STEPSl(b)(S) 

TIMELINE~~b)_(5l_ _. 

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

TIMELINE:f._b_)CS_l _________. 

The documents attached are::["''' 

NEXT STEPS:~b)(5) 

TlMELINE j,.._Cb_)CS_) -~ 

(b )(5) 



b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS:Kb)(S) I
TIMELINES: ,...._______________________________, 

rbX5) 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(S) 

b)(S) 

1~ )(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(S) 
TIMELINE:lr,;:(b~)(S;,-:-)---------,_____, 

The document attached is: 
• ~b)(S) I 

b)(S) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

(bl(Sl 

TIMELINE:f~b_)(S_)-------~ 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242fl Oa494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
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
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c911~(b~)(_6_) -~ 
(b)(6) . 

Sent Date: 2022/09/26 19:35:38 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/26 19:35:52 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91~""(b""')("'"'6)---, 

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

Date: 2022/09/21 20:05:11 

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


TIMELINE:l.....(b-)(
5 
_l___________~ 

The documents attached are: 
• l(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

The documents attached are: 

: 1~)(5) 

(b )(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(S) 

TIMELINE:.....l(b_)(S_)________________, 

The documents attached are: 

: l )(S) 

NAMD Behavioral Health Recommendations Letter from Becerra 



b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:.__l(b)(______________________________S) ___, 

The documents attached are: 

: r )(5) 

1~ )(5) 

NEXT STEPS: (b)(5) 

TIMELINE~(b.,...!)(5:;:::)============================---~ 

The documents attached are: 

: rb)(5) 

b)(5) 

NEXT STEPSfb)(S) I 

TIMELINEj(b)(S) 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(5) 

Staff Email with Shoutouts 

BACKGROUND: This is draft of the all staff email. 
NEXT STEPS: If you have any questions or concerns, then feel free to contact us. 

TIMELINE: 9/23 

The document attached is: 
• Draft of all st aff email 



b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS: l(b)(5) 

TIMELINE~b)(5) I 
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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RE□PIENTS/CN =9597596B8C4D4B8D9FAF4922101A6118-HUGGINS, MI 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Je~hs.gov>; 
lili) lilillfil:] ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f"'"b..,.-;)(""6)-----, 
f(b)(6) ! 
McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCIIO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=b3063a31c945488cbacd479c115a6ac3-MWQD 
<Rogelyn .McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ddcb1a258a28428e80db417c43 led29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/21 20:02:43 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/21 20:05:11 

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
lilil MfilJ ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr ...,.o~up!'=-:------, 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f b )(6) 

CC· f(b)(6) I ,....._____. 
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

Subject: 9/20 Clearance Items 

Date: 2022/09/19 20:20:37 

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

1Cb)(5) 

TIMELINE:l~(b_)(5_l ___________~ 

The document attached is: 

• icb)(5) I 

b)(5) 

The document attached is: 
• l(b)(5) 



TIMELINE:~l(b_)(S_)_________~ 

The documents attached are: 
• (b)(5) 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

TIMELINEl~:b_)(_S)-----------~ 

The documents attached are: 

~ lbX5J 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =9c7242fl Oa494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =dc5a273e 16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren 

R . . t <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : lili] ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr,=,o,,..up=-,,..---~ 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)lcn= Recipients/en =0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 ~(b )(6) ~m I ~---~ 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=ddcbla258a28428e80db417c43 led29d-Clemencia, 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/19 20:18:50 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/19 20:20:37 

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
o. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =user7 lef86df < Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d5Sf83440f074842ac94e1f27f11fa9e-Barron, Pam 

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
responded acknow I edging my email and that he will reach out to Karmen and Ken 
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

Avery S . Jackson 
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

Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
Sender: (FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=57B5475A3BDB45E19A670A69C8ADBC10-JACKS0N, AV 

<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov> 

R . . t· Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o= Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
ecipien • (FYDIB0HF235PDL T)/cn= Recipients/cn=user71ef86df <carla.Carter@HHS.G0V>; 
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Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=d55f83440f074842ac94el f27fl1 fa9e-Barron, Pam 
<Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov> 

Sent Date: 2022/09/18 22:56:08 

Delivered Date: 2022/09/18 22:56:10 

Jensen, Meleah (CMS/OMH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=FOD8E22EC6A0439DAFB95931B8A6C026-JRRl 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a83c9b097e724792bcbeb 7bf0bfdebcd-S974 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=59265f4f899342edbb800e9609305d38-FSXZ 
<Wanda. Finch@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Mciver, LaShawn (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=c50447c6cc5640a7a4b30118add9d728-MXPU 
<Lashawn. Mclver@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Davis, Daniel (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a4 le4306041242e89d71740Sb60dd80a-Davis, Dani 
<Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Bothwell, Lisa (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2d7f60aaadab48f0932857ac73b2f6a 7-Bothwell, L 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=f749db8326a74b8l 99ad24feldb ldbSS-Callaway, S 
<Shawn.Callaway@acl.hhs.gov>; 

T . CMS Workplace Task Assistance /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
o. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 194ab98945ae433b84ee57ad8b048736-CMS Workpla 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=8c496822c9fb482cb96lda78416ff7ef-Levine, Che 
<Cheryl. Levine@hhs.gov>; 
Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=57b54 75a3bdb4Sel 9a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
Cropper, Avareena E. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=6a9618d925de4b5c96f2f869a 1790101-CNVR 
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
Payne, Skip (CMS/EPRO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/en=94ba9fl 7fl4149b7b9d64b4b481059fa-PUlK 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9102a687ca814318ac33aS7086cef5a2-Plourde, Em 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=2cd0a lca20684804bd3e26b60665751-Sudsawad, P 
<Pimjai.Sudsawad@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Raymond, Meredith (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=elc6fla062dd452188b3899fd387bafd-Raymond, Me 
<Meredith.Raymond@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sarkar, Debi (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=6c24fl4e53Sc44118e688c67bc558939-debi.sarkar 
<DSarkar@hrsa.gov>; 
Archeval, Anthony (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3af28ae39fd34c828aecd41be167ldc5-anthony .arc 
<AArcheval@hrsa.gov>; 
Lollar, Ralph F. (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ce 726e87618440 ld860d68db689fd4 le-L48V 
<Ralph.Lollar@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Mosby, Tyritta T. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=dde40425a63402685333be66d6al 6 l a-G158 
<tyritta.mosby@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Coggins, Chandler (SAMHSA/CMHS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=3fa318e7705744f482a8bbceb73d8abd-Coggins, Ja 
<Chandler.Coggins@samhsa.hhs.gov> 

Wiltshire Petersen, Derval <derval.wiltshirepetersen@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Balbus, John MD, MPH (OS/OASH/OCCHE) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=e8ec6cdd4b094cdfb6d36d72aba61bc8-Balbus, Joh 
<John.Balbus@hhs.gov>; 
Mccannon, Joseph (AHRQ/IOD) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=63157885dc05437fa3b497210c5132ea-Mccannon, J 
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

CC: Gonzalez Fiol, Margarita <Margarita.GonzalezFiol@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Henry Letang, Thora <thora.henryletang@fema.dhs.gov>; 
Lindsay Baran <baran-lindsay@norc.org>; 
Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSA/OIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca41Sc80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, Mit 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Keroack, Jenny (CMS/OL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=Salcd6dc4563466794bc9a00felac602-K2DG 
<Jenny.Keroack@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Wilken, Jason@CDPH /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=user2752e5e6 <Jason.Wilken@cdph.ca.gov>; 
Salman, Neelam (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en= 77b62c8eee734977af0129ee54731651-neelam .salm 
<NSalmanutrslgov>;
liliJ 0illfil] (b)(6 (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91i(b )(6) 
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

CART and ASL will be provided. If you need an additional accommodation to participate in this meeting, 
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

Meeting ID: l(b)(6) 
,-!:======:::::;---~ 

Password:1 ....cb_l(_6l _____. 

One tap mobile 
b)(6) 1us (San Jose) 

,________________,US (New York)r 
Dial b our location 

(b )(6) US (San Jose) 

US (New York)..,,...,.,=----....,.....~
(b)(6) US Toll-free 

Meeting ID: (b)(6) ,___---....,.,,...~ -----------------,
Find your local number b)(6l 

Join by SIP 
Password:l,.,,.(b.,...,)(6"'")----, 

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
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=FOD8E22EC6A0439DAFB95931B8A6C026-JRR1 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=a83c9b097e724792bcbeb 7bf0bfdebcd-S974 
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
Mciver, Lashawn (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =c50447c6cc5640a7a4b30118add9d728-MXPU 
<LaShawn.Mciver@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Davis, Daniel (ACL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en =a4 le4306041242e89d717405b60dd80a-Davis, Dani 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =88bla801ed7d41c4a317ca46139bc7a1-L9NC 
<Elizabeth. Lewisl@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com >; 
Callaway, Shawn (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =f749db8326a 74b8199ad24feldb 1db55-Callaway, S 

R . . t <Shawn.Callaway@acl.hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : CMS Workplace Task Assistance /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 1034bd99cc0d4027811a00d04cdc0c83-B5KS 
<Thomas.Bane@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
<ATorresDavis@ncd.gov>; 
Snowden, Kimberly (CMS/OHi) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=02f444724 37d4cc6955 lea96599b37d 1-S2AU 
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
Jackson, Avery (HHS/OCR) /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=57b54 75a3bdb45el 9a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
Cropper, Avareena E. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =6a9618d925de4b5c96f2f869a 1790101-CNVR 
<Avareena.Cropper@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
I lana Dickman (she/her) <Dickman-Ilana@norc.org>; 
Rachel Singer <Singer-Rachel@norc.org>; 
Tabitha Pyatt <pyatt-tabitha@norc.org>; 
CMS I nterpreter Services /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =3c6 720a557bf4ed6b7flac75b340b5c6-CMS Interpr 
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
Mccannon, Joseph (AHRQ/IOD) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2652054984864c61b6720c9fb1c9334d-Thompson, J 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=bc49980962cc42babf021fb368538205-Cargill-Wil 
<Katherine.Cargill-Willis@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sudsawad, Pimjai (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2cd0a1ca20684804bcf3e26b60665751-Sudsawad, P 
<Pimjai.Sudsawad@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Raymond, Meredith (ACL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=e1c6f1a062dd452188b3899fd387bafd-Raymond, Me 
<Meredith.Raymond@acl.hhs.gov>; 
Sarkar, Debi (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=6c24f14e535c44118e688c67bc558939-debi.sarkar 
<DSarkar@hrsa.gov>; 
Archeval, Anthony (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=3af28ae39fd34c828aecd41be1671dc5-anthony.arc 
<AArcheval@hrsa.gov>; 
Lollar, Ralph F. (CMS/CMCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ce726e87618440ld860d68db689fd4 le-L 48V 
<Ralph.Lollar@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Glasgow, Lashanda (CMS/OPOLE) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=9f274b5dec2d486da89159eca042f0fc-GWMS 
<Lashanda.Glasgow@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Gould, Caitlin (EPA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=8c942f7fd09744f79cd42f1c4d449e33-gould .caitl 
<gould.caitlin@epa.gov>; 
Mosby, Tyritta T. (CMS/OMH) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=dcfe40425a63402685333be66d6al 6 la-G 158 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, Mit 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Keroack, Jenny (CMS/OL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=Sa1cd6dc4563466794bc9a00fe1ac602-K2DG 
<Jenny.Keroack@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Wilken, Jason@CDPH /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=user2752e5e6 <Jason.Wilken@cdph.ca.gov>; 
Salman, Neelam (HRSA) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=77b62c8eee734977af0129ee54731651-neelam.salm 
<NSalman@hrsa.gov>; 
Coggins, Chandler (SAMHSNCMHS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3fa318e7705744f482a8bbceb73d8abd-Coggins, Ja 
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<Chandler.~ns@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
lni:J ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr~rn~m.,,.,...----, 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91~(b )(6) 
~HID I ----
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
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=57B5475A3BDB4SE19A670A69CBADBC10-JACKSON, AV 

<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov> 

Freeman, William (Bill) (AHRQJOEREP) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f67640c3720341e7adcfb94e78169966-Freeman, Wi 

<William.Freeman@AHRQ.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Last IHEC Data Workgroup Meeting 

Date: 2022/09/13 17:14:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi Bill, 

I hope you're well. I heard you say on yesterday's call tha~~(b_H6_l________~II'm sony 
to hear that and I hopel(bl(6l I 

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
few months. Please feel free to reach out to Karmen or Ken if you believe it'll be especially 
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
r/; Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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

Freeman, William (Bill) (AHRQ/0EREP) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0df19e4b6e835lfccef59aecac-PSZM <Ashley.Peddicord­
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
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany .app 
<BApplebaum@hrsa.gov>; 
Hendrix, Ellen (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8e88cff8fd 1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91-ellen. hendr 
<EHendrix@hrsa.gov>; 
Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d 1622cf95-Berger, M it 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Borden, Valerie (HHS/0ASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=39bld10lfOcl42cfbd6627b91fl443 lc-Borden, Val 
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

To: (KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com) <KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com>; 
<Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISC0)>; 
Briss, Peter (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/0D) PXBS; 
Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COI0) Bryant, Deborah (CMS/CCII0); 
Bui, Juliet (0S/0ASH) Juliet.Bui.os; 

Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/QC) <-li!-i□i.'fiot□□□ >; 

® □ i¥®J!!JJ ,Elim'flfs ;;t;®J!!JJ ,Elimm><'..1Hl1Jll"::Jllij: fWJ rR, □NM1Am:r1®~~□lf □ 77i:U~fft~P.R□ r, 2A~;:,:: 

(:!!)~7 tJ;; /·•:ffirmlffi~~fij1jlf)"f.Ji!D fi)j~ <Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/0C)>; 

<d>; 
<d>; 
Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/0EREP) Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/0EREP) < >; 
Chaves, Karen H. (AHRQ) karen.Chaves.AHRQ < >; 
EX<??>; 
<??>; 
® □ i¥®J!!JJ ,mm'FL1s;;t;®:J!!JJ ,mmm><'..JHJ1Jll"::Jllij: rwi rR, □NM1Am:J1®~~□lf □ 77i:U~fft~P.R□ r,~1~1:;~ 

tt- *&:Wfi)li;~*~l1J/.~±fliO !1(/J~llz/l-..~ N -li!- lRD$n~□□□; 
1!flO j~Jfl~fJ ""\j)[ffiflfs i$®Jl!JJ ""\Ei~ffl5<'..-n-£ J~llli~ fflilf~mNffl~'1l®~~□4□ l'JfU~~~PR□ 7:Ji{"".,;fa 

:-rm~f&Jm'titt;lill:@~~l:;f,Gffit_ltD jct/,\ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =bl38aa3df0ed4c5384ca66b28da9bb65-CQMK; 
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov < Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov>; 
d < >; 
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?? ??·...., 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=57b5475a3bdb4Se19a670a69c8adbc10-Jackson, Av <Johnson, 
Lynne G. (CMS/QC)>; 

?? ~ llt□f$i!&;DDD ; 

Joy-Bush, Keya A. (CMS/QC) 
<Jflt□ ~JfltfJJ ,~mR1si$JfltfJJ ,~ffl'ffl>:'..#~IJ IEJi!lfk fJIIJ~A, □wmWK,g,\®li:~r-□l!-□ l'lfitl~t'ii~l]R□ l'7 ~~ 
fiZ~~tJJ.1lli~Rlf./fi'.i,Jmi@!Jltfil~D*~>; 
<Laib, Eric C. (CMS/OACT)>; 
<Lou.Burton@hhs.gov>; 
~fiilrilSJiffi~if~~l~Wli\lJ±Jl:fftijljf111,l1l1icPt /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=b5d4bcbe05a143b 7917aee880e870074-BSK8 

Jf)tD i¥JfltfJJ 7-)itfJllfl.10;#.;Jf)tf)J 7-lit1im5<.:ff-ilJ IISJll®: fJ!I J Fu~D1.l(fflAfUll®li:IY,J\a4□ J'J~tl~wJtlPRD 7'Jfi1!iw ~ 
7'~1'fli~q1_;\Jitxfiii.f1H~fP.it.U~Dfi.!;l'll /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=aclcd 11796f14887bfaa66a0b 742c3e6-CKRG; 
d 
Jflt □i¥JfltfJJ ,~mRfsiff.;JfltfJJ ,~ffl'ffl>:'..#~IJ IEJillfk ffl1JrAmwmM~®li:1~i'.Ii□l!-□ l'liitl~~~PR□ l'lfi1'i L tt 
1® L t;J;;~ffi,!;i!i~ /"~®ll9' +□mjjf! "'lffit , r; 
d 
® Di¥JfltfJJ 7-)itfJllfl.10if.;tf&f)J 7-lit1im5<.:ff-ilJIISJII®: [PIJ Fu~ D1.l(fflM~®!i:!¥r-□4D J'J~U~w~PRD/'J§i(m~ 
IWtm!ZE~FtiWJifif.i~~cJ !ffi~D;s~; 
d 
® Di¥JfltfJJ ,~mfl1aiff.;tf&t/J ,Efitfl~X:ff-~IJIEJl!lfk fJ11wAmf.\(fflAA(J1®fi:!Wi□ll-□ l'liitl~ffi~PR□ l'Jt1~7 

¥Juf.;i{;l;;:§~ /'~7 ®W£ I □)111?(.fYJ~A; 
d 
Jf)t □i¥Jfltt/J ,~mR1F1)$Jfltf)J \~ffl'ffl>(#~IJIEJl!Jfk[J!IJr.l!DWffiM~®li:~t-alJ-Dl'Jf;tl~~~PR□ l'J "'\.~C 

cc· l!l~WHk{:it~~l~f.!:,, l1s1lnlil$t □ E ~ ; 

• Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR); 
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =fc587fel315c4Sbfa 73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 <EX>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=4a50f0b5fc97486cb15441cdcd5096 7e-sabrina.mat 

<~ ilt□f$~□□□ >; 

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
Jf)t □ ;,-$Jf)tt/J 7-)itfJllfl.fo if.;Jf)tt/J 7-lit1im5<.:ff-i1JIISJll®: [J!IJFum1.l(fflM~®li:IY,J\□4□J:r~tl~w~PR □ l 'Jti I 1t"J 
□ fgJiif@lttf"l[i!t.tJJ.fflli~;;rxx~□m-'!1-□ 1$JFA 

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
mailto:fiZ~~tJJ.1lli~Rlf./fi'.i,Jmi@!Jltfil~D


Join ZoomGov Meeting 
b)(6) 

Meeting ID:l(b)(5) 
..-=-=======;----' 

Password: l .....(b_)(6_l _ __. 

r 

One tap mobile 
b)(6) 1us (San Jose) 

US (New York) ~-----------~ 
Dial by your location 

~b)(6) 1us (San Jose) 

.;:l:;::;:;::====;--'·us (New York) 
l(b)(6) IUSToll-free 

Meeting ID: fbl(6) I 
6 

Find your local numbef ....b-)(- )__________________. 

Join by SIP 
Password:l~(b-)(6-)-~ 

This meet ing may be recorded. The host is responsible for maintaining any official recordings/t ranscripts 
of this meeting. If recorded, t his meet ing becomes an official record and shall be retained by the host in 
their files for 3 years or if longer needed for agency business. If a recording intends be fully t ranscribed 
or is being captured for the purpose of creat ing meeting minutes, the host shall retain t he record in their 
fi les for 3 years or if no longer needed for agency business, w hichever is later. 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley 0. (CMS/OMH) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
Sender: GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FF7DDFODF19E4B6E8351FCCEF59AECAC-PSZM 

<Ashley.Peddicord-Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com> 

Peddicord-Austin, Ashley O. (CMS/OMH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0df19e4b6e8351fccef59aecac-P5ZM <Ashley.Peddicord· 
Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Abrahams, Dara R. (CMS/CCIIO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 
<Dara .Abrahams@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
Applebaum, Bethany (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany .app 
<BApplebaum@hrsa.gov>; 
Hendrix, Ellen (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=8e88cff8fd1945ad8aeda86cc8085c91·ellen. hendr 

R . . t <EHendrix@hrsa.gov>; 
ecipien : Berger, Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca415c80b42a2d1622cf95·Berger, M it 
<Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 
Borden, Valerie (HHS/OASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=39b1d 101f0c142cfbd6627b91 fl443l c-Borden, Val 
<Valerie.Borden@hhs.gov>; 
Brangan, Normandy (HRSA) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 73a14ea6cfdd498987f508c13d52a4be·normandy. br 
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
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mailto:Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
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Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COIO) Bryant, Deborah (CMS/CCIIO); 
Bui, Juliet (05/0ASH) Juliet.Bui.os; 
Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC) <-lr/.-1D&io&i□ □ □ >; 

Jfl □~Jflt/J ,f;tft;JRfFli#.;J:fl:t/J ,f;t'ffl!fflS<.#~lj l!':j~ [Jlljf~~ □Wffll!iU5l®li:~t□4 □ l'JtU~f:t~P,R□7'J eA~;:! 
!:El~7 tk /":fHlaltif§~~fijrjlftfJi!Dr}Jj~ <Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC)>; 
<d>; 
<d>; 
Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP) < >; 
Chaves, Karen H. (AHRQ) karen.Chaves.AHRQ < >; 
EX<??>; 
<??>; 
!fl □ i¥J:fl:t11 ,w:rmHfa i;¥.;Jflt1 ,EummS<.#~1JD1=J~ [WJ rA, □NfflAl1if..t.®li:~□4□ l'ltU~{f;!:¥'!R□ 7'Ji11~1:;~ 
tt-~t9~fil)l?i:;~~~Jlit~±{ji□il9.J~ll!R~N -lr/.- 1□~ag;o □ □; 

!fl□ i¥Jflt/J ,~mflf□ ;#-;lflt/J '-~t1UtS<.#£1J D1=J111tt flllJ PAm1szfflMi~®li:!ifi;a4□ 7'.14!U~w¥PR□ mit'~m 
i-1ill~flll:JJfff'tiiifiit~~tmffi±ji □ n~ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=b 138aa3df0ed4c5384ca66b28da9bb65-CQMK; 
Jfl□ i¥J:fl:t/J ,NmHfa#.J:fl:t/J ,EutflmS<.#Jl1J D1=J111tt fJJ.1JrA, □tSZfflAl1if..t.®li:~□40 7'JtU~{f;!:¥P.R□ 7'Jffi w ~ 
7 ·~lfil:t-!1Jdif:xfiit.f>JH~f~f!ai~□ tti~ /o= Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=aclcd 11796f14887bfaa66a0b 742c3e6-CKRG; 
d 
!fl□5¥J:fl:t/J ,jJiffiflfai#.;J:f):t/J ,00'.~m'l><.#~IJ D1=J llli~ [JliJFomWM!Mi~®li:~□4 □ l'JfiJ~/1,t~P,RD l'Jffi L t'E 
1® L tk~1M4.i~ /"~®n!II +□m#f! "'irnt , r; 
d 
!fl □ i¥JflJ!iJJ ,w;rmHfa #.Jflt/J ""\EufflmS<.#~1JD1=J111tt [WJ rA, □NfflAl1if..t.®li:~□4 □ 7'14!U~{f;!:¥'!R□ 77@i!ffi~ 
~~~:t-~~r}Jj~m~~~~□~~; 
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
?? -lr/.- ilt0$8'D □□ ; 

Joy-Bush, Keya A. (CMS/OC) 
<J:fl:□ ~J:fl:t/J ,00'.mn 1F1i;¥.;J:fl:t1J ,oo:mmS<.MJIJ l!':JlllikfflrJ~A, □WfflWK&®~~t-□4□ l'ltU~f:t~'!R□7'J @~ 

m~~ tufM:J~iilfa~n~~±jifiiil:i□ *m>; 
<Laib, Eric C. (CMS/OACT)>; 
d 
Jfl □ i¥J:fl:t/J ,~mflf□ ;#-;J:fl:t/J ""\~111!~S<.#~1JD1=J111tt [.U1JPAm1RfflMi~®li:!ifi;a407'.14!U~/1il:¥ □R □ JJtt~7 

J:Jf:!U:~f;ld~m /"'(8;. 7 wm~ / □~icy{,f}J,fiA; 
d 
!flDi¥J:fl:J!iJJ ,NmHfa#.lflt/J ,NtflmS<.#JllJ D1=J111tt [JJ.rJ rAmnM1Al1if..t.®~~□4 □ 7'JtU~{f;!:¥'!R□ 77 '\~c 

~1!ffltltk{)[,ff~(N~ ' ' (El)HMt□ E ~ ; 

<Lou.Burton@hhs.gov>; 
Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR); 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=fc587fe131Sc45bfa73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 <EX>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=4a50f0b5fc97486cb1544lcdcd50967e-sabrina.mat 
<-l'1: ilt□~Ufi;□□□>; 

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
~~tlll!':Jil#.~iii~IJ~W!i\lJ:l:JJ:{ilifuHl1l$ili'i /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

mailto:sip:david.meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
https://Juliet.Bui.os


(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=b5d4bcbe0Sa143b7917aee880e870074-BSK8; 
Perry Dillard, Sherice (OS/ASPA) Perry Dillard, Sherice (OS/ASPA) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userff020112>; 
d 
lt'1O;qdfH}J ""\)i(fJllf\,fo i1f;Jt&~ ""\)i(tli!~x'.:tt~l] [EJll@[,QIJPum1,m~iU-li.®li:1¥Jimt□ 7'.i~U~wl$'.IPR D !:itt I tf".l 
□ mJsfelfitf"J[(({ llA ffl'/lliiji(1XX~ D1i:t-'l'-D l1$:fj:A 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0df19e4b6e8351fccef59aec.ac-PSZM <Abrahams, Dara 
R. (CMS/C□IO)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 <Applebaum, 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=8e88cff8fd194Sad8aeda86cc808Sc91-ellen.hendr <Berger, 
Mitchell (SAMHSNOIEA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=734eaf090aca41Sc80b42a2d1622cf95-Berger, Mit <Borden, 
Valerie (HHS/OASH)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39bld101f0c142cfbd6627b91f14431c-Borden, Val <Brangan, 
Normandy (HRSA)>; 
Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISCO) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a12S0b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd55c-ZJE4>; 

To: ~ lR□~a~□□□ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=ea948f2cb1a84f778b8b0e91ec4ad884-GVPY 

<~ lRD &!llffi□D□ >; 
Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COIO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 7c.ad7d83ede94Safa12b5lc58289289c-Bui, Juliet 

<~ lR□&!A~□DD>; 
Juliet.Bui.os /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f20d 1c4b46645bcb9Sfc90blf925923-patricia. lo 

<~ lRD &!f!ffi□D□ >; 

Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= 14d63c2dd1124401adf7f9e2cd4986e4-B7H7 
<Jermaine.Burkhalter@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; 
?? < >; 
<??>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=6981583f89714814b212739dc038f239-MZHO d; 
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
Kelly.Dinicolo@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com Dinicolo, Kelly A. (CMS/OC); 
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov ~~Jj,IJ+ffital!iltlJ~~®Di'rV; 

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
d /o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =d27e982e40ea40bl b647f4d0eada3a30-carla .hadda 
<CHaddad@hrsa.gov>; 
Harris, Linda (HHS/OPHS) </o=ExehangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a984736ee6374fb4b51344237fac7cd2-Harris, Lin>; 
/o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2967feed619345e4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ Hillsberg, Bonnie 
S.(CMS/CMCS) <EX>; 
d 
®: □~®:'11 -i.~mn fs~®:'111.~twffl><-#~1J~ lllii[fl1Jr A~ □:tHJJ~~®~~t□.>f □ l'7tU~~~PR□ l'7im~ft\6 
~ tlfl t1Af/fl~~ffl?;i,Jlt1i~!tlfiilli □ ::<: ~ ; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=fc587fe1315c45bfa 73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 Matoff-Stepp, 
Sabrina (HRSA) <5Matoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov> 

<Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP)>; 
<Karen.Chaves@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Heidi.Christensen@hhs.gov>; 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 
®: O;$lfH}J 1.))!fJjjflfo~Jf/,Hi/J 7-))itE!~><.#£1]1EJliltt [PIJ F~m~ffli\filW.®li::1¥Ji□4□ 7'J~U~w¥PR□ !'J~tl1i□ 
~ff,/:)Ji f~/94fm;ttijJJ:¥~fRt*-~ □ ::<:if!!; 
d; 
/o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=b9c10cae317945d5be802357faee3d2c-LSKL Liburd, Leandris 
C. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OMHHE/OD) <lell @cde.gov>; 

CC: LELl /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =04671156e3d24 3418669209e0b2dd28e-L1R9 
<-ll/-tO l¥iD&i□ 0 0>; 
Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) <&>; 
Lou.Burton@hhs.gov f!t-~!wr Po9~j~jf,!;~~□f'i'V; 

Mareoe, Darlene (ACF) Darlene.Mareoe.ACF <(>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) <Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR)>; 

Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) + <:l¥1-t □lc'f; B& □ □□ >; 

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
https://cms.zoomgov.com/j/1602056236?pwd=VFF4NldlZHM2TVo5TnJ2UFNUd2ZmUT09 

Meeting ID: 160 205 6236 
Password: 363107 

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
mailto:5Matoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov
mailto:CHaddad@hrsa.gov


l 
(b)(6) IUS (San Jose) 

US (New York) 
~-----------~ 

Dial by your location 
~b)(6) 1us(San Jose) 

-l~---_-_-_______-~-~-US (New York) 
b)(6) US Toll-free 

Meeting ID: (b)(5)'-----~---'-----------------~ 
Find your local number: b)(6) 

Join by SIP 
Password:f.,,.b.,..,.)(6=)----, 

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =9037cbbc6c894b968c3d8 lf0ddcd24a0-Welch, Anth 
<Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov>; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
EX d; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ff7ddf0dfl9e4b6e835lfccef59aecac-P5ZM <Abrahams, Dara 
R. (CMS/COIO)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =3b7260329b014f4c91016decc2f40335-A606 <Applebaum, 
Bethany (HRSA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =3bfba6400bfe46309c6aebb6ca220ed5-bethany .app <Hendrix, 
El len (HRSA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =8e88cff8fd 1945ad8aeda86cc8085c9 l -ellen. hendr <Berger, 
Mitchell (SAMHSA/OIEA)>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 734eaf090aca41Sc80b42a2d 1622cf95-Berger, M it <Borden, 
Valerie (HHS/OASH)>; 
/o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39bldl0lf0cl42cfbd6627b91fl4431c-Borden, Val <Brangan, 
Normandy (HRSA)>; 
Brice-Smith, Angela M. (CMS/CQISCO) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a1250b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd55c-ZJE4>; 

~ :ltrn¥rni□□□ /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =33dd55e5468d4 l f59ecela123968a5 l 4-Briss, Pete 
</o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a 1250b84d2ef4ab58b0bd3a622fcd55c-ZJE4 >; 
PXBS /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =ea948f2cb la84f778b8b0e9 lec4ad884-GVPY 

<~ :lt0$8'D□□>; 

Bryant, Deborah (CMS/COIO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

mailto:Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov


(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en= 7cad7d83ede945afa12b5le58289289e-Bui, Juliet 
<~ lll0$8'D□□>; 

Juliet.Bui.os /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=4f20d le4b46645beb95fc90blf925923-patrieia. lo 

<~ lll0$8'D□□>; 

Burkhalter, Jermaine (CMS/OC) /o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en= Recipients/en=14d63e2dd1124401adf7f9e2ed4986e4-B7H7 
<Jermaine. Burkhalter@hhsgov .onmierosoft.eom >; 
?? < >; 
<??>; 
/o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=6981583f89714814b212739de038f239-MZHO d; 
Lisa.Carr@hhsgov.onmierosoft.com Carr, Lisa M. (CMS/OC); 
<Casale, Cecilia (AHRQ/OEREP)>; 
<Karen.Chaves@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 
<Heidi.Christensen@hhs.gov>; 

' <??>; 
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
Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov M~irlJ i-ffimMJm~HE;♦.;1 □fi'V; 

Gentry, Pamela J. (CMS/OMH) Gentry, Pamela J. (CMS/OMH) < >; 
d /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en =d27e982e40ea40bl b647f4d0eada3a30-carla .hadda 
<CHaddad@hrsa.gov>; 
Harris, Linda (HHS/OPHS) </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a984736ee6374fb4b51344237fae7ed2-Harris, Lin>; 
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2967fecd619345e4956fc856f8a75d27-H4UZ Hillsberg, Bonnie 
S.(CMS/CMCS) <EX>; 
<Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov>; 

1~Di¥~JliJJ ""\E};lfl,J'flfs ;;t;~JliJJ ""\iw:lf/mi;>(ft~ J ll"9 ~ fWJFR,□NWwfif'.J,®~~alj-□ 7:Ji:U~fft~P,R□ J)~tffi□ 
~ff-19:JH~~mttlffij;Jjl~ffHUE□ x tjlj; 
d 
~ □5¥JfJJliJJ , ~mn f R ;;t;JfJt1 ,~JWffl,)(#~IJIJ"9~ fJtlJr R~ □NWwtiW.®li:~t-□lf □ 7Ji:U~f¥:1fP.R □ r,~~m 
rm!II ~ fm~~f;i?:rJm!iu1m1~ □ x ~ ; 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en =04671156e3d24 3418669209cOb2dd28e-LlR9 

<~ lll□~~□□ □> ; 

Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) Lofton, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS) <&>; 
Lou.Burton@hhs.gov lWJ:r,jJrFR,~JIIH,!i~♦.;1□f'i'V; 

Mareoe, Darlene (ACF) Darlene.Marcoe.ACF <(>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) <Martin, Kristi (HHS/OHCR)>; 
Marx, Kitty (CMS/CMCS) + <:li!-t □i't'l D~ □ □□ >; 

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en=fc587fe131 Sc45bfa73af304e4c273dd-M4R8 Matoff-Stepp, 
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

lilil MfilJ !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr.,,.o~UP.,,.,.....----, 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en =Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91t b )(6) 
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
(b )(5) (b)(5) 

l(b)(6) I 

Ken, Pam, 
and l(b)(6) I 
Tim 

Tim 

Pam 

l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS:l(b)(5) I 
TIMELINqb)(5) I 

The documents attached are: 
• l(b)(5) 

~ b)(5) I 
b)(5) 



(b )(5) 

NEXT STEPSfb)(5) 

l(b )(5) I 
TIMELINEJb)(5) I,...._____________, 

The document attached is: 
• f b)(5) 

f b)(5) 
~> 

(b)(5) 

NEXT STEPS~ b)(5) 

(b)(5) I 

The document attached is: 
• ~b)(5) 

l(b)(5) I<~.-------~> 

TIMELINE:l~(b_)(5_) _________~ 

The documents attached are: 
• b)(5) 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

b)(5) 

I 



TIMELINE:l~(b-)(S_J__________~ 

The documents attached are: 

~ 1~)(5) 

(b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

TIMELINEJb)(5) I 

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
liiil ~~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr .....o~UP~-~ 

Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91~b)(6)
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



liiiJlilii@] ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Gro~u~P--~ 
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT en= Recipients/en= 0bdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 i (b )(6) 
(b)(6) ~----~ 

T . Mitchell, Steven M (HHS/OCR) /o= ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
o. (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/cn=userf53b56e8 <Steven.Mitchell@HHS.GOV>; 

Garcia, Art (HHS/OCR) / o= ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
( FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/en= 3f3e 15a 704cd4274bb9916d4 la1923a9-Garcia, Art 
<Art.Garcia@HHS.GOV> 

Subject: RE: MW Region - GAC complaints 

Date: 2022/ 11/16 09:05:47 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks l(b)(6) I I've cancelled t he meeting. 

From: lifill l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) l~(b_)(6_) ------~ 

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 5:12 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I~ (HHS/OCR) l(b)(6) IMitchell, Steven M (HHS/OCR) 
<Steven.Mitchell@HHS.GOV>; Garcia, Art (HHS/OCR) <Art.Garcia@HHS.GOV> 
Subject: RE: MW Region - GAC complaints 
Importance: High 

Hi folks b)(5) 

b)(5) I believe Melanie is sending an email this 
.__-~------~-~~~~-~~~,............
evening or tomorrow to own and/or reschedule for next week once we have 
clearer guidance from OGC. Thank you, l(b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) Ililii@Jlllil l(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 
Phone:~kb}/6\ I 
Em ail : l~(b~)(~6) ______~ 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: l(b)(6) IKfil@J (HHS/OCR) ~l(b_)(6_) -----~ 

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 6:31 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I~ (HHS/OCR); Mitchell, Steven M (HHS/OCR); Garcia, Art (HHS/OCR); ~ l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I 
(HHS/OCR) 
Subject: MW Region - GAC complaints 
When: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 10:00 AM-10:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

mailto:Art.Garcia@HHS.GOV
mailto:Steven.Mitchell@HHS.GOV
mailto:Art.Garcia@HHS.GOV
mailto:Steven.Mitchell@HHS.GOV


. liiiJ 0illfil] !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIV~ GRQI IP 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91f~b-)(_6)___~ 

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242fl 0a494d45bab72c452ecd9f80-Rainer, Mel 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 
Pino, Lisa (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=90674352c00744 lb96f0fl99cdd550c2-Pino, Lisa 
<Lisa.Pino@hhs.gov>; 
Akpa, Stephanie (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 3c984ba53af54d46b 78d185808aee48c-Akpa, Steph 
<Stephanie.Akpa@hhs.gov>; 
Jee, Lauren (HHS/ASL) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a 7771eca5c9448a8bb lf8860affd22c0-Jee, Lauren 
<Lauren.Jee@hhs.gov>; 

To: Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= user71ef86df <Carla .Carter@HHS.GOV>; 
Smith, Marisa (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=user200ad5a8 <Marisa.Smith@HHS.GOV>; 
Noonan, Timothy (OS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en= 12eb3ee8ced84516902ac690558270ef-Noonan, Tim 
<Timothy.Noonan@hhs.gov>; 
Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=c4b426dc64184 lc0b8fc53bcc4f4b5a2-Schuham, Aa 
<Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; 
Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ba0233584cf046d892c27f25674ff982-Wiggins, Au 
<Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov> 

cc.Kb)(6) IOS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
• (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user5d5a5775 't~b_l(_6l _____~ 

Subject: HHS Issues Guidance To Help Protect Transgender Youth I Health Affairs 

Date: 2022/03/07 10:14:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Katie Keith's latest, highlighting our Guidance and encouraging the filing of complaints. 

HHS Issues Guidance To Help Protect Transgender Youth 
Katie Keith 
March 7, 2022 10.1377/forefront.20220307.303712 
https://www.hea lthaffa i rs.org/ do/10.13 77 /forefront.20220307 .303 712/ 

On March 2, 2022, the Office for Civil Rights (OCR) within the Department of Health and Human Services 
(HHS) issued new guidance on civil rights protect ions for transgender youth, their families, and providers 
that offer gender-affirming health care services. The guidance explains how attempts to restrict access 
to gender-affirming care, or disclose patient information about this care, could violate federal 
nondiscrimination protections such as Section 1557 of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) and the Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), among others. OCR strongly encourages patients 
and providers who have faced discrimination to file a complaint here. 

OCR was not alone in taking action: other HHS divisions also issued guidance or resources on protecting 
and supporting transgender young people and their families. For instance, the HHS Administration for 
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Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN=3090EF9B170D45969ADD4FF475A95583-RACHEL SEEG 

<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov> 

liliJ lili1@J ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91-j=(b_,_)(=6)--~ 

(b)(6) 

CC· Lopez, Onelio (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
' (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user54 le91e4 <Onelio.Lopez@HHS.GOV> 

Subject: RE: [MARKETING EMAIL]Teen Wins Blue Cross Bias Suit Challenging Trans Care Ban 

Date: 2022/12/20 09:28: 11 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi l(b)(6) I 

Please see the attached. We only have one Law360 subscription for the office, so please just let me 
know if you ever need anything. We have a very basic account, so not all content is accessible. That said, 
if I can pull an article and supporting materials, I will. 

Best, 
Rachel 

From: lifill !Cb)(6) 1l(b)(6) I (HHS/OCR) I ._Cb_)(6_) __________. 

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:19 AM 
To: Lopez, Onelio (HHS/OCR) <Onelio.Lopez@HHS.GOV>; Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR) 
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: [MARKETING EMAIL]Teen Wins Blue Cross Bias Suit Challenging Trans Care Ban 

Hi Onelio, 

Apologies if you have already pulled the below article - if you have, can you please resend, and if not are 
you able to either get this article or one discussing the same case? If I recall we may not have law360 
access... 

Also - love to see these wins coming in! 

Thank you! 
l(b)(6) I 

!(b)(6) 1~ liliJ l(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 
Senior Advisor to the Director 
Pho ne:~!lb}/6} I 
Emaii: .._l(b..._)(..._6)...._________. 

From: Benefits Law360 <news-alt@law360.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 4:50 AM 
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Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DCSA273E16824884903F0D2AFC8CB225-JEE, LAUREN 

<Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 

liliJ lilii@J ~ (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c911:"'"b-;-,)(=6)-----, 

(b)(6) 

Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d55f83440f07484 2ac94el f27fl1 fa9e-Barron, Pam 
<Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; 
Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc510606a9034939ac2eb2c237dd8cf3-Kumar, Vats 
<Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov>; 
Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d9faf4922101a611 b-Huggins, Mi 
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 

b" ct· RE: FOR FRIDAY - Background memo on Florida's General Medicaid Policy proposed rule (limiting 5 u Je • gender affirming care) 

Date: 2022/07/27 14:36:06 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: lili2] !(b)(6) I!(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ! ._(b_)(6_)_________. 

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 12:56 PM 
To: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) 
<Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov>; Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FOR FRIDAY - Background memo on Florida's General Medicaid Policy proposed rule (limiting 
gender affirming care) 

Hi Lauren, 

In anticipation of our call with CMS regarding proposed amendments to Florida's General Medicaid 

Policy to limit coverage of gender dysphoria treatment, I am sharing the attached informational memo 
for the Director prepared by Vatsala Kumar. The memo provides a summary of the rule and its current 
status. The memo itself is five pages, and the following 12 pages provide a summary of t he July 8, 2022 
public hearing on the proposed rule. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Best, 
!(b)(6) I 

!(b)(6) I~ lili:] l(b)(6) lEsq., MSW (she/her) I Section Chief 
Office for Civi l Rights 
U.S. Department of Healt h &Human Services 

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

Through: ,_Kb_)(_6_) _____.I Senior Advisor, Office for Civil Rights 

From: Vatsala Kumar, Intern, Office for Civil Rights 

Date: August 19, 2022 

Re: Florida Agency for Health Care Administration 

I. Action Requested 

*** 

II. Procedural History 

b)(5) 

III. Background 

A. History and Other Related Actions 

While this memorandum focuses on actions taken by F AHCA-revisions to Florida 
Administrative Code 59G- l.050, as described infra- some history and related actions in 
Florida may prove helpful in providing context. 

In April 2022, the Florida Department of Health (FDOH) issued guidance stating that minors 
should not be provided with gender-affirming care, in opposition to an HHS fact sheet. Off. 
of State Surgeon Gen., Fla. Dep't ofHealth, Treatment of Gender Dysphoria for Children 
and Adolescents (Apr. 20, 2022); see also Off. ofPop. Affs., U.S. Dep't ofHealth & Human 
Servs., Gender-Affirming Care and Young People (Mar. 2022). The same day, the Secretary 
ofFAHCA requested that the Florida Medicaid program conduct a complete review to 

1 See, e.g., Kiara Alfonseca, Florida Battles Federal LGBTQ Protections, ABC News (July 30, 2022); Jacob Ogles, 
Florida Pushes Forward to Ban Gender-Affirming Care for Medicaid Users, Advocate (July 12, 2022); Sarah 
Mueller, A Hearing on Banning Florida Medicaid Pavments for Gender-Affirming Care Pits Religion Against 
Science, WFSU (July 9, 2022). 
2 48 Fla. Admin. Reg. 2461-62 (June 17, 2022). 
3 A public hearing held on the proposed rule is viewable online. See 7/8/22 Agency for Health Care Administration 
Hearing on General Medicaid Policy Rule, Fla. Channel (July 8, 2022). 
4 Fla. Admin. Code R. 590-1 .050 (2022). 
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detennine whether Florida Medicaid should provide coverage for gender-affirming care. 
Letter from Simone Marstiller to Tom Wallace (Apr. 20, 2022). 

In June 2022, Florida Medicaid issued a report finding that gender-affirming care has not 
been proven to be safe or effective and is "experimental and investigational." Fla. Medicaid, 
Generally Accepted Professional Medical Standards Determination on the Treatment of 
Gender Dysphoria (2022). Since services must be "medically necessary" to be covered by 
Florida Medicaid, including being in line with professional medical standards and not 
experimental or investigational, this report opened the door for the F AHCA modifications to 
their Medicaid policies. Fla. Agency for Health Care Admin., Florida Medicaid: Definitions 
Policy 7 (2017). 

Other agencies in Florida are also using this report as justification for limitations and 
prohibitions on gender-affirming care. In late July 2022, FDOH submitted a petition to the 
Florida Board ofMedicine urging them to bar physicians from providing gender-affirming 
care to minors. See Florida Medical Board to Weigh Blocking Treatments for Transgender 
Youth , CBS Miami (Aug. 1, 2022). The petition relied on both FDOH's April 2022 guidance 
as well as the Florida Medicaid June report. Id. On August 5, 2022, the Florida Board of 
Medicine held a meeting to consider the petition. Arek Sarkissian, Florida Medical Board 
Moves to Block Gender Affirming Treatments for Minors, Politico (Aug. 5, 2022). The 
meeting included a public comment period, with testimony from physicians and community 
organizers. Id. The Board voted to begin the process of updating their rules during the 
meeting. Id. The change would create a standard ofcare prohibiting individuals under the age 
of eighteen from receiving gender-affirming surgeries and hormones; it would also mandate a 
consent form and waiting period for older individuals. Id.; CBS Miami, supra. 

B. FAHCA Proposed Rule and Finalization 

In June 2022, FAHCA proposed an amendment to Florida Administrative Code Rule 59G-1.050, 
the General Medicaid Policy. 48 Fla. Admin. Reg. 2461- 62 (June 17, 2022). The amendment 
adds the following text: 

(7) Gender Dysphoria 
(a) Florida Medicaid does not cover the following services for the treatment of 
gender dysphoria: 
1. Puberty blockers; 
2. Hormones and hormone antagonists; 
3. Sex reassignment surgeries; and 
4. Any other procedures that alter primary or secondary sexual characteristics. 
(b) For the purpose of determining medical necessity, including Early and 
Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment (EPSDT), the services listed in 
subparagraph (7)( a) do not meet the definition ofmedical necessity in accordance 
with Rule 59G-l.010, F.A.C. 

Id. As rulemaking authority for promulgating this amendment, the agency cites Florida Statute 
§ 409.919 and§ 409.961. Sections 409.919 and 409.961 both include the same language 
surrounding agency rulemaking; both state that the agency "shall adopt any rules necessary to 

2 
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comply with or administer" Medicaid "and all rules necessary to comply with federal 
requirements." Fla. Stat.§ 409.919 (2021); Fla. Stat.§ 409.961 (2021). 

FARCA held a public hearing on this proposed rule on July 8, 2022. See 7 /8/22 Agency for 
Health Care Administration Hearing on General Medicaid Policy Rule, Fla. Channel (July 8, 
2022). Fifty commenters spoke, eight of whom opposed the rule. Many supporters of the rule 
focused on concerns surrounding gender-affirming care for youth, despite the rule's applicability 
to recipients ofall ages. The agency also accepted written comments, due on July 11, 2022, and 
reportedly received approximately 1,200 total public comments. Forrest Saunders, Agency for 
Health Care Administration Set to Decide on Medicaid Coverage ofGender Dvsphoria 
Therapies, WPTV (July 11, 2022). While the majority of in-person comments supported the rule, 
most publicly available written comments oppose it. Among those opposing the rule are a group 
ofprofessors from Yale School of Medicine, Disability Rights Florida, Endocrine Society, and 
the Florida Policy Institute. See Letter from Anne L. Alstott et al. to Simone Marstiller & Tom 
Wallace re Rule No. 590-1.050: General Medicaid Policy (July 8, 2022); Letter from Peter P. 
Sleasman to Simone Marstiller re Proposed Amendments to Rule 590-1.050; Letter from Ursula 
Kaiser to Agency for Health Care Administration re 590-1.050: General Medicaid Policy (July 
8, 2022); Letter from Anne Swerlick to Thomas Wallace re Proposed Rule 590-1.050, Florida 
Administrative Code (July 7, 2022). 

On August 11, 2022, F ARCA finalized the proposed rule. See Fla. Admin. Code R. 590-
1.050 (2022). The new language becomes effective on August 21, 2022. The Florida Health 
Justice Project and the National Health Law Program joined other organizations in issuing a 
statement condemning the rule. Lambda Legal, Press Release, LGBTQ and Health Groups 
Denounce Florida's Adoption of Anti-Transgender Health Care Rule (Aug. 11, 2022). 

IV. Jurisdictional Information 

A. Legal Authority 

Section 1557, 42 U.S.C. § 18116, and its implementing regulation, 45 C.F.R. Part 92, prohibit 
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
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F AHCA is a recipient of Federal financial assistance through its participation in Medicaid, Title 
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
Flack v. Wis. Dep 't ofHealth Servs., 395 F. Supp. 3d 1001, 1014-15, 1018 (W.D. Wis. 2019); 
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
disparate treatment claim. Such a claim must include proof ofdiscriminatory intent-proof that 
the decision-maker decided to treat recipients differently on the basis of sex. Id. 
While malicious intent is not required for a disparate treatment claim, id., there is preliminary 
evidence that F AHCA and other Florida officials showed animus in promulgating the Medicaid 
exclusion, including statements by Florida officials. For example, Florida's surgeon general 
Joseph Ladapo has said that gender-affirming treatments are "about injecting political ideology 
into the health ofour children." Kiara Alfonseca, Florida to Ban Gender-Affirming Care Under 
Medicaid for Transgender Recipients, ABC News (Aug. 12, 2022). Florida Governor Ron 
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
Medical Board Advances a Plan That Would Ban Treatments for Transgender Youths, WUSF 
(Aug. 6, 2022). Dr. Van Meter is the president of a conservative advocacy group which has been 
categorized by the Southern Poverty Law Center as a hate group, see American College of 
Pediatricians, Southern Poverty L. Ctr., (last visited July 22, 2022), and has been previously 
disqualified as an expert in court. Stephen Caruso, A Texas Judge Ruled This Doctor Was Not an 
Expert. A Pennsvlvania Republican Invited Him to Testify on Trans Health Care, Penn. Capital­
Star (Sept. 15, 2020). 

These statements, alongside the FAHCA 's actions and justifications, show that the intent behind 
this decision was highly political and medically unfounded. The exclusion goes against public 
opinion and medical recommendations, as many individuals and organizations have pointed out. 
See, e.g., Meredithe McNamara et al., A Critical Review ofthe June 2022 Florida Medicaid 
Report on the Medical Treatment ofGender Dvsphoria (July 8, 2022); Sarkissian, Florida 

4 
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Medical Board Moves, supra (quoting University ofFlorida professor and Chief ofPediatric 
Endocrinology Michael J. Haller who called the Florida Medical Board proposal a "political 
maneuver"); 7 /8/22 Agency for Health Care Administration Hearing, supra (recording ofJuly 8 
hearing wherein some commenters spoke against FAHCA rnle); Letter from Am1e L. Alstott, 
supra; Letter from Peter P. Sleasman, supra; Letter from Ursula Kaiser, supra; Equality Fla., 
Press Release, Equality Florida Decries Proposed Rule to Eliminate Medicaid Coverage for 
Gender Affirming Care (June 17, 2022); Fla. Coal. for Trans Liberation, Stop Rule 59G-1.050 
(2022); Letter from Anne Swerlick, supra. 

Ifdirect proofofdiscriminatory intent is unavailable, OCR can instead utilize the McDonnell­
Douglas burden-shifting framework to evaluate disparate treatment. This includes showing ( 1) 
that the affected individuals are members ofa protected class; (2) that the affected individuals 
applied and were eligible for a federally-funded health program or activity; (3) that the affected 
individuals were denied participation because of their sex despite their eligibility; and ( 4) that the 
covered entity allowed participation to members ofanother sex. U.S. Dep't ofJust., supra. 

V. Proposed Action 

*** 

VI. Reasons to Take Action in this Matter 

*** 

Transgender and nonbinary individuals already face heightened barriers in accessing medical 
care and prohibiting coverage for gender-affirming procedures under Medicaid in Florida will 
significantly impact transgender Floridians who cannot afford private insurance. Medicaid 
recipients in Florida may not be aware of OCR and their rights, and the stigma surrounding 
gender-affirming care may keep individuals from filing complaints with OCR. While Florida 
organizations are preparing to file suit against F ARCA, see Sarkissian, Groups to Sue, supra, 
litigation is slow, and many Floridians will be banned by these policies in the meantime. OCR 
can proactively evaluate these claims and consider whether the actions contravene federal civil 
rights laws, remedying the situation as necessary. 

* 
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Yes, can do! I'll get you this (and the updated Medicaid denials memo) tomorrow by EOD. 
Have a safe flight! 

Best, 
Vatsala 

From: lili2! !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) "'"l(b __)(6_) ________. 

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 3:00 PM 
To: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE : FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Thank you! I sent this to myself to read also! 

l(b)(6) I~~~ Esq., MSW (she/her) 
Phone:~!<b}/6} I 
Email: "'"l(b-")(6--)______. 

From: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 2:58 PM 
To: lili2] l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ....l(b-)(6_)________, 

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
To: lili2J l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ....l(b-)(6_)________, 

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
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:39 PM 
To: !!fill l(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ~i(b-)(6-)------~ 

Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

No worries! Florida is doing a lot of things these days so I get it! 
Yes, can do; I' ll send it back your way shortly. 

Best, 
Vatsala 

From: !!fill i(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) i '-'-(b.;..;.)(6--'--)_________. 

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:36 PM 

To: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medica id coverage of gender-affirming care 

Hi Vatsala, 

Sorry about the snafu on Friday- apparently CMS thought we were talking about an immigration status 
EO that Florida issued last year! 

Would you mind updating your memo to also mention the below: 

FL medical board to weigh blocking treatments for transgender youth 
CBS News Miami, 08/01/2022 
The FL Board of Medicine posted 1, 113 documents related to gender-dysphoria 
treatment in preparation for their meeting. The state Department of Health fi led a petition 
asking the board, which regulates medical doctors, to start a rulemaking process on the 
proposal by Gov. Ron Desantis' administration to bar physicians from providing 
treatments such as hormone therapy and puberty-blocking medication to transgender 
youths. 

Thank you! 
!(b)(6) I 

i(b)(6) I~ lllil ~ Esq., MSW (she/ her) 
Phone:~!lb\/6\ I 
Email: .._l(b.._.)(6_.,)________, 

mailto:Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov


Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) /O= EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN= FCS10606A9034939AC2EB2C237DD8CF3-KUMAR, VATS 

<Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 

liliJ lili1@J ~ (HHS/ OCR) /o=ExchangeLabs/ ou= Exchange Administrative Group 
To: FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn= Recipients/cn= Obdec12ad0974eacababe032f2b37c91f"'"~-,.,)(""6)---, 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Date: 2022/08/01 16:33:44 

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
To: lili2] l(b)(6) I!(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ~!(b-)(6- )------~ 

Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

No worries! Florida is doing a lot of things these days so I get it! 
Yes, can do; I'll send it back your way shortly. 

Best, 
Vatsala 

From: lili2J l(b)(6) I!(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) ._l(b_)(6_) ________. 

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
treatment in preparation for their meeting. The state Department of Health filed a petition 
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

j(b)(6) I~ lili] ~ Esq., MSW (she/her) 
Phone:~!<b}/6} I 
Email: "'"l(b ....)("""'6)________, 

From: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 2:58 PM 
To: !!fill l(b)(6) I!(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) .-i(b-)(6_)________, 

Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Hi l(b)(6) I 

Please find attached a memo about the Florida proposed rule. While the document is pretty long, note 

that the memo itself is only the first six pages, and the rest is a rundown of the public hearing that was 
held. 

This focuses primarily on public and written comments I was able to find and some of the major issues 

that have come up therein, but I'm keeping an eye on the news to see if there are any other 

developments. 
Please let me know if I can do any follow-up on this today or next week! 

Have a great weekend! 

Best, 
Vatsala 

From: !!fill j(b)(6) Ij(b)(6) I{HHS/OCR) ! -(b_)(6_)_______~ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:15 AM 

To: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: FL proposed rule - banning FL Medicaid coverage of gender-affirming care 

Yup! 

j(b)(6) I~ liliJ ~ Esq., MSW (she/her) 
Phone:~ !<b}/6} I 
Email: .,_l(b)(6) ___,.._....,______ 

From: Kumar, Vatsala (HHS/OCR) <Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:14 AM 

mailto:Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov
mailto:Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov
mailto:Vatsala.Kumar@hhs.gov


. lili] lilillfil] !(b)(6 ! (HHS/OCR) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
From. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN=OBDEC12AD0974EACABABE032F2B37C91j._(b_)(6_)___. 

~ liliifill (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative GrouP..,,.......,,,....---. 
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT cn=Recipients/cn=e90ef156ed05483f959d8c4039d9b906~(b)(6) 
~)(6) ----

T . Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
o. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d5Sf83440f07484 2ac94el f27fl1 fa9e-Barron, Pam 

< Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; 
Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/en= user 71ef86df <Carla. Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Subject: RE: NHeLP and Partners Sue to Block Florida's Anti-Transgender Medicaid Health Care Rule 

Date: 2022/09/07 13:11:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you! And duh, Lambda and NHeLP! 

!(b)(6) ! lilillfilJ liliJ !(b)(6) IEsq., MSW (she/her) 

Senior Advisor to the Director 

Phone:~!lb}/6\ I 
Email: .,_!(b""")('""'6)_______. 

From: !(b)(6) I~(HHS/OCR) l._(b_)(6_) _________, 

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 1:09 PM 

To:~ !(b)(6) Il(b)(6) I(HHS/OCR) !(b)(6) IBarron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) 

<Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; Carter, Carla (HHS/OCR) <Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV> 

Subject: FW: NHeLP and Partners Sue to Block Florida's Anti-Transgender Medicaid Health Care Rule 

From: Nationa l Health Law Program <nhelp@healthlaw.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 1:05 PM 

To: l(b)(6) I~ (HHS/OCR) ._l(b_)(6_) _________. 

Subject: NHeLP and Partners Sue to Block Florida's Anti-Transgender Medicaid Health Care Rule 

mailto:nhelp@healthlaw.org
mailto:Carla.Carter@HHS.GOV
mailto:Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov
mailto:Carter@HHS.GOV
mailto:Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov


Anthony N. Almazan & Alex S. Keuroghlian, Association between Gender-Affirming Surgeries 
and Mental Health Outcomes, 156(7), JAMA Surg. 611 , (2021), 
https://jamanetwork.com/joumals/jamasurgery/fullarticle/2779429. 

b)(5) 

Kellan E. Baker et al., Hormone Therapy, Mental Health, and Quality ofLife Among 
Transgender People: A Systematic Review, 5(4) Journal of the Endocrine Society 1, (2021), 
https://doi.org/ 10.1210/ jendso/bvab0 11 . 

b)(5) 

Susan D. Boulware et al., Yale School of Medicine, Biased Science: The Texas and Alabama 
Measures Criminalizing Medical Treatment for Transgender Children an Adolescents Rely on 
Inaccurate and Misleading Scientific Claims, 2022, 
https: //medicine. yale.edu/ childstudy/policy/1 gbtq-youth/. 

b)(5) 

https://yale.edu
https://doi.org
https://jamanetwork.com/joumals/jamasurgery/fullarticle/2779429
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